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April 21, 20608

To the Citizens of DeKalb County:

The comprehensive annual financial report of DeKalb County for the fiscal
year ended November 30, 2005, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both
the accuracy of the data, and the completeness and fairness of the
presentation, including all disclosures, rests with DeKalb County. To the
best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data are accurate in all
material respects and are reported in a manner designed to present fairiy the
financial position and results of operations of the various funds of DeKalb
County. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an
understanding of the County's financial activities have been included.

We encourage readers to consider the information presented here along with
additional information included in the Management Discussicn and Analysis.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in three sections:
introductory, financial, and statistiecal. The introductory section inciudes
this ¢ransmittal letter, a list of principal officials, and the County's
organizational chart. The financial section incliudes the general purpose
financial statements, the combining and individual fund financial statements
and schedules, as well as the independent auditor’s report on the financial
statements and schedules. The financial section also includes the Management
Discussion and Analysis section toc comply with the GASB34 Statement that was
implemented for FY 2003. The statistical section includes selected financial
and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis.

DeKalb County is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity
with the provisions of the revised Single Audit Act of 1996 and U.S. Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Govermments, and
Non-Profit ODrganizations. Information related to this single audit, including
+he schedule of federal financial assistance, findings and recommendations,
and auditor’'s reports on the internal control structure and compliance with
applicable laws and regulations, are included in a separately issued Single
Audit Report.

This report includes all funds of DeKalb County. DeKalb County provides
a full range of services. These services include public safety, highways and
roads, health and social services, recreation areas, planning and zoning, and
general administrative services. In addition te general county government
activities, the County Board also serves as the DeKalb County Forest Preserve
District Board of Commissioners. Further, the County Board appoints the
members of the DeKalb County Public Building Commission and the Commission
generates its revenues entirely through long-term lease agreements with the
County. Therefore, the activities of both the Forest Preserve District and
the Public Building Commission are included in the reporting entity. However,
other governmental units throughout the County, such as municipalities,
schools, townships, etc. are excluded from the
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reporting entity. The aforementioned entities are separately governed taxing
bodies and are not dependent on or controlled by DeKalb County.

PROFILE OF DEKALB COUNTY

DeKalb County is located in Northern Illinois about sixty miles west of
Chicago and was founded on March 4, 1837. The rich soils of the eastern
prairie, which provided the early settlers with a valuable asset from which to
earn a living, continue today to be a center of strength in the County. The
DeKalb County Farm Bureau was the first Farm Bureau in the nation and
represents and advances farming interests at the County level.

In 1895 Northern Illinois State Normal School opened. BAlthough the
school has been renamed Northern Illinois University (NIU}, it has grown to
accommodate an annual enrollment of approximately 25,000 students and is the
County’s largest employer.

The years between 1940 and 1970 saw significant growth in the County’s
population and a steady growth of the regional industrial base. The
population of DeKalb County in 2005 was 95,000. DeKalb County is rectangular
in size, north/south dimension is 36 miles long and the east/west dimension is
18 miles wide. The County represents approximately 636 square miles (406,151
acres) and is comprised of 1% Townships. The County alsc has fourteen
municipalities that are partially or entirely within the County.

DeKalb County is governed by a County Board. The County Board is divided
into twelve (12) two persen Districts based on population. Members are elected
for four-year terms. One member is elected in each District every two years.
However, all twenty-four {24} members are elected at the November CGeneral
Election in the second year following a decennial census. The County Beard has
eight (8) standing committees. Members of the County Board serve concurrently
as Commissioners of the DeKalb County Forest Preserve. The County Clerk and
Recorder, Regional Superintendent of Schools, County Circuit Clerk, County
Treasurer, County Sheriff, States Attorney, and Coroner are elected officials.
The County Board appoints, among others, the County Administrator, Deputy
County Administrator, Supervisor of Assessments, Director of Information
Management, Forest Preserve Superintendent, County Engineex, Facilities
Manager and the Community Services Director.

DeKalb County Government provides a full range of services. Those
services include Police, Highways and Streets, Planning and Zoning, Code
enforcement, Cultural and Recreation, Health, Nursing and Rehabilitation,
Financial and General Administrative.

Management of the County is responsible for establishing and maintaining
an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the County
are protected from loss, theft, or misuse and to ensure that adequate
accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of the financial
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. The
internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not
absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reascnable
assurance recognizes that the cost of the control should not exceed the
benefits likely to be derived and the valuation of costs and benefits requires
estimates and judgments by management.

v
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Of the 2004 equalized assessed valuation (EAV) of $1,534,517,472, 67% is
residential, 20% is commercial/industrial and 11% farm. The County continues
to actively pursue economic development with the geal of breadening and
diversifying the long-term tax base.

The annual budget i1s the primary guiding document for the County's
financial planning and control. In addition, the County maintains budgetary
controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance
with legal provisions embodied in the annual budget approved by the County
Governing Board. The level of budgetary control (that is, the level at which
expenditures cannot legally exceed the budgeted amount) is established at the
object level.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

In recent years the County has developed a niche in the warehousing
market. This is precipitated by the fact that the County has good access to
three major interstate highways, I-88 on the scuth, I-39 a few miles west of
the County and I-90 just north of County. The Goodyear Corporation, the
Nestle Corporaticn, 3M, and Panduit, are operating major warehouse facilities
and these four are on the top ten list of principal taxpayers in the County.
The year 2004 proved to further the DeKalb County warehouse niche when the
Target Corporation made the decision to build a $110 million dollar retail
distribution centexr in this corridor. The facility will be 1.5 million square
feet and Target Corporation’'s projection includes up to 500 employees when the
facility becomes fully operational in mid-2006. Facilities like these, along
with the ancillary services they require, are a significant help with
diversifying the County’'s tax base.

The city of Rochelle, which is located a few miles west of DeKalb County,
is right next to the intersection of north-south interstate road I-39 and the
east-west toll-way I-88. The proximity to this major intersection, which
provides access to I-50 and I-88, created an ideal site for the building of a
Railport by the Union Pacific Railroad. DeKalb County will aiso benefit from
the Railport with increased dcllars added to the economy from the
transportation industry when driving through the County. The Railport could
also increase industry for the County with the possible addition of even more
distribution warehouses in the area, which could in turn increase employment
in the area.

Infrastructure improvements continue to be a necessity to encourage
deveiopment and a strong economy. While the County had finished a multi-year
project of building and upgrading most of Peace Road, during 2005 the County
finished the project of adding traffic control signals at the intersection of
Bethany Road and Peace Road. During 2005 the County completed four large road
construction projects, Shabbona Road from Chicage Road to US Rt. 30 at a cost
of $425,000, North First Street from 0ld State Road to Rich Road at a cost of
$150,500, Kingston kRoad from Cherry Valley Road to the Boone County Line at a
cost of $137,000, and Kirkland Road from US Rt. 72 to just north of North
Street at a cost of $131,455. Three smaller resurfacing projects were also
completed during 2005 at a total cost of 548,000.
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Two major retail areas are still in the process of development. The
property known as “The County Farm” property is in one of the best retail
corridors in the County and already hosts a Super Wal-Mart Discount Store and
a Lowes Home Improvement Store. An intergovernmental agreement between DeKalb
County and the City of DeKalb provides for the sharing of sales tax for taxes
generated from that property. The final twenty-five acres of this property
was sold to a developer during 2002. During 2002 the sales tax
intergovernmental agreement was extended, at this site only, for an additional
ten years. This purchase of land has led to a Kohl’s Department Store, a Best
Buy Electronics store, Petco, MC Sports, Sally’s Beauly Supply and a Dollar
General store all being built on this property. These stores are welcomed by
consumers and give all of the residents of DeKalb County additional options to
spend dollars lecally. Across the street is a retail area that is the site of
the previous Nursing Home and Health Department; during 2001 this site was
opened with a Michaels's Craft Store, T J Maxx, and a Pier 1 Imporkt Store.
additional stores continue to be added to this site through 2005.

The second large retail area is in Sycamore with a large tract of land
that now houses a large retail Menard’s Home Improvement Store. During 2003 an
automobile car wash and detailing shop was opened in this area. In early 2005
a Portilio’s Restaurant was opened on this property and welcomed with great
enthusiasm. Menard’'s continues to market adjacent land to other retailers.
During 2002 the K-Mart store on DeKalb Avenue in the city of Sycamore was
closed. In January 2004 this space was purchased by an out of state developer
and opened as a Home Now furniture store. Monsanto Corporation, which has been
downsizing its operations in DeKalb County for several years, closed all of
its operations in the City of DeKalb by the end of 2004. There will continue
to be a small research facility operating in southern DeKalb County for
Monsanto. During 2003 both of the Eagle Grocery Stores in the City of DeXalb
were closed after the Company filed bankruptcy. Efforts began immediately to
recruit one of the larger chain grocery stores to £ill the void left by these
closings. The closed Eagle store on the south side of DeKalb has now opened
as a Sullivan’s Grocery Store and the other store has been opened as a
discounit store.

Overall, the economic outlook in DeKalb County is good. Unemployment
rates have remained the same in the past year at 4.9% and are lower than the
state average of 5.3%. Local sales receipts have steadily increased in recent
years and continued growth is expected as the County Farm site continues to
develop intc a major restail area for the County. Additional new retail
development is also continuing to emerge along Highway 23, which runs between
the cities of Sycamore and DeKalb. Perhaps two of the most pressing problems
will be in properly planning for the increasing population and finding
affordable housing for that population, though that process continues.

MAJOR INITIATIVES FOR THE YEAR AND THE FUTURE
Current Year

The third year of GASBE 34 will require the County to show comparative
data from 2003 and 2004 and 2005 in the Management Discussion and Analysis
letter. During Fiscal Year 2003, DeKalb County Government was required to
implement Governmental Accounting Standards Board’'s {(GASB) Statement No. 34.
This initiative was a joint project for the Finance Office and Highway
Department .
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The development of the previous nursing home site with retail stores has
provided additional revenues for the County. The City of DeKalb and beKalb
County agreed to share the sales tax revenues on this property for a period of
20 years. The first stores opened in 2001 and 2002 and included T.J. Maxx, 0ld
Navy and Michaels Crafts along with Pier One Imports and Bath and Body Works.
Additional stores that opened in the consecutive years on this site are
Caribou Coffee café, an EB Games retall store, a Verizon Wireless Store, a
¢’ doba Mexican Restaurant and a Sprint telephone store. These storxes have
provided the County with sales tax monies that increase each year.

an additional twenty-five acres of “The County Farm” property were sold
during 2002 to a developer and a Kohl's Department Store, Best Buy Electronics
Store and Petco opened on this site in 2004. During 2005 an MC Sporting Goods
Store was opened as well as a Sally’s Beauty Supply and a Dollar General store
on this site. All of these stores are a positive addition to the retail site
that already has a Super Walmart store and a Lowes Home Improvement Store.

An issue that had been a growing concern was the amount of parking that
was available for staff and the public conducting business with the County
offices at the Sycamore Campus of DeKalb County. This matter was resolved
during 2005. Bids were solicited for the completion of two paved parking areas
adjacent te the County Campus. This property was already owned by DeKalb
County. The bids were opened in March of 2005 and the lots were opened in
September 2005 providing an additional 11% most welcome parking spaces for
staff and the public needing to do business with the County.

The new Health Facility building opened in 2000 and & nature path was
developed in 2002 on that property. Additional paving to increase the length
of the path was added to the Nature Trail and fire lanes were also added
arcund the entire building in 2005.

The opening of the new Alzheimer's Unit called County View Square was
accomplished by the DeKalb County Nursing and Rehab Center in September of
2005. Beginning in 2003 the organizing and first steps of this unit were
started. The process of meeting all of the State and Federal requirements was
completed and the unit was opened for patients in the fall of 2005. There is
a great need for the care of patients that are afflicted by this debilitating
disease and DeKalb County has chosen to take a leading role in creating a safe
and caring envircnment for these individuals and their families.

A major reconfiguration and restoration of the historic 100-year old
DeKalb County Courthouse began in 2003. This restoration continued during 2005
with major repair and restoration of the historic stained glass windows, this
project was started in 2004 and completed in 2005. The courthouse front doors
were also restored during 2005.

Two major projects on the Sycamore Campus that were completed in 2005
were the Public Safety Building roof replacement at a cost of $165,000 and
$88,060 was spent on the Administrative Building heating ventilatien and air
conditiening condenser that was replaced.

In the past the County has elected to assume most of its own liability
for risk exposure. Self-insurance continued during 2005 for workers
compensation and excess liability. By assuming risk, the County has been able
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to keep its tax levy lower than normal over the last several years for the
Tort and Liability Insurance Fund. At the same time, the County has built a
retained balance for potential claims that fall below the aggregate loss
policies. That retained balance, in a period of eighteen years for which this
self-insured philosophy has been in place, has gone from a negative balance to
over $2,447,000 for the 2005 fiscal year. It is anticipated that the tax levy
for insurance policies and claims should be able to remain relatively
constant. Property insurance is purchased on a1l buildings continuing through
2005. The County chose to minimize the risk of self-insurance for health and
dental insurance coverage beginning in January of 2003. Health insurance
costs continue to grow each year and the County must face the costs becoming a
larger portion of the total budget each year. Efforts to keep the cost
increases in line are an ongcing preoject.

Future

A major item facing the County has always been a need to do adequate
planning for the potential growth in the County. During 2001, the County
started the process of developing a Regional Planning Commission (RPC) that
would be a cooperative effort to control growth between the County and the
municipalities within it. The first meeting of this Commission was held in
april of 2002, and the group has continued with regularly scheduled semi~
monthly meetings. RPC oversaw the creation and adoption of the DeKalb County
Unified Comprehensive Plan, which included the creation or updating of 10
individual municipal comprehensive plans and oversaw the creation of the
Unified Development Ordinance. The Illinois Chapter of the American Planning
Association has named DeKalb County’s comprehensive plan the best in the
state, in part because of the balancing that it tries to accomplish. The plan
does not discourage growth and development to the extent that it occurs but
states it should occur in and around cities because that is where the services
are.

Moving forward with the Regional Planning Commission objectives will be a
continuing process in the County. The Regional Planning Commission will work
with the municipal governments throughout the County with any issue that can
best be addressed with a regional outlock. Every two months during 2005
regular meetings continued for the Regional Planning Commission. The RPC will
continue to serve as a clearing house for information on what is occurring in
the way of development in each of the communities throughout the County, as
well as take up issues for study that are of concern tc the member
governments. Regicnal issues, such as flood control, waterways, and
transportation will be a challenge to all units of lecal government. Because
Tllinois has so many units of local government, this will be a difficult
challenge, both in logistics and politics, to txry and bring governments
together for these common purposes. The expansion of both the labor market
and affordable housing will be necessary to address in the future if
significant progress is to be made in attracting new industry to the County.

The Veterans Assistance Commission(VAC)of DeKalb County, Illinois, Inc.
is a County Governmental Agency that is operated by and for veterans. The
Commission provides services and financial aid to military veterans and their
families who reside in the County and qualify for and need assistance. This
Commission was created and began operation on December 1, 2005, the first day
of the 2006 fiscal year of DeKalb County Government. The creation of this
Commission brought about the proposition to establish a new tax and tax rate
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for veteran's assistance purposes. This referendum was placed on the election
ballot on March 21, 2006 and was not to exceed .03% of the taxable property in
DeKalb County. The referendum passed with a margin of almost 63%.

Along with population and development growth, there’s alsc a concern for
maintaining adequate open space. The Forest Preserve purchase of land in
rural Kirkland during 2002 will help in maintaining open space in DeKalb
County. This major purchase of 293 acres is now the focus of the Forest
Preserve and a great deal of work in clearing the land, constructing roads and
parking lots and shelters was continued in 2005. The work will continue on for
many years to make this park, which is adjacent te a State of Illinois park, a
place of recreation and family entertainment. Of course, the funding of any
land acqguisitions also presents challenges. The District has established an
endowment fund to attract donations and part of that endowment was used to
purchase the new Forest Preserve property. In a very creative approach, the
Forest Preserve District has also established a Wetland Bank. It is hoped
that in the future, as developers need to establish or replace wetlands, they
can satisfy that requirement by purchasing part of the Forest Preserve Wetland
that is held in a type of “bank”, just for that purpose. Monles from the sale
of Wetlands is then reserved for future land acguisitions by the Forest
Preserve District. In preparation of the 2006 budget, the County Board made
the decision to ask the voters for a referendum to increase the general
corporate tax rate from .0325% to .06% for the Forest Preserve. The
referendum will support among other things, education, outdoor recreation,
maintenance and operations, public safety at the Forest Preserve and land
acquisition by purchase from willing sellers and not be condemnation. The
referendum is scheduled for the March 21,2006 election. This increase of less
than 1/3 of a percent will allow the Forest Preserve District to provide more
services to the citizens of DeXalb County. This referendum was passed with a
margin of 52%.

One of the fastest growing service areas for the County is the court
system. Not only is the case load expanding rapidly, but the number of
complex cases is also increasing. To begin to meet the records management
needs of this, the County has been relying on greater computer enhancements
and alsc newer technologies for documentation storage. Both areas will need
continual attention in the future. BAdditionally, the County will need to put
some energy into connecting the various components of the judicial system
together via a computer network. Access to the Internet and E-mail systems
should alsoc enhance communication and the flow of information.

During June of 2002 the DeKalb County Sheriff approached his committee
with concerns regarding the overcrowding conditions at the County Jail. The
County Board created an Ad Hoc Jail Study Committee of County Board Members,
County Department Heads, Sheriff’'s Police, the State’s Attormey, the Public
Defender and citizens of DeXalb County. The committee held their first meeting
in October of 2002,a consultant was hired in 2003 and a decision to place a
referendum issue of ¥ of one-cent public safety tax was made. The needs were
many beginning with jail expansion and additional operating costs of the jail
to alternative programs to reduce incarceration and provide rehabilitation.
This gquestion was given to the voters of DeKalb County on the ballot in March
2004. The guestion was defeated with a 53% no vote. The jail continues to be
overcrowded even after implementing electronic home monitoring, graduated
sentences, and work release expansion and the costs of housing prisoners at
other jail facilities has created budget shortfalls. The County Board has
decided, with the passing of the 2006 budget, to place a half-cent Public
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Safety Sales Tax referendum on the ballot for November of 2006. This
referendum’s primary focus will be building and staffing a jail expansion.

Transportation planning is a key to DeKalb County's future. Because of
commuting patterns, both in and out of the County, DeKalb County is now
considered a part of the Chicago Metropolitan Statistical Area. Providing for
the efficient movement of traffic will be an ever-increasing challenge.
Likewise, to make an attractive environment for industry and distribution
centers, which is vital to the diversification of the County's tax base, a
good transportation infrastructure will be extremely important. When the 2000
Census figures indicated that the cities of DeKalb, Sycamore and Cortland were
greater than 50,000 in population, it was reguired that a Metrcpolitan
Planning Organization (MPC)}for Transportation be started in DeKalb County.

This jeoint planning organization, known as DeKalb, Sycamore Area
Transportation Study (DSATS) is the point of receipt or flow through of
federal transportation dollars that will be used for roads and bridges as well
as public transportation in the MPO area.

DeKalb County has become invelved in a joint venture with the private
sector for the development of a Supportive Living Facility. Supportive Living
is a program funded by the Illinois Department of Public Aid {IPA} and is
characterized as the Medicaid version of assisted iiving. Supportive Living
Facilities (SLF's) feature apartment units rather than institutional semi-
private accommodations of a Nursing Home. Serving low-income seniors remains
a critical part of the County’s mission in long-term care. As we are often the
provider of last resort, we see a clear link between Suppertive Living and our
migssion of service. The County will provide the land that is adjacent to the
Nursing Home for the facility. The County Board approved a resclution passed
in December 2004 to become an equal partner with Pineview, LLC. This
partnership brings management, experience and strong financial capability to
the joint venture. The State of Iilinois approved the preliminary application
in January 2006, and plans should move forward during the 2006 year

In early 1993, the voters approved a referendum which will limit any
future property tax increases to (a) the cost of living or 5%, whichever is
less, plus (b) an amount refiective of new construction for the previous year.
This new limitation was effective January 1, 2000 and it first effected the FY
2001 budget which was approved by the County Board in November, 2000. This
limiting referendum will present significant challenges to the County Board to
provide for services in the future should the demand and need exceed the
annual allowable increment.

OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit. State statutes require an annual audit by independent
certified public accountants {(CPA). The CPA accounting firm of Sikich, LLP
wae selected by the County Board's Finance Committee to provide this service.
In addition t¢o meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit
also was designed to meet the requirements of the federal Single Audit Act of
1996 and related OMB Circular A-133. The auditor's report on the general
purpose financial statements and combining and individual fund statements and
schedules 1s included in the financial section of this report. The auditor's
reports related specifically to the single audit are included in the
separately lssued Single Rudit Report.
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Awards. The Government Finance Officers Asscociabion of the United States and
Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting to DeKalb County for its comprehensive annual financial report for
the fiscal year ended November 30, 2005. The Certificate of Achievement is a
prestigious national award that recognizes conformance with the highest
standards for preparation of state and local government financial reports.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit
must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual
financial report, whose contents conform to program standards. Such
comprehensive annual financial report must satisfy both generally accepted
accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one vear only.
DeKalb County has received a Certificate of Achievement for the last nineteen
consecutive years (fiscal years ended 1986-2004). We believe our current
report continues to conform to the Certificate of Achievement program
requirements, and we are submitting it toe GFOA.

Acknowledgments. The preparation of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
on a timely basis was made possible by the efficient and dedicated services of
the Pinance Office staff and the excellent cooperation received from all
County departments. We would like to also thank the County Board Chairman,
the Chairman of the Finance Committee, and the entire County Board for their
interest and support in planning and conducting the financial operations of
the County in a responsible and progressive manner.

Respectfully submitted, Respectfully submitted,
Gary H. Hanson Karen 8. Kahl
Deputy County Administrator Accounting Supervisor
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Honorable Chairman
Members of the County Board
DeKalb County, Illinois

We have audited the basic financial statements of DeKalb County, Illinois, as of and for the year
ended November 30, 2005, as listed in the accompanying table of contents. These basic financial
statements are the responsibility of the County’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these basic financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabie assurance about whether the basic
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit inciudes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the basic financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall basic financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of DeKalb County, Illinois, as of November 30, 2005, and the
results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary funds for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Aunditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated

February 23, 2006 on our consideration of DeKalb County, Illinois’ internal control over
financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
coniracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is te describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporiing or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forrning an opinion on the basic financial statements
taken as a whole. The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules and the
supplementary financial information, as listed in the table of contents, are presented for purposes
of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements of DeKalb
County, lllinois. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material
respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.
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The Management’s Discussion and Analysis and the required supplementary information listed
in the table of contents are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are
supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We
have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquines of management
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary information.
However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

We did not audit the information contained in the introductory or statistical sections.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the introductory or statistical sections.

Aurora, [llinois
February 23, 2006




DEKALB COUNTY GOVERNMENT
DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

NOVEMBER 30, 2005

The County Board Members and the Finance Office of DeKalb County are pleased to present to
readers of the financial statements of DeKalb County this narrative overview and analysis of
the financial activities of DeKalb County for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2005. We
encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional
information furnished in the letter of transmittal.

In the past, the primary focus of local government financial statements has been summarized
by fund type information on a current financial resource basis. This approach has been
modified, and DeKalb County’s Financial Statements present two kinds of statements, each
with a different snapshot of the County’s finances. The Financial Statements’ focus is on both
the County as a whole (government-wide) and on the major individual funds. Both perspectives
(government-wide and major fund) allow the user to address relevant questions, broaden a basis
for comparison (year to year and government to government), and enhance the County’s
accountability.

DeKalb County Government Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to (1)
assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues, (2) provide an overview of the
County’s financial activity, (3) identify changes in the County’s financial position (its ability to
address the subsequent year’s challenges), (4) identify any material deviations from the
financial plan (the approved budget), and (5) identify individual fund issues or concerns.

I. Financial Highlights

A. Government Wide

The assets of the County exceeded its liabilities at the close of the fiscal year by $71.3 million.
The County has maintained its employment force and has been able to continue with modest
increases in pay for its employees. The property tax base continues to grow steadily, this year it
increased by $88 million or 6.4%.

B. Business Type Fund

The only business type fund that the County has is the 194 skilled bed Nursing and Rehab
Center. The upward trend in net assets for the nursing home was created by the construction
and furniture and fixture assets that were added during 2005 for the completed Alzheimer’s
Unit. The increase in net assets is $200,000, with the Nursing and Rehab Center reporting
total net assets of $9.7 million. This marks the eighth straight year that the facility has
operated without any property tax or other subsidy from other County funds. During 2004 the
Nursing and Rehab Center loaned $2.3 million dollars to the County that was paid to the City of
DeKalb for toll-way interchange improvements. In exchange for this payment additional sales
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tax revenues from the City of DeKalb will be given to the County on certain property within the
County. This loan is for a ten-year period payable in full on July 1, 2014, and will be paid with
the additional sales tax revenues received.

C. Long-Term Debt

During the fiscal year, on June 1, 2005, the PBC issued $7,155,000 Lease Revenue Refunding
Bonds to advance refund, through a crossover refunding the 2008-2016 principle maturities of
the 1997 Lease Revenue Bonds. This refunding set up December 1, 2007 as the crossover date
and the need to pay the interest on the 2005 Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds through
December 1, 2007. The PBC entered into the refunding to achieve a cash flow savings of
$503,899 and an economic gain of $304,192 When the County visited the bond market in 2005
its rating was Aaa. Note 5 contains additional information on the long-term debt of the County.

II. Overview of the Financial Statements

A. Government-Wide Financial Statements

The Government-Wide Financial Statements are designed to emulate the corporate sector

in that all governmental and business-type activities are consolidated into columns that add to
a total for the Primary Government. The focus of the Statement of Net Assets is the
“Unrestricted Net Assets” and it is designed to be similar to bottom line results for the private
sector. This statement then, for the first time, combines and consolidates governmental funds’
current financial resources (short-term spendable resources) with capital assets and long-term
obligations using the accrual basis of accounting and economic resources measurement focus.
Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether or not
the financial position of the County is improving.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the County’s net assets changed
during the most recent fiscal year and is focused on both the gross and net cost of various
activities (including governmental and business-type), which are supported by the County’s
general taxes and other resources. This is intended to summarize and simplify the user’s
analysis of the cost of various government services and/or subsidy to various business-type
activities.

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the County that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from
other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through
users fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the County
include general government, public safety, highways & streets, health & welfare, culture &
recreation, and interest on long term debt.

The government-wide financial statements include not only the County itself but also the
DeKalb County Building Commission, and the DeKalb County Forest Preserve which are
component units of the County. The financial information of these units is also reported

separately from the financial information of the County in their separately issued reports.
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B. Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that
have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Fund Financial Statement allows
the demonstration of sources and uses and/or budgeting compliance associated therewith.
Traditional users of governmental financial statements will find the Fund Financial Statements
presentation more familiar. The focus is now on major funds, rather than (the previous model’s)
fund types. All of the funds of the County can be divided into three categories: governmental
funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

1. Governmental Funds

The Governmental Major Fund presentation is presented on a “sources and uses of liquid
resources” basis. This is the manner in which the financial plan (the budget) is typically
developed. The flow and availability of liquid resources is a clear and appropriate focus of any
analysis of a government. The focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the
Government-Wide Financial Statements. Both the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the
Governmental Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
provide a reconciliation to facilitate the comparison between governmental funds and
governmental activities. The Governmental Major Funds Total column requires a reconciliation
because of the different measurement focus (current financial resources versus total economic
resources) which is reflected. The flow of current financial resources reflects bond proceeds and
interfund transfers as other financial sources as well as capital expenditures and bond principal
payments as expenditures. The reconciliation eliminates these transactions and incorporates
the capital assets and long-term obligation (bond and others) into the Governmental Activities
column in the Government-Wide statements.

The County maintains 40 individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately
in the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and in the Governmental Fund Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances for the General Fund, Retirement
Fund, Public Building Maintenance Fund, Highway Fund and Health Fund all of which are
considered to be major funds. Data from the other governmental funds are combined into a
single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major government
funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

2. Proprietary Funds

The County maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are used to
report the same functions presented in Business-Type Activities in the Government-Wide
Financial Statements. Internal Service Funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and
allocate costs internally among the County’s various functions. The County uses internal service
funds to account for paper, printing, postage and utility costs. Costs for medical and life
insurance and liability insurance are also accumulated in internal service funds. All of the
County’s internal service funds serve governmental rather than business-type functions and
have been included with Governmental Activities in the Government-Wide Financial
Statements.
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Proprietary Fund Financial Statements provide the same type of information as the
Governmental -Wide Statements, only in more detail. The Nursing Home Fund is considered a
major fund of the County and is presented in a separate column in the Fund Financial
Statements. Internal Service Funds are combined in a single aggregate presentation in the
Proprietary Fund Financial Statements. Individual fund data for the Internal Service Funds is
presented elsewhere in this report.

3. Fiduciary Funds

The Fund Financial Statements also allow the government to address its Fiduciary Funds.
While these funds represent trust responsibilities of the government, these assets are restricted
in purpose and do not represent discretionary assets of the government. Therefore, these assets
are not presented as part of the Government-Wide Statements. These fiduciary funds are:
County Collector Fund, Special Drainage Fund, Treasurer’s Clearing Fund, Mobile Home Tax
Fund, Tax Indemnity Fund, Tax Sale in Error Fund, Circuit Clerk Fund, Township Bridges
Fund, Township Motor Fuel Tax Fund, Regional Superintendent of Schools, Nursing Home
Residents’ Fund, Tax Sale Redemption Fund and the Passport Account Fund.

The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on page 17 of this report.

C. Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data
provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial
statements can be found in this report beginning on page 18.

D. Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents
certain required supplementary information concerning the County’s progress in funding its
obligation to provide benefits to its’ employees. Required supplementary information can be
found on pages 45-50 of this report.

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor governmental funds,

nonmajor enterprise funds, and internal service funds. Combining and individual fund
statements and schedules can be found on pages 87 through 167 of this report.
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ITI. Financial Analysis of the County as a Whole

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 34, the County is required to restate prior periods for
the purposes of providing comparative information. A comparative analysis of government-wide
information is presented. The current year comparative statements follows:

GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENTS
A. Net Assets

The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Net Assets:

Table 1
Statement of Net Assets
Governmental Business Type Total Primary
Activities Activities Government
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Current and Other Assets 52,261,734 43,463,305 12,990,329 7,018,937 65,252,063 50,482,242
Capital Assets 42,464,704 41,620,443 10,466,053 10,852,783 52,930,757 52,473,226
Total Assets 94,726,438 85,083,748 23,456,382 17,871,720 118,182,820 102,955,468
Long-Term Liabilities 5,553,077 4,132,030 12,495,229 7,504,628 18,048,306 11,636,658
Other Liabilities 17,866,834 15,996,032 1,222,678 828,630 19,089,512 16,824,662
Total Liabilities 23,419,911 20,128,062 13,717,907 8,333,258 37,137,818 28,461,320
Net Assets:
Invested in Capital Assets
Net of Debt 38,437,204 38,909,183 3,921,672 3,739,033 42,358,876 42,648,216
Restricted 10,217,411 8,772,734 277,088 246,689 10,494,499 9,019,423
Unrestricted 22,651,912 17,273,769 5,539,715 5,552,730 28,191,627 22,826,499
Total Net Assets 71,306,527 64,955,686 9,738,475 9,538,452 81,045,002 74,494,138
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The County’s combined net assets increased from $74.4 million during 2004 to $81 million
during 2005. All but $200,000 of this increase in 2005 is attributable to governmental activities
with the business-type activities having a slight increase in net assets due to the opening of the
Alzheimer’s Unit at the DeKalb County Rehab and Nursing Center. The governmental increase
is from an increase in sales tax revenues and intergovernmental grant revenues.

For more detailed information, see the Statement of Net Assets on Page 3 of the Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report.

B. Activities
1. Changes in Net Assets

The following table summarizes the revenue’s and expense’s of the County’s activities:

Table 2
Changes in Net Assets
For the Fiscal Year Ended November 30, 2005
Governmental Business Type Total Primary
Activities Activities Government

Revenues 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Program Revenues:

Charges to Services 9,174,913 7,878,505 | 10,625,392 9,921,607 19,800,305 17,800,112

Operating Grants and Contributions 6,400,501 6,458,073 0 0 6,400,501 6,458,073

Capital Grants and Contributions 125,252 146,827 0 0 125,252 146,827
General Revenues:

Property Taxes 13,935,575 13,153,315 0 0 13,935,575 13,153,315

Other Taxes 7,811,567 6,032,248 0 0 7,811,567 6,032,248

Other 1,321,101 847,757 275,048 140,697 1,596,149 988,454

Contributions 951,411 630,059 64,198 0 1,015,609 630,059

Total Revenues 39,720,320 35,146,784 | 10,964,638 10,062,304 50,684,958 45,209,088
Expenses
General Government 6,801,869 9,018,337 0 9,018,337
Public Safety 13,275,064 12,070,205 0 12,070,205
Highways and Streets 4,794,335 4,948,410 0 4,948,410
Health and Welfare 7,701,639 7,343,987 | 10,764,615 10,099,010 17,442,997
Culture and Recreation 593,708 631,019 0 631,019
Interest on Long Term Debt 202,864 127,226 0 0 0 127,226
Graph Cont. Next Page
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Total Expenses 33,369,479 34,139,184 | 10,764,615 10,099,010 44,134,094 44,238,194

Change in Net Assets 6,350,841 1,007,600 200,023 -36,706 6,550,864 970,894

The large decrease in 2005 of General Government expense was the one time payment by the
Tollway Loan Fund of $2.3 million dollars that was paid to the City of DeKalb in 2004. This
payment was made in exchange for the sharing of the increased Home Rule tax that was added
by the City of DeKalb to repay the Illinois Tollway for the interchange that was placed at the
East-West Tollway and Peace Road in DeKalb.

2. Governmental Revenues

The following graph summarizes the County revenue activities:

2005 REVENUES

3%

0%

E Operating Grants and Contributions - 14% Charges for Services - 39%
O Capital Grants & Contributions - <1% O Property Taxes - 28%
Other Taxes - 15% 3 Other - 3%

For the fiscal year ended November 30, 2005, revenues totaled $50.6 million. Revenues from
the County’s largest source of revenues of $17 million come from the Charges for Services
revenue. These dollars are generated from several areas of the County. The DeKalb County
Nursing and Rehabilitation Center is the largest generator of Charges for Services Revenue for
the County. The charges for services for 2005 for the Nursing Center were $10.8 million
compared with last years $9.5 million. Fines and fees from the court system and charges for
services provided by the County Health Department are also part of the charges for services
revenues. The second highest amount of revenues is Property Taxes. Property taxes support
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governmental activities including employee pension funds. The increase from 2004 to 2005 was
5.9%. The County’s Property Tax Rate increased by 1/100t" of a percent from .857 to .867 per
$100 in Equalized Assessed Valuation from levy year 2003 to 2004 payable in 2005.

The other taxes classification includes a number of different revenue sources. Among those are
sales tax, income tax, and replacement tax. The major type of sales tax is the retailer’s
occupation tax (ROT). This sales tax is collected by the State of Illinois. A portion of the ROT is
shared by the state with the County based on the point of sale. The rate of sales tax that the
County receives if the business is located outside of an incorporated area is 1.25% percent. If
the business is located within an incorporated area the percentage is .25 of one percent.

DeKalb County also receives sales tax dollars through an intergovernmental agreement with
the City of DeKalb involving two developments that are former County Farm and Nursing
Home sites located within the City of DeKalb. State-shared sales tax revenues in 2005 were
$4.2 million compared with 2004 that were $3.2 million compared to $2.9 million in 2003. This
increase was created by the sharing of taxes through the intergovernmental agreement and
additional stores opening in these shopping areas. The County Farm site sales tax revenues of
1.25 cents are received and distributed .75 of a cent into the Opportunity Fund, and the
Nursing Home site sales tax revenues of 1.25 cents are received and distributed .75 of a cent
into a designated account for future special projects. Each site also contributes .25 of a cent into
the General Fund, and .25 of a cent into the Tollway Access Loan Fund to pay the loan from the
Nursing Home and Rehab Center.

Income taxes are also shared by the state, but on a per-capita basis. Between 2004 and 2005 the
County’s income tax revenues increased by approximately $178,000. This increase reflects the
continued upturn in the national economic situation. Other revenue sources include operating
grants and contributions which includes state salary reimbursements for assistant states
attorneys and probation officers.
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DeKalb County, Illinois

3. Governmental Expenses

The following graph summarizes the County expense activities:

2005 Expenditures

0%

43%

11%

OGeneral Governmen - 15%t
OHealth and Welfare - 41%

Public Safety - 30%

Culture and Recreation - 1%

O Highways and Streets - 10%

O nterest on Long Term Debt - <1%

DeKalb County’s expenses amounted to a total of $44 million in 2005 decreasing by $104,000
from 2004. Health and Welfare expenses, the largest for the County relate to the Department
of Public Health and the DeKalb County Nursing and Rehabilitation Center, which is the
County’s only Business-Type Activity. The Nursing Home charges for services expenses during
2005 were $10.7 million compared with the 2004 expense of $10.1 million. Public Safety
expenses, the next largest for the County at 28%, relate to the operations of the Sheriff’s
Department, which includes Communications and Corrections, as well as the Emergency
Services Department and the expenses related to the court system, which includes the Circuit
Clerk, Judiciary, Court Services, State’s Attorney and Public Defender offices. The Public
Safety increase from 2004 to 2005 was $1.2 million. Part of the increase in expenses during
2005 was the increase in Court activity and the seriousness of the cases as well as continued
expense by the Sheriff to rent space from nearby County Jails to house prisoners due to the
overcrowded conditions of the DeKalb County Jail. As mentioned previously, the County Board
will be making the decision whether or not to seek a referendum from the voters in November of
2006 to update, remodel and provide additional staff to house inmates.
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IV. Financial Analysis of the County’s Funds

As of November 30, 2005 the governmental funds had a combined fund balance total of
$30,613,890 with $15,879,995 being unreserved. The unreserved amount of fund balance is
broken down with $5,929,242 in the General Fund, $2,764,364 in the Public Building
Maintenance Fund, $1,940,637 negative that reflects the amount of loan payable to the DeKalb
County Rehabilitation and Nursing Center loan to the Tollway Access Fund and $9,127,026 in
Other Governmental Funds that includes Capital Projects. The 2005 governmental funds
balance reflects a $7.3 million increase over the prior year. The General Fund increase of $2.3
million is unanticipated sales tax revenues, the Public Building Maintenance Fund increase of
$2 million reflects the refunding of the 1997 bond issue at par and the premium on bonds. The
Opportunity Fund balance increase of $636,000 is sales tax revenue that is shared with the City
of DeKalb. The County Motor Fuel increase of $480,000, and the Federal Highway Match
increase of $390,000 and the Aid to Bridges increase of $413,000 at the end of the year are the
result of saving money for the major Peace Road project and three bridges scheduled for work
during 2006. The main projects completed during 2005 were federal monies that allowed the
Highway Department to spend only 20% of the completed construction costs. The Asset
Replacement Fund that accumulates dollars for replacing vehicles and major software
purchases was a new fund in 2004, had an increase of $365,000 at the end of the year. The
Forest Preserve had a fund balance increase in 2005 of $270,000, which was a result of selling
acres in the Districts Wetland Bank.

Cash temporarily idle during the year was invested in demand deposits, certificates of deposit,
and obligations of the U.S. Treasury. The County Treasurer utilizes a competitive bidding
system with local financial institutions to assure that the highest return possible is made on
funds invested. DeKalb County earned interest revenue of $891,733 on all governmental fund
types for the year ended November 30, 2005. Compared with $481,048 in the year ended
November 30, 2004. This reflects a $410,685 increase that is reflective of higher interest rates
and higher cash balances available to invest.

The County Treasurer is an elected official charged with the responsibility and authority to
handle the investments for the County. The Treasurer's investment policy is to minimize credit
and market risks while maintaining a competitive yield on its portfolio. All collateral on
County deposits is held by a third party custodial bank in the County's name.
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V. General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Table 3
For the Fiscal Year Ended November 30, 2005
Original Amended
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Taxes 10,669,000 10,669,000, 12,243,752
Licenses & Permits 105,800 105,800 144,655
Other 6.155,700 6,155,700 6,383,782
Total Revenues 16,930,500 16,930,500, 18,772,189
EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS
Expenditures 16,300,500, 16,673,500 15,657,935
Transfers Out 760,000 760,000 760,000
Transfers In (2,500) (2,500)| (29.907)
Total Expenditures and Transfers 17,431,000, 17,436,000 16,388,028
Change in Fund Balance (127,500) (500,500) 2,384,161

As can be seen above, revenues exceeded the budget by $1,841,689. This is attributable to the
increase 1n sales tax revenues.
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DeKalb County, Illinois

VI. Capital Assets

The following schedule reflects the County’s capital asset balances as of November 30, 2005:

Table 4
Capital Assets
As of November 30, 2005
Governmental Business Type
Activities Activities Total

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

Land & Land Right of Way 7,032,193 6,750,626 0 0 7,032,193 6,750,626

Buildings 21,730,440 21,372,529 12,176,529 12,176,529 33,906,969 33,549,058

Land Improvements 1,531,265 1,117,648 562,732 198,292 2,093,997 1,315,940

Vehicles 3,015,734 2,950,530 0 0 3,015,734 2,950,530

Furniture & Fixtures 0] 842,899 795,886 842,899 795,886

Equipment 3,429,363 3,441,775 682,967 667,095 4,112,330 4,108,870

Infrastructure 31,667,265 30,009,849 0 0 31,667,265 30,009,849

Construction in Progress 0 0 19,673 229,391 19,673 229,391
Less:

Accumulated Depreciation (25,941,556) (24,022,514) (3,818.747) (3.214,410) | ((31.667,265) (27,236,924)|

Total 42,464,704 41,620,443 10,466,053 10,852,783 52,930,757 52,473,226

At year-end, the County’s investment in capital assets for both its governmental and business-
type activities was $52.9 million dollars (net of accumulated depreciation). This represents an
increase of $450,000 from the November 30, 2004 amount of $52.4 million. Almost $400,000 of
this amount is related to the business-type activity asset total. A large increase in land
improvements, as well as a slight increase in equipment for the Nursing Center was offset by
the $600,000 higher depreciation amounts.

Major capital assets events during 2005 included the following:

1. Four large road construction projects were completed in the County at a total cost of
$840,000.

2. During 2005 the County finished the project of adding traffic control signals and turn lanes
at the corner of Bethany Road and Peace Road.
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3. The County Sycamore Campus completed the roof replacement on the Public Safety
Building and a heating ventilation and air conditioning condenser was replaced at the
Administrative Building.

Additional information on the County’s capital assets can be found in Note 4.

VII. Long-Term Debt

As of November 30, 2005, the County had a total of $16.1million in bonded indebtedness
outstanding. An original bond issue of $11.8 million sold in 1997 by the DeKalb County Public
Building Commission for the construction of a new Health Facility, now has $8.96 million
outstanding which is being paid from an escrow. These bonds were sold with an effective date
of December 1, 1997, and would have been retired in full on December 1, 2016. The refunding of
this bond series was done on June 1, 2005. The PBC entered into the refunding to achieve a
cash flow savings of approximately $500,000 and an economic gain of $304,000. However, since
the refunding transaction is a crossover refunding, the County is reporting the 1997 bonds as a
liability, along with the escrowed assets, until the crossover date of December 1, 2007.
Excluding these bonds, the County has a $7.2 million in bonded debt outstanding. The County
has abated 75% of its’ property tax levy for debt service on these bonds every year and has used
operating revenues from the DeKalb County Nursing and Rehabilitation Center to pay this
abatement. The 2003 series bonds were issued for $840,000 in alternative revenue bonds. This
sale was a refunding of the original bond issues 1995A and 1995B. This three million bond
issue was initially divided in thirds, and was for the construction of the Juvenile Detention
Center in cooperation with Kane County, the Peace Road project around Sycamore, and the
North First Street Road Project in the City of DeKalb. Revenue from sales tax receipts from
retail outlets on the County Farm property was sufficient to retire this debt. At the time these
bonds were issued, the County received a bond rating of Aa and these bonds were retired on

December 1, 2004. Additional information on the County’s long-term debt can be found in Note
5.

Table 5
Bonded Indebtedness
As of November 30, 2005

Governmental Business Type
Activities Activities Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
General Obligation Bonds 0 340,000 0 Q 0 340,000
1997 Lease Revenue Bonds 2,238,750 2,371,250 6,717,250 7,113,750 8,956,000 9,485,000
2005 Lease Revenue Bonds 1,788,750 5,366,250
Total 4,027,500 2,711,250 12,083,500 7,113,75(Q 8,956,000 9,825,000
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Under the current state statutes, DeKalb County’s general obligation bonded debt issuances are
subject to a legal limitation based on 2.875 percent of total assessed value of real and personal
property. That would allow the County to currently incur debt up to $44,117,377. Alternate
revenue bonds and Public Building Commission bonds are excluded from this limitation. As of
November 30, 2005 DeKalb County’s net general obligation bonded debt was zero.

VIII. Economic Factors And Next Year’s Budget Issues

The taxable assessed valuation for the County grew by over $88 million dollars from the
previous year for a total of $1,534,517,472. There is some concern that the commercial and
industrial value only makes up about 21% of the property tax base which puts a lot of burden on
residential property tax payers who make up 67% of the tax base. On-going efforts are in place,
however, to bring increased economic development to the County that will help diversify that
tax base.

One of the efforts the County uses is participation in the DeKalb County Economic
Development Corporation. This partnership of private and public interests work together to
facilitate economic development. Of all revenues generated by the DeKalb County Economic
Development Corporation, only 45% comes from governmental contributions. This partnership
has been successful over the years as we recognize that economic growth can be contagious and
that regional efforts are important as many issues simply cannot be constrained by municipal
boundaries and that various communities can and do benefit with growth in a nearby
community.

As of this writing, the FY 2006 financial year is well underway. The next budget to be
developed will be the FY 2007 budget. It will be discussed in the early fall of 2006 for the fiscal
year beginning December 1, 2006. Budget issues that the County Board and County staff will
be facing include the overcrowding issues at the jail. The County voters narrowly defeated a
public safety tax of one half of one percent in March 2004 that would have provided the dollars
for a jail expansion. The County Board will soon vote whether or not to take this public safety
tax of one half of one percent back to the voters in November of 2006. The initial measure would
have also provided programs for alternative and rehabilitative answers to reduce jail population
and repeat offenders. These needs and the funding of continue to be a focus for the County.
Health insurance costs that were increased by 25% in January 2005 and pension costs for all
employees will continue to be a major budget concern. There was no increase in health
insurance rates in of January of 2006. This 0% increase was accomplished by increasing
prescription co-pays to offset any increase. The County also continues to fully comply with the
Property Tax Extension Limitation Law (P-TELL) that was approved by the voters in April
1999. The challenge of providing the best services with the best staff and keeping costs in line
with available revenues continues to be the goal of the County Board and the financial
management of the County.

IX. Request for Information

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers, investors and creditors with
a general overview of the County’s finances and to demonstrate the County’s accountability for
the money it receives. Questions concerning this report or requests for additional financial
information should be directed to Gary H. Hanson, Deputy County Administrator, DeKalb
County Government, Finance Office, 200 N. Main Street, Sycamore, IL 60178.
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

November 30, 2005
Primary Government
Governmental  Business-Type
Activities Activities Totai
ASSETS
Cash and investments S 33492266 5 2810242 S 36,302,508
Receivables, net of allowance
where applicable
Praperty taxes 15,001,200 - 15,061,200
Accounts 2,959,489 1,515,980 4475469
Accrued interest 81,681 1516 89,197
Other 95,847 - 95,847
Prepaid items 300,391 66,044 366,435
Inventory - 11,834 11,834
Due from other governments 220,624 - 220,621
Restricted assets
Cash and invesiments 92,363 277,088 369,451
Cash with paying agent 196,678 588,233 784,311
Cash with escrow agent 1,846,040 3,538,119 7,384,159
Deferred charges 22,758 68,273 91,031
Advances o {from) other funds (2,107,000} 2,107,000 -
Capital assets
Not depreciated 7,032,193 19,673 7,651,860
Depreciated {ne1 of accumulated depreciation) 35,432,511 10,446,380 45,878,891
Total assets 94 726,438 23,456,382 118,182,820
LIABILITIES
Accounis payable 1,345,233 384,330 1,729,583
Accrued payroll 580,963 274,789 853,734
Accrued interest payable 91,000 272,999 363,999
Retainage payable 0,437 - 9,437
Claims payabie 382,751 143,163 325,914
Flexible benefits payable 10,932 - 10,932
Dreferred property taxes 15,061,200 - 15,061,200
Deferred revenue 307,643 1,000 308,643
Due 1o others 28,854 - 28,854
Unamortized bond premium 48,799 146,397 195,196
MNoncurrent liabilities
Due within one year 162,879 304,009 666,388
Due in more than one year 3,390,198 11,991,220 17,381,418
Total liabilities 23419911 13,717,907 37,137,818
NET ASSETS
[nvested in capital assets, net of related debt 38,437,204 3,921,672 42,358,876
Restricted for
Retirement 2,457,141 - 2,457,141
Public Building Commission 89,455 - 89,455
Working cash 200,006 - 200,000
Public safety 77432 - 77452
Health and wellare 1,971,138 - 1,974,138
Culture and recreation 322,062 - 322,062
Highways and streets 4,324,286 - 4,324,286
Debt service 715877 277,088 1,032,963
Unrestricted 22,651,912 5,539,715 28,191,627
TOTALNET ASSETS $ 71,306,327 § 9738475 8§ §1,045002

Sec accompanying notes to financial staterents.
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Program Revenues

Charges Operating Capital
FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS Expenses for Services Grants Grants
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Governmental activities
General government 3 6801869 3§ 2363568 § 394890 § -
Public safety 13,275,064 4,598,516 708,342 2,057
Highways and streets 4,794,335 707,840 1,557,579 -
Health and welfare 7,701,639 1,185,436 3,739,690 -
Culture and recreation 503,708 317,353 - 123,195
Interest 202,864 - - -
Total governmental activities 33,369,479 9,174,913 6,400,501 125,252
Business-type activities
Nursing home 10,764,615 10,622,796 - -
Total business-type activities 10,764,615 10,622,796 - -
TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT $ 44134094 5 19,797,709 § 6,400,501 §$ 125,252




General revenues

Taxes

Property

Replacement

Sales

Income

Other
Investment income
Miscelianeous
L.oss on sale of capital assets
Contributions

Total
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS, DECEMBER 1}

NET ASSETS, NOVEMBER 30

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Change in Net Assets

Primary Government

Govemmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Total
$ (4041411 % - § (4,041,411
(7,966,149) - {7,966,149)
{2,528.910) - (2,528.916)
{2,776,513) - (2,776,513)
(152,960} - (152,960)
(202,864) - (202 ,864)
(17,668,813) - {17,668,813)
- (141,819) {141,81%)
- (141,819} (141,819)
(17,668,313) (141,819)  {17,810,632)
13,935,575 - 13,935,575
540,462 - 540,462
6,040,668 - 6,040,668
1,230,437 - 1,230,437
68,388 - 68,388
620,898 270,835 891,733
631,815 6,334 638,149
- (2,121) (2,121)
951,411 66,794 1,018,205
24,019,654 341,842 24,361,496
6,350,841 200,023 6,550,864
64,955,686 $,538,452 74,494,138
$ 71,306,527 3 9738475 § 81,045,002

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



1€9°9€I'05 & L639SPLT § €£9£991 $ S8FOTLE § POTROES S TTOCSKEl §
oboore’l - - - Or0'9¥8 -
8L0'061 - - - 8L0°96 -
£0€'C6 - - - £OE°C6 -
06L'€TT 05L°ETE - - - -
1Z9°0CE SSH'6E - 95£°0¢ - EN
THOES 0G00F - 000°t To'Tl -
IrEYIE NG - TO6'EL - PG L8]
LF8SG 0669 - - - L58°38
1L8°69 CLELY - §LO'0 - £THO1
90T'L68'T 916'¢8¢ - 9t ELy - PrZ0F0T
00T 98F 1 00T OF6'S - 000°06¢ 000°SLOT 000'CLO'0
£99°0L96T §  OLILPL'OT § £9€°901 S opgItLT 8 IFITI80°1  § SpEFFGT S
SLUSSY
wﬁﬁzm wﬁmsm Ugg] 85000V :maoZ vuﬂm:oum_wg [elouan
[BIUIUUIZAOD) [BILDUUIDADD) Aemjjog, Sulp)ing
_Sozr .uo.mmw::oz u:n:&

SLHSSY TVLOL

juafin A0S ia yse)y
juafe Sutded 3am ysed
SUSLLSOAUL PUB 1SBD
510552 POIILNSOY
SPUNJ 110 0] SPOURAPY
SIUBWIWIRACT IOL)O wWaol} an(]
SpUR} I3[0 Wl o
stuoyt pradasg
EL:iTiTeY
1S2U00UT PanLasy
SJUNeIaY
saxe) Auadoag
SOQBATODDY
SIUBLUISAUL pUe YSeD)

$00T "0f JaquUasoN

SANN TYINIWNIAAOD
LIFHS HONVIVY

SIONITT "ALNNOD g1vEd



SIIALLDINIS rIdURULY 0) Sotou SulKuedwioone 925

-i-

[€9°0€T°0S §  L69'9SHLT § £9C°091 T SRFOTLE § POT'E0ES € TTOEIVEL S
063°€19°0¢ 0SS 9T 0T  (LED'OFG'D) SO0'TOIC LTL'OSST SRILITO
LEI'ESS LTSS - - - -
OLL0ED'D GLL'OT0'D - - - -
916°LLE'E 681158 {Leo'or6 ) - FOCHOLT -
THT'6T6'S - - - - THE6T6'S
90%'866't £0T°0L6° - £O1°R20'¢C - -
LPO'GEL'D Ly0'6ET'0 - - - -
£95'26 - - - £9¢'T6 -
OSLCTE 0SL'EEL - - - -
000002 000'00% - - - -
£0€'pE £0E'+T - - - -
65L'L6T GSL'LGE - - - -
88L°6 29L°6 - - - -
IP1'LSP'T I+i°LSTT - - - -
0669 066'9 - - - -
SHEPeE £PF'ET - TO6'CL - €6 L]1
1¥L'TTS 61 LYERLETD 000°L01'E 0TF LY LESOPFT LEY09E'L
000°0r1 - - - 000°0t1 -
THOLI - - - - Tro'Ll
0SL'0EE'E 0SL'€TE 000°LO1°T - - -
re'cs AL A - - 000" 0F 000'1
#69'8¢ - - - - +58'92
£89'00¢ 18Z°68 - 19t°'S1 - 1+6°19%
00T 98F P 00ZT'ot6's - 000'06€ 000°SLO'T 000°SLO'O
LEP'G - - - LEY'6 -
000°16 - - - 000'16 -
Z82'€9¢ £LG'TL - 8801l - 19¥LLE
16T°¢¢T°t S [0s'1g9 8 - $LrEgol % 00i16 § GES'OP S

spun.g spun.g _.EOJ $5300Y ,,_:nuI uumacuwcmﬁm\c [BI2UDTy
JEHIDLILIDAGD) [RIUBLILIBACT Aem[joL Fupjing

[eiog Jofewston Aaqng

SHONVIVY ANM4d
ANV SHILFIEVIT TVLOL

{101Jop) soaue(eq pUnj (2104,

puni 301AI25 1631
spun,j spafoid (endeny
Spun,f anuaasy jeisadg
puny [Blouany
pareudisapun
syalerd (eroads 10y pareuSisag]
PaAISSIIUN
24J]aM PUT 1LY 10] POALDSDY
sjoans pue sAemydiy 1of paalasay
2D1AL0S 1GAP 10] PoAIASDY
SpUn} 110 01 SISUBADE 10 PIAIISIY
ysua SURIoMm 10 PaAIaSIY
asodund opjiaads J0j poalasay
uonESI puesyoMm I0] PAAIISIY
1{STO PUn] 10] POAIISNY
JUDLLAII0L 10 PoAosay
S]qEAIIDIL SII0U 10] POALASIY
swiay predald 10 poatasoy

SHONY'TYE aNNJ
sontIqel] (10

apqeded spuoq anuaaay
s - ajqeded sasussqe pojmsuaduon
SpUR} JaYJo WoLJ S39UBADY
spuny 12110 0 ang

s191j10 03 ang]

SOMUBAIL PALDIBP IO
saxe] Aadosd panngagg
ajqeAed afeuiniay]

ajquAed jsa103u]

toaked ponmoy

a[qeAed sjunooay

SHILLITIE VI

SAONVIVEH AN ANV SHILITIEVI]



DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

November 30, 2005

FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS § 30,613,890

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of net assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are
not financial resources and, therefore, are not
reported in the governmental funds
Capital assets 42,464,704
Less capital assets of internal service funds included below (47,992}

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for
current period expenditures and, therefore, are
deferred in the governmental funds 497,200

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are
not due and payable in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds

Bonds payable (3,887,500)
Compensated absences payable (1,507,935)
Unamortized bond premium (48,799)
Deferred charges 22,758

The net assets of the internal service fund are
included in the governmental activities in the
statement of net assets 3,200,201

NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 5 71,306,527

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES -
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities are different because:

Govemmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures, however, they are
capitalized and depreciated in the statement of activities

Contributions of capital assets are reported only in the statement of activities

The repayment of the principal portion of long-term debt is reported as an
expenditure when due in governmental funds but as a reduction of principal
outstanding in the statement of activities

Proceeds of debt issued, plus premium, are not reported as revenues
in the statement of activities

Some expenses in the statement of activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as
expenditures in governmental funds:

Depreciation
Increase in long-term compensated absences

Revenues in the statement of activities that are not available in
governmental funds are not reported as revenue in governmental
funds untit available:

Sales taxes
Charges for services

The change in net assets of certain activities of internal service funds is
reported with governmental activities

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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$

7,281,785

2,044,320

951,411

167,194

(1,841,985}

(2,176,327)
(91,290)

141,697
(35,260)

(90,704)

$

6,350,841




DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

November 30, 2005

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and investments
Receivables
Property taxes
Accounts
Accrued interest
Prepaid items
Inventory
Deferred charges
Restricted assets
Cash and investments
Cash with paying agent
Cash with escrow agent

Total current assets

OTHER ASSETS
Advance to other funds

CAPITAL ASSETS
Not depreciated

Depreciated, net of accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets

Total assets

Business-
Type Governmental
Activities Activities
Internal

Nursing Home

Service Funds

$ 2810242 $ 3,821,601
) 575,000
1,515,980 62,283
7,516 11,810
66,044 16,043
11,834 -
68,273 .
277,088 .
588,233 -
5,538,119 .
10,883,329 4,486,737
2,107,000 -
19,673 -
10,446,380 47,992
10,466,053 47,992
23,456,382 4,534,729

(This statement is continued on the following page.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (Continued)

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

November 30, 2005

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Claims payable
Flexible benefit payable
Deferred property taxes
Deferred revenue
Compensated absences payable
Unamortized bond premium
Liabilities payable from restricted assets
Interest payable
Revenue bonds payable

Total current liabilities

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Compensated absences payable
Revenue bonds payable

Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Restricted for debt service
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

Business-
Type Governmental
Activities Activities
Internal

Nursing Home

Service Funds

$ 384,330 § 110,002
274,789 17,683
143,163 382,751

- 10,932
- 575,000
1,000 238,160
84,009 5,237
146,397 -
272,999 -
420,000 -
1,726,687 1,339,763
328,720 20,947
11,662,500 -
11,991,220 20,947
13,717,907 1,360,712
3,921,672 47,992
277,088 -
5,539,715 3,126,025
$ 9,738,475 § 3,174,017

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services

OPERATING EXPENSES
Administration
Operations
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Property taxes
Investment income
Other income

Loss on disposal of capital assets

Interest expense

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
CONTRIBUTIONS

CONTRIBUTIONS
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS, DECEMBER 1

NET ASSETS, NOVEMBER 30

Business-
Type Governmental
Activities Activities
Internal

Nursing Home

Service Funds

$ 10,622,796 § 4,898,111
862,894 )
8,826 468 5,587,989
622,372 4,542
10,311,734 5,592,531
311,062 (694,420)

- 516,150
270,835 69,962
6,334 5
(2,121) ;
(452,881) -
(177,833) 586,117
133,229 (108,303)
66,794 17,599
200,023 (90,704)
9,538,452 3,264,721

$ 9738475 $ 3,174,017

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINGIS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and users
Receipts from interfund service transactions
Receipt of miscellaneous income
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees

Net cash from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt of general property taxes
Advance to other funds

Net cash from noncapital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Bond proceeds
Interest paid on revenue bonds
Payment on revenue bonds
Payments for capital acquisition

Net cash from capital and
related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Receipt of interest

Net cash from investing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, DECEMBER 1

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, NOVEMBER 30

Business-
Type Governmental
Activities Activities
Internal

Nursing Home Service Funds

5 10,182,613 §%

- 4,933,552
- 5
(2,712,275} (4,824,782)
(6,813,167) (470,344)
657,171 (362,069)
- 516,150
(193,000) -
(193,000) 516,150
5,754,371 .
(279,532) .
(397,500) -
(239,884) (29,399)
4,837.455 (29,399)
263,319 61,425
263,319 61,425
5,564,945 186,107
3,648,737 3,635,494
$ 9,213,682 § 3,821,601

(This statement is continued on the following page.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOQIS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Business-
Type Govemmental
Activities Activities

Internal
Nursing Home Service Funds

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO
NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income (loss) b 31L062 5 (694,420)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash from operating activities

Depreciation 622,372 4,542
Receipts of miscellaneous income 6,334 17,604
Receipts of donations 66,794 -
Effects of changes in operating assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable {514,311) {26,979)
Prepaid expenses (8,974} (4,678)
Inventory (383) -
Accounts payable 97,174 4,779
Accrued payroll 15,938 5,081
Flexible benefits payable - (487
Claims payable 38,314 284,039
Deferred revenue 1,600 44,821
Compensated absences payable 21,851 3,629
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES § 657,171 & (362.069)
NONCASH TRANSACTIONS
Contributions of capital assets 5 - 5 17,599

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

November 30, 2005

Agency
Funds
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 5,172,623
Receivables
Accounts 104,905
Accrued interest 1,674
Total assets 5,279,202
LIABILITIES
Due to others 5,279,202
Total liabilities $ 5,279,202

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
-17-



DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

November 30, 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of DeKalb County, lllinois (the County), have been prepared in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, as
applied to governmental units (hereinafter referred to as generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP)). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. The more significant of the County’s accounting policies are described
below.

a.  Reporting Entity

The County was incorporated under the laws of the State of Illinois in 1837 and
operates under an elected twenty-four member County Board. As required by generally
accepted accounting principles, these financial statements present DeKalb County,
Illinois (the primary government), and its component units. The component units
discussed below are included in the County’s reporting entity because of the
significance of their operational or financial relationships with the County.

b.  Component Units
Blended Component Units

The DeKalb County Forest Preserve District (DCFPD) operates and maintains the
public forest preserves in the County. Although it is legally separate from the County,
the DCFPD is reported as if it were part of the primary government because the
governing board of the DCFPD is composed entirely of the DeKalb County Board
serving ex-officio. The operations of the DCFPD are included in the financial
statements as a blended component unit.

The DeKalb County Public Building Commission (PBC) is governed by a five-member
board appointed by the County Board. Although it is legally separate from the County,
the PBC is reported as if it were part of the primary government because its sole
purpose is to finance, construct and maintain the County’s public buildings. The
operations of the PBC are included in the financial statements as a blended component
unit.

Separate financial statements for these component units may be obtained at:
DeKalb County Finance Office

200 North Main Street
Sycamore, IL 60178
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fund Accounting

The accounts of the County are organized and operated on the basis of funds. A fund is
an independent fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. Fund
accounting segregates funds according to their intended purpose and is used to aid
management in demonstrating compliance with finance-related legal and contractual
provisions. The minimum number of funds are maintained consistent with legal and
managerial requirements.

Funds are classified into the following categories: governmental, proprietary, and
fiduciary.

Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of a County’s general activities,
including the collection and disbursement of earmarked monies (special revenue
funds), the acquisition or construction of general capital assets (capital projects funds),
the servicing of general long-term debt (debt service fund) and the management of
funds held in trust that can be used for governmental services (permanent fund). The
General Fund is used to account for all activities of the general government not
accounted for in some other fund.

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to those found in the private
sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or usefuil to sound financial
administration. Goods or services from such activities can be provided either to
outside parties (enterprise funds) or to other departments or agencies primarily within
the County (internal service funds).

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties,
including other governments. The County’s fiduciary funds consist of agency funds
which are used to account for assets that the County holds on behalf of others as their
agent.

Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 20, 4ccounting and Financial Reporting for
Proprietary Funds, the County has chosen to apply all GASB pronouncements as
well as those pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
issued on or before November 30, 1989 to account for its enterprise funds.
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

d.

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the
statement of activities) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the
County. The effect of material inter-fund activity has been eliminated from these
statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities,
which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a
given function, segment or program are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses
are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program
revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly
benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and
2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly
included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds,
and fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide
financial statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual
enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

The County reports the following major governmental funds:
The General Fund accounts for the resources devoted to finance the services
traditionally associated with local government. Any other activity for which a

special fund has not been created is accounted for in the General Fund.

The Public Building Maintenance Fund accounts for the revenues and
expenditures associated with the maintenance of County buildings.

The Health Fund accounts for revenues and expenditures associated with
providing public health services to the citizens of the County.

The Tollway Access Loan Fund accounts for money paid to the City of DeKalb

for tollway interchange improvements, in exchange for additional sales tax
revenues from the City on certain property within the County.
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
d.  Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued)
The County reports the following major enterprise fund:

The Nursing Home Fund is used to account for the revenues and expenses
associated with the operation of the County Nursing Home.

The County reports the following internal service funds:

The Facilities Management Office Fund is used to account for the revenues and
expenses associated with the maintenance and operation of County buildings.
The Medical Insurance Fund is used to account for revenues and expenses related
to the County’s employee health plan. The Tort and Liability Fund is used to
account for the revenues and expenses associated with providing for the County’s
worker’s compensation, unemployment, property and liability self-insurance
programs.

The County reports the following permanent fund:

The Working Cash Fund is used to account for monies used to provide temporary
loans to operating funds during periods of diminished revenue.

The County reports a variety of agency funds as fiduciary funds to account for assets
held by County officials on behalf of others.

e.  Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary and
fiduciary fund financial statements (except the agency funds). Revenues are recorded
when eamned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred. Property taxes are
recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied (i.e., intended to finance).
Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility
requirements imposed by the provider have been met. Operating revenues and
expenses are directly attributable to the operation of the proprietary funds.
Nonoperating revenue/expenses are incidental to the operations of these funds.
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

e.  Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation
(Continued)

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under
the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible
to accrual (i.e., when they become both measurable and available). “Measurable”
means the amount of the transaction can be determined and “available” means
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current period. The County recognizes property taxes when they
become both measurable and available in the year intended to finance. A sixty day
availability period is used for revenue recognition for most other governmental fund
revenues. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred.
Principal and interest on general long-term debt is recorded as fund liabilities when due
or when amounts have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payments to be
made early in the following year (i.e., December 1).

Those revenues susceptibie to accrual are property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses,
interest revenue and charges for services. Sales and motor fuel taxes, collected and
held by the state at year end on behalf of the County also are recognized as revenue.
Fines and permit revenues are not susceptible to accrual because generally they are not
measurable until received in cash.

In applying the susceptible-to-accrual concept to intergovernmental revenues, the
legal and contractual requirements of the numerous individual programs are used as
guidelines. Monies that are virtually unrestricted as to purpose of expenditure, which
are usually revocable only for failure to comply with prescribed compliance
requirements, are reflected as revenues at the time of receipt or earlier if the
susceptible-to-accrual criteria are met.

The County reports deferred revenue on its financial statements. Deferred revenues
arise when a potential revenue does not meet both the “measurable” and “available” or
“earned” criteria for recognition in the current period. Deferred revenues also arise
when resources are received by the County before it has a legal claim to them, as when
grant monies are received prior to the incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In
subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the
County has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed
from the financial statements and revenue is recognized.
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

£

4a

Cash and Investments
Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statemnent of cash flows, the County’s proprietary funds consider all
highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less when
purchased to be cash equivalents.

Investments

Investments with maturity greater than one year at time of purchase, if any, are stated at
fair value. Non-negotiable certificates of deposit and all other investments are reported
at cost.

Cash with Paying Agent

Cash with paying agent represents funds on deposit with the County’s and the PBC’s
paying agent for the bond and interest payments due December 1.

Cash with Escrow Agent

Cash with escrow agent represents the proceeds of the 2005 lease revenue bonds that
are paying principal on the 1997 lease revenue bonds and interest on the 2005 lease
revenue bonds until the crossover date.

Interfund Receivables/Payables

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds
for goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified
as “due from other funds™ or “due to other funds”. Short-term interfund loans, if any,
are also classified as “due from other finds” or ““due to other funds”. Long-term
interfund loans, if any, are classified as “advances from other funds” and “advances to
other funds”.

Prepaid Items/Expenses
Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond the date of this

report are recorded as prepaid items/expenses. The prepaid items in the general fund
are prepaid boarding fees at another County’s correctional facilities.



DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
1. Inventories

Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the average cost
method.

J- Restricted Assets

Restricted assets include cash with paying agents for debt payments due December 1,
2005 and unspent bond proceeds, if any, based on certain bond covenants, are
required to establish and maintain prescribed amounts of resources {consisting of
cash and temporary investments) that can be used only for specified purposes
indicated in the bond ordinances.

k. Capital Assets

Capita! assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets (e.g.,
roads, right of ways, bridges, storm sewer), are reported in the applicable governmental
or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements.
Capital assets are defined by the County as individual assets with an initial, individual
cost of more than $10,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year, except for
infrastructure, where the cost must be greater than $20,000, computers, where the cost
must be greater than $30,000, and land improvements, where the cost must be greater
than $50,000. The DeKalb County Nursing Home, an enterprise fund, uses a threshold
of $500. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if
purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market
value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend asset lives are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and
improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred during the
construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the
capitalized value of the assets constructed. Capital assets are depreciated using the
straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Buildings 40
Improvements 8-20
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 3-25
Vehicles 7-20
Infrastructure 15-50



DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

L

m.

Compensated Absences

County employees are entitled to vacation/sick leave based on their length of
employment. Vacation/sick leave either vests or accurmulates and is accrued when
earned.

Vested or accumulated vacation/sick leave attributable to employees who were no
longer employed as of November 30, 2005 but have yet to be paid out is expected to be
liquidated with expendable available financial resources is reported as an expenditure’
and a fund liability of the governmental fund that will pay it in the fund financial
statements. At November 30, 20035, the General Fund and Health Fund have short-
term compensated absences liabilities. Vested or accumulated vacation/sick leave is
recorded as an expense and liability of the proprietary funds at all levels and
governmental activities at the government-wide level as the benefits accrue to
employees.

In accordance with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 16, no liability is recorded
for nonvesting accumulating rights to receive sick pay benefits. However, a liability is
recognized for that portion of accumulated sick leave benefits that is estimated to be
taken as “terminal leave” prior to retirement.

Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary funds in the fund
financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as
labilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities or
proprietary fund financial statements. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as
issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds. Bonds payable
are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are
reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount
of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt
issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are
reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the
actual debt proceeds received, are reported as expenditures.



DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

[ae]

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fund Balances/Net Assets

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund
halance for amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by
outside parties for use for a specific purpose. Designations of fund balance represent
tentative management plans that are subject to change. In the govermment-wide
financial statements, restricted net assets are legally restricted by outside parties for a
specific purpose. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt is the net cost (book
value) of the capital assets, less the principal of any long-term debt outstanding that
was issued to construct, purchase or otherwise acquire the capital asset.

Interfund Transactions

Interfund services provided and used are accounted for as revenues, expenditures or
expenses. Transactions that constitute reimbursements fo a fund for
expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable to another
fund, are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions
of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed. All other interfund
transactions, except interfund services provided and used and reimbursements, are
reported as transfers.

Patient Service Revenue

Patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from
resident, third-party payors and others for services rendered.

Revenue under third-party payor agreements is subject to audit and retroactive
adjustment. Provisions for estimated third-party payor settlements are provided in the
period the related services are rendered. Differences between the estimated amounts
accrued and interim and final settlements are reported in operations in the year of
settlement.

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The County maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all funds. Each
fund’s portion of this pool is displayed on the financial statements as “cash and investments.”
In addition, investments are separately held by several of the County’s funds.



DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Investment of County funds, by statute, is vested with the County Treasurer. The Treasurer’s
investment policy guides the investments of the County. The investment policy permits the
County and the Forest Preserve District (a blended component unit) to make deposits\
investments in insured commercial banks located within and in close proximity to DeKalb
County, obligations of the U.S. Treasury (bills), money market mutual funds with portfolios
of securities issued or guaranteed (implicitly or explicitly) by the United States and the Public
Treasurer’s Investment Pool.

1t is the policy of the County to invest its funds in a manner which will provide the highest
investment return with the maximum security while meeting the daily cash fiow demands
of the County and conforming to all state and local statutes governing the investment of
public funds, using the “prudent person” standard for managing the overall portfolio. The
primary objective of the policy is legality, safety (preservation of capital and protection of
investment principal), liquidity and yield.

a.  Deposits with Financial Institutions

Custodial credit risk for deposits with financial institutions is the risk that in the
event of bank failure, the County’s deposits may not be returned to if. The County’s
investment policy requires pledging of collateral with a fair value of 105% (110% if
collateral pledged is not guaranteed by the U.S. Government) for all bank balances in
excess of federal depository insurance with the collateral held by an independent
third party acting as the County’s agent. All of the County’s deposits were covered
by either FDIC or collateral at November 30, 2005.

b. Investments

The following table presents the investments and maturities of the County’s debt
securities as of November 30, 2005:

Investment Maturities {in Years)

Investment Type Fair Value Less than | I-5 6-10

U.S. Treasury Obligations § 7,384,159 § 29,607 % 7,354,552 % -
Mutual Funds 1,820,254 1,820,254 - -
Tllinois Funds 56 56 - -

In accordance with its investment policy, the County limits its exposure to interest
rate risk by structuring the portfolio to provide liquidity for operating funds and
maximizing yields for funds not needed within a short-term (annual) period. The
investment policy does not limit the maximum maturity length of investments.
However, the policy does require the County to structuring the investment portfolio
so that securities mature to meet cash requirements for ongoing operations.
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

b.  Investments (Continued)

The County limits ifs exposure to credit risk, the risk that the issuer of a debt security
will not pay its par value upon maturity, by primarily investing in obligations
guaranteed by the United States Government (U.S. Treasury Obligations). The
Ilinois Funds is rated AAA by Standard and Poors.

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to the mvestment, the County will not be able to recover the value of its
investments that are in possession of an outside party. To limit its exposure, the
County’s investment policy requires all security transactions that are exposed to
custodial credit risk to be processed on a delivery versus payment (DVP) basis with
the underlying investments held by a third party acting as the County’s agent separate
from where the investment was purchased. Illinois Funds and the bond mutual funds
are not subject to custodial credit risk.

Concentration of credit risk - the County’s investment requires diversification of the
portfolio but does not contain any specific diversification targets.

RECEIVABLES - PROPERTY TAXES

Property taxes for 2004 attached as an enforceable lien on January 1, 2004, on property
values assessed as of the same date. Taxes are levied by December of the subsequent fiscal
year (by passage of a Tax Levy Ordinance). Tax bills were prepared by the County and
issued on or about May 1, 2005, and were payable in two Installiments on or about June 1,
2005 and September 1, 2005. The County collects such taxes and remits them periodically.
The allowance for uncollectible taxes has been stated at 1% of the tax levy to reflect actual

collection experience.

The County has elected, under governmental accounting standards, to match its property tax
revenues to the fiscal year that the tax levy is intended to finance. Therefore, the entire 2005
tax levy has been recorded as a receivable and deferred revenue on the financial statements.

4. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended November 30, 2005 was as follows:

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Capital assets not being depreciated
Land
Land right of way
Total capital assets not being depreciated

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
$ 5472119 § 264967 % - % 5,737,086
1,278,507 16,600 - 1,295,107
6,750,626 281,567 - 7,032,193
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued)

4. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES (Continued)
Capital assets being depreciated
Land improvements § L,117,648 3 413,617 3 - 8§ 1,531,265
Buildings and improvements 21,372,529 357,911 - 21,730,440
Vehicles 2,950,530 174,214 109,010 3,015,734
Equipment 3,441,775 241,269 253,681 3429363
Infrastructure 30,009,849 1,657,416 « 31,667,263
Total capital assets being depreciated 58,882,331 2,844 427 362,691 61,374,067
Less accumulated depreciation for
Land improvements 423,948 57,734 - 481,682
Buildings and improvements 7,000,854 548,690 - 8,449,544
Vehicles 1,502,061 305,671 109,010 1,698,722
Equipment 2,043,473 175,103 152,817 2,065,759
Infrastructure 12,152,178 1,093,671 - 13,245,849
Total accumulated depreciation 24,022 514 2,180,860 261,827 25,941,556
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 34,869,817 663,558 100,864 35,432,511
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
CAPITAL ASSETS, NET 341,620443 F 645125 % 100,864 $42,464,704
Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Capital assets not being depreciated
Construction in progress § 220391 § 158834 § 368572 § 19,673
Total capital assets not being depreciated 229,391 158,854 368,572 19,673
Capital assets being depreciated
Improvements 198,292 364,440 - 562,732
Buildings 12,176,529 - - 12,176,529
Fumniture and fixtures 795,886 54,424 7411 842,899
Equipment 667,095 28,617 12,745 682,967
Total capital assets being depreciated 13,837,802 447 481 20,156 14,265,127
Less accurnulated depreciation for
Improvements 42,356 18,069 - 60,425
Buildings 2,274,730 485,184 - 2,759,914
Fumiture and fixhures 393,113 72,518 5,290 460,341
Equipment 504,211 46,601 12,745 538,067
Total accumulated depreciation 3,214,410 622,372 18,035 3,818,747
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 10,623,392 (174,891) 2,121 10,446,380

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
CAPITAL ASSETS, NET 510,852,783 §  (16,037) 3 370,693 310,466,053
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as

foliows:

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
General government
Public safety
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Highway and streeis

$

194,713
375,886
194,945

35,108

1,380,217

TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES b3

5. LONG-TERM DEBT

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities during the fiscal year:

Balances

December | Additions

Balances

Reductions Noverber 30

2,180,869

Current
Portion

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Compensated absences 5
General obligation bonds

$840,000 Series 2003 - General
Obligation Refunding Bonds

Revenue bonds

Public Building Commission Lease
Revenue Bonds, Series 1997

Public Building Commission Lease
Revenue Refunding Bonds,
Sertes 2003 -

1,420,780 & 106,706 5
340,000 -

2,371,250 -

1,788,750

1,909 & 1,325,577 %
340,000 -
132,500 2,238,750

- 1,788,750

22,879

140,000

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL

ACTIVITIES $ 4,132,030 § 1895456 §

474,409 & 5,533,077 5

162,879

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Compensated absences 3
Revenue bonds

Public Building Commission Lease
Revenue Bonds, Scries 1997

Public Building Commission Lease
Revenue Refunding Bonds,
Series 2005 -

390,878 § 26,267 §
7,113,750 -

5,366,250

4,356 5 412,728 §

397,500 6,716,250

- 3,366,250

84,009

420,000

TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE

ACTIVITIES $ 7,504,628 S 5392457 §

401,856 5 12,405229 §

504,008

The governmental activities above includes the compensated absences related to the internal

service funds.
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5. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)
Lease Obligations

During fiscal year 1998, the County entered into a lease agreement with the DeKalb County
Public Building Commission (PBC) for the construction of a combined nursing home/health
department complex. In order to finance the project, the County contributed $4,750,000 and
the PBC issued $11,800,000 Lease Revenue Bonds, Series 1997, dated December 1, 1997,
The bonds are due serially in annual installments ranging from $425,000 - $980,000 each
December 1, through December 1, 2016. Interest is payable semi-annually, each June 1 and
December 1, at rates ranging from 4.70% - 5.20%. The bonds are secured by annual lease
payments from the County, which are due each November 1. Principal maturing on
December 1, 2008 and thereafter will be called and paid from escrow on December 1, 2007,

On June 1, 2005, the PBC issued $7,155,000 Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, dated June 1,
2005 to advance refund, through a crossover refunding, the 2008-2016 principal maturities of
the 1997 Lease Revenue Bonds on December 1, 2007 (the crossover date) and to pay the
interest on the 2005 Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds through December 1, 2007, The 2005
bonds are due serially from December 1, 2008 through December 1, 2016 in amounts ranging
from $685,000 - $925,000. Interest is payable semi-annually each June 1 and December 1 at
amounts ranging from 3.50% - 4.25%.

Since the refunding is a crossover refunding, the prior bonds (1997) and the escrowed assets
(cash with escrow agent) will be reported on the County’s financial statements until the
crossover date. The PBC entered into the refunding to achieve a cash flow savings of
approximately $503,899 and an economic gain of $304,192. In addition, the refinancing of
the lease receivable with the County resulted in a decrease in the principal balance of the
lease receivable of $40,000.

Furthermore, since the PBC is a blended component unit, the lease payable/receivable
between the PBC and the County has been eliminated and the series 1997/2005 lease revenue
bonds and related cash with escrow agent have been reported as a liability of the County,
payable 25% from the Public Building Maintenance Fund (governmental activities) and 75%
from the County Nursing Home (business-type activities).
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5. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)
Lease Obligations (Continued)

Debt service to maturity on the revenue bonds and the lease payments are as follows (payable
25% from governmental activities and 75% from business-type activities):

Fiscal 1997 Lease Revenue Bonds 2005 Lease Revenue Bonds
Year Principal* Interest Total Principal Interest Total
2006 b 585000 % 421,743 § 1,006,743 § - §FR 270372 0§ 279,372
2007 w7 810,000 393,664 8,203,664 - RERATG3T2 279,372
2008 - - - 683,000 279,373 964,373
2009 - - - 705,000 255,397 960,397
2010 - - - 730,060 230,723 960,723
2011 - - - 760,060 203,713 263,713
2012 - - - 790,000 173,312 963,312
2013 - - - 820,000 141,712 961,712
2014 - - - 855,000 108,913 963,913
2015 - - - 885,000 74,712 659,712
2016 - - - 925,000 39,313 564,313

TOTAL § 8395000 $ 815407 $§ 9210407 § 7155000 § 2065912 § 9220012

* Excludes principal payment due December 1, 2005 of $560,000 which 1s reported as
cash with paying agent and bonds payable at November 30, 2005.

¥ §$7,195,000 of the 1997 Lease Revenue Bonds will be called and paid from escrow on
December 1, 2007.

=% Interest due on June 1, 2006, December 1, 2006, June 1, 2007 and December 1, 2007
are being paid from escrow.

Lease payment schedule to the PBC are as follows (payable 25% from governmental
activities and 75% from business-type activities):

Fiscal Lease

Year Payments
20006 $ 1,017,704
2007 976,518
2008 977,385
2009 973,060
2010 972,218
2011 873,513
2012 972,513
2013 970,313
2014 971,813
2015 967,013
2016 969,656

Total lease payments 10,741,706

Less interest and expenses {2,386,706)
NET LEASE RECEIVABLE 5 8,355,000



DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

6.  INTERFUND ASSETS/LIABILITIES

Due to/from other funds at November 30, 2005 consist of the following;

Due From Due To

General

Health $ - 3 1,000
Health

General 1,000 -
Public Building Maintenance

Nonmajor Governmental 12,642 40,000
Nonmajor Governmental

Public Building Maintenance 40,000 12,642
TOTAL $ 53,642 § 53,042

The purposes of the significant due to/due from other funds are as follows:
. 340,000 due to the Public Building Administration Fund from the Public Building
Maintenance Fund is to cover costs related to the parking lot construction. This due

to/due from will be repaid within one year.

Advances from/to other funds at November 30, 2005 consisted of the following:

Advance Advance
To From
Tollway Access Loan $ 2,107,000 § -
Nursing Home - 2,107,000
Nonmajor Governmental 223,750 -
Nonmajor Governmental - 223,750
TOTAL § 2,330,750 $§ 2,330,750
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6. INTERFUND ASSETS/LIABILITIES (Continued)

During the fiscal year 2002, the Debt Service Fund advanced the Forest Preserve District
Fund $323,750 to be repaid in future years. $100,000 was repaid in fiscal year 2005.

During the fiscal year 20085, the Nursing Home Fund advanced the Tollway Access Loan
Fund $2,300,000, which it paid to the City of DeKalb as part of an intergovernmental
agreement for tollway interchange improvements. The amount will be repaid in future years
with sales tax revenue received from the City of DeKalb. In fiscal year 2005 a payment of
$193,000 was made.

Transfers to/from other funds at November 30, 2005 consist of the following:

Transfer Transfer
From To

General

Health $ 5,000 % 288,000

Nonmajor Governmental 24,907 472,000
Public Building Maintenance

Nonmajor Governmental 312,446 -
Health

General 288,000 5,000

Nonmajor Governmental 32,419 -
Nonmajor Governmental

Health - 32,419

General 472,000 24,907

Public Building Maintenance - 312,446

Nonmajor Governmental 320,485 320,485
TOTAL 3 1,455,257 § 1455257

The purposes of the significant transfers in/out are as follows:

» $288,000 - This transfer was made from the General Fund to the Health Fund for
retirement expenditures. This transfer will not be repaid.

. $472,000 - $364,000 was transferred from the General Fund to the Asset
Replacement Fund to purchase vehicles. $100,000 was transferred from the General
Fund to the Special Projects Fund (nonmajor governmental fund) for various capital
improvements. $8,000 was transferred from the General Fund to the History Room
Fund (nonmajor governmental fund) for other miscellaneous items. The transfers
will not be repaid.
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6. INTERFUND ASSETS/LIABILITIES (Continued)

. $312,446 - $45,000 was transferred from the Special Projects Fund to the Public
Building Maintenance Fund for a storage project. $250,000 was transferred from the
Opportunity Fund to the Public Building Maintenance Fund for upgrades to the
public safety building. $17,446 was interest income earned in the Capital
Improvement Reserve Fund and transferred to the Public Building Maintenance
Fund. These transfers will not be repaid.

) $320,485 - This transfer consists of payments of $275,000 from the County Motor
Fuel Tax Fund to the Highway Fund for equipment rental, $45,485 of various other
minor transfers within the nonmajor governmental funds. These transfers will not be
repaid.

7. RISK MANAGEMENT

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The
County is self-insured for general liability, workers compensation and other risks accounted
for in the Tort and Liability Insurance Fund (an internal service fund). The County has also
purchased property insurance. Excess workers compensation coverage policies were
purchased for the policy year ended November 30, 2002. However, these were not renewed
for the years ended November 30, 2003, 2004 or 2005.

The County is also exposed to risks of loss relating to medical insurance claims of its
employees. The County has established a Medical Insurance Fund (an iternal service fund)
to account for its medical insurance claims. Each participating fund makes payments to the
Medical Insurance Fund for amounts which are actuarially determined. Such payments are
displayed on the fund financial statements as revenues and expenditures/expenses (interfund
service transactions). Effective January 1, 2003, the County discontinued its self-insurance
program for employee health benefits and instead purchased third party indemnity insurance
to limit its exposure. Accordingly, there is no liability for health claims payable at
November 30, 2005.

For insured programs, there have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage other
than noted above for the excess workers compensation policies. Settlement amounts have not
exceeded insurance coverage for the current year or the three prior years.

Claims payable, including claims incurred, but not reported, are based on the requirements of
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 10, which requires that a liability
for claims be reported if information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicates
that it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and
the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Claims payable are recorded 1n the Tort
and Liability Insurance Fund and the Nursing Home Fund at November 30, 2005.
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7. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Changes in the Self-Insurance Fund’s medical and worker’s compensation claims payable in
fiscal year 2005 and 2004 were:

Current-Year

Fiscal Year Beginning of Claims and : Balance
Ending Fiscal Year Changes in Claims Fiscal
November 30 Liability Estimates Paid Year End
2004 5 183,102 % 116,321 § 95,862 % 203,561
2005 203,561 477,666 155,313 525,914

8. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
a.  Litigation

The County is a defendant in various lawsuits. Although the outcome of these lawsuits
is not presently determinable, it is the opinion of the County’s attorney that resolution
of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of the
County.

b. Grants

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and
adjustment by grantor agencies, principally the Federal Government. Any disallowed
claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable
funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor
cannot be determined at this time although the County expects such amounts, if any, to
be immaterial.

c.  Property Tax Appeals
The County currently has various property tax appeals pending in front of the Property
Tax Appeal Board. The outcome of these appeals is uncertain at this time. In the event

the County does not prevail, property taxes collected from these property owners would
need to be refunded.
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9. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

In addition to providing pension benefits, the County has elected to provide certain health
care benefits for some retired employees. Substantially all of the County’s employees may
become eligible for those benefits if they reach normal retirement age while working for the
County. Retiree participants electing those benefits are required to contribute $362-3500,
monthly, for single coverage and $1,154, monthly, for family coverage. The cost of retiree
health care is recognized as an expenditure as claims are paid. For the fiscal year those costs
totaled $176,844 and contributions made by retiree participants totaled $137,672. The
number of retiree participants averaged 16 monthly, with 17 retiree participants at
November 30, 2005,

The County contributes to three agent-multiple employer defined benefit pension plans, the
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF - County), Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund
(IMRF - Forest Preserve District) and the Sheriff’s Law Enforcement Personnel (also
administered by IMRF). The benefits, benefit levels, employee contributions and employer
contributions for all three plans are governed by Illinois Compiled Statutes and can only be
amended by the Illinois General Assembly. IMRF issues a publicly available upon that
includes financial statements and supplementary information for the plan as a whole, but
not for individual employers. That report can be obtained from IMRF, 2211 York Road,
Suite 500, Oak Brook, Illinois 60523.

a.  Plan Descriptions
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund - County

All employees hired in positiens that meet or exceed the prescribed annual hourly
standard must be enrolled in IMRF as participating members. Pension benefits vest
after eight years of service. Participating members who retire at or after age 60 with
eight years of credited service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable
monthly for life, in an amount equal to 1 2/3% of their final rate of earnings, for each
year of credited service up to 15 years, and 2% for each year thereafter. IMRF also
provides death and disability benefits. These benefit provisions and all other
requirements are established by state statute. Participating members are required to
contribute 4.5% of their annual salary to IMRF. The County is required to contribute
the remaining amounts necessary to fund the IMRF as specified by statute. The
employer contribution for the year ended December 31, 2005 was 8.43% of covered

payroll.

-37 -



DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

9.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

a.

Plan Descriptions (Continued)
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund - Forest Preserve District

All employees hired in positions that meet or exceed the prescribed annual hourly
standard must be enrolled in IMRF as participating members. Pension benefits vest
after eight years of service. Participating members who retire at or after age 60 with
eight years of credited service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable
monthly for life, in an amount equal to 1 2/3% of their final rate of earnings, for each
year of credited service up to 15 years, and 2% for each year thereafier. IMRF also
provides death and disability benefits. These benefit provisions and all other
requirements are established by state statute. Participating members are required to
contribute 4.5% of their annual salary to IMRF. The County 1s required to contribute
the remaining amounts necessary to fund the IMRF as specified by statute. The
employer contribution for the year ended December 31, 2005 was 12.51% of covered

payroll.
Sheriff’s Law Enforcement Personnel

Sheriff’s Law Enforcement Personnel (SLEP) having accumulated at least 20 years
of SLEP service and terminating IMRF participation or after January 1, 1988, may
elect to retire at or after age 50 with no early retirement discount penalty. SLEP
members meeting these two qualifications are entitled to an annual retirement benefit
payable monthly for life, in an amount equal to 2 1/2% of their final rate of earnings
for each year of credited service up to 20 years, 2% of their final earnings rate for the
next 10 years of credited service and 1% for each year thereafter. For SLEP
members retiring with less than 20 years of SLEP service, the regular IMRF pension
formula applies. SLEP also provides death and disability benefits. These benefit
provisions and all other requirements are established by Illinois compiled statute.
Participating members are required to contribute 6.5% of their annual salary to
SLEP. The County is required to contribute the remaining amounts necessary to
fund the SLEP as specified by statute. The employer contribution for the year ended
December 31, 2005 was 16.52% of covered payroll.
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9. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

b. Annual Pension Costs

Employer contributions have been determined as follows:

Hlinois
Municipal
Illinois Retirement Sheriff’s
Municipal Forest Law
Retirement Preserve Enforcement
County District Personnel
Actuarial valuation date December 31,  December 31,  December 31,
2003 2003 2003
Actuarial cost method Entry-age Entry-age Entry-age
Normal Normal Normal
Asset valuation method 5 Year 5 Year S Year
Smoothed Smoothed Smoothed
Market Marlcet Market
Amortization method Level Level Level
Percentage Percentage Percentage
of Payroll of Payroli of Payroll
Amortization period 27 Years, 27 Years, 27 Years,
Closed Closed Closed
Significant actuarial assumptions
a) Rate of return on present 7.50% 7.50% 7.50%
and future assets Compounded ~ Compounded  Compounded
Annually Annually Annually
b) Projected salary increase - 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%
aftributable to inflation Compounded  Compounded  Compounded
Annually Annually Annually

c) Additional projected salary
increases - seniority/merit

40 to 11.60%

40 to 11.60%

A0 10 11.60%

Employer annual pension cost (APC), actual contributions and the net pension
obligation (NPQ) are as follows. The NPO is the cumulative difference between the

APC and the contributions actually made.
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9.

10.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

b.

Annual Pension Costs (Continued)

Llinois
Municipal
Himnois Retirement Sheriff’s
Municipal (Forest Law
Calendar Retirement Preserve Enforcement
Year (County) District) Personnel
Annual pension cost (APC) 2003 § 113,686 § 18,423 % 564,077
2004 130,945 24,951 651,248
2005 1,165,227 24,386 757,086
Actual contribution 2003 § 113,686 ¥ 18,423 & 564,077
2004 130,945 24,951 651,248
2005 1,165,227 24,386 757,086
Percentage of APC contributed 2003 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
2004 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
2005 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
NPO 2003 5 - 3 - & -
2004 - - -
2005 - - -

RELATED ORGANIZATIONS

The County’s officials are also responsible for appointing the members of the boards of
other organizations; however, the County’s accountability for these organizations does not
extend beyond making the appointments as specified by State Statute, local statute or the
organization’s by-laws. The Board Chairman and/or the Board of DeKalb County appoint
the board members of the following organizations:

DeKalb County Nursing Home Foundation
Emergency Telephone Service Board

Metropolitan Exposition, Auditorium and Office Building Authority
Natural Resources Education Foundation Board
DeKalb County Cooperative Extension Board
Housing Authority of DeKalb County

Fairdale Street Lighting District

DeKalb Sanitary District

Various fire protection districts within DeKalb County
Various cemetery associations within DeKalb County
Various drainage districts within DeKalb County
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINCIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended Novemnber 30, 2003

Original Final
Budget Budpget Actual
REVENUES
Taxes $ 10,669,000 § 10,669,000 § 12,243,752
Licenses and permits 105,800 105,800 144,655
Intergovernmental 841,300 841,300 1,037,199
Charges for services 4,123,100 4,123,100 4,113,196
Fines and forfeits 959,000 959,000 $93,343
Invesiment income 110,000 110,000 196,310
Miscellaneous 122,300 122,300 143,734
Total revenues 16,930,500 16,930,500 18,772,188
EXPENDITURES
General government 4,107,500 4,125,500 3,719,494
Public safety 12,193,000 12,548,000 11,938,441
Total expenditures 16,300,500 16,673,500 15,657,935
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 630,000 257,000 3,114,254
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Working Cash Fund 2,500 2,500 4907
Health Fund - - 5,000
Retirement Fund - - 20,000
Transfers {out)
Health Fund (288,000) (288,000) (288,000)
History Room Fund (8,000) (8,000) (8,000)
Special Projects Fund {464,000) {464,000) {464,000)
Total other financing sources (uses) (757,500) (757,500) (730,093)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (127,500 §  (500,500) 2,384,161
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1 3,733,024
FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30 $ 6,117,185

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

PUBLIC BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

REVENUES
Taxes
Property taxes
Charges for services
Reimbursement from other governments
Investment income
Miscellaneous income

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
General government
Commodities and services
Building maintenance
Rent
Renewal and replacement program
Emergency services
Other
Debt service
Interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bonds issued, at par
Premium ont bonds
Transfers in
Total other financing sources (uses)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1

FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30

Original Final

Budget Budget Actual
§ 1,799,000 § 1,799,060 § 1,804,327
1,165,250 1,165,250 680,710
1,250 1,250 42,586
105,500 105,500 52,500
3,071,000 3,071,000 2,580,123
2,214,750 2,214,750 2,083,807
255,000 255,000 255,000
135,000 275,000 275,000
25,000 30,000 29,042
6,250 6,250 41,172
105,000 109,000 22,758
2,745,000 2,890,000 2,706,779
326,000 181,000 (126,656)
- - 1,788,750
- - 53,235
- - 312,446
- - 2,154,431
5 326,000 § 181,000 2,027,775
828,952
S 2856727

{See independent auditor's report.)



DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
HEALTH FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Taxes 3 353,000 § 355,000 % 356,070
Licenses and permits 292,100 292,100 318,936
Intergovernmental 3,761,000 3,761,000 3,650,686
Charges for services 612,200 612,200 616,489
Investment income 41,000 41,000 59,039
Miscellaneous 4,600 4,000 3,583
Total revenues 5,065,900 5,065,900 5,004,803
EXPENDITURES
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits 3,979,200 3,979,200 3,760,379
Capital improvements 109,000 89,000 65,315
Commuodities and services 1,093,900 1,113,900 1,024,566
Supplies and materials 286,100 286,100 283,988
Total expenditures 5,468,200 3,468,200 5,140,248
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES (402,300) (402,300) (135,445)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
General Fund 288,600 288,000 265,000
Solid Waste Program Fund 12,000 12,000 12,000
Animal Control Fund - - 23,000
Senior Services Fund 25,000 25,000 20,419
Transfers {out)
General Fund - - {5,000)
Total other financing sources (uses) 325,000 325,000 315,419
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ (77,300) % (77,300) 179,974
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1 2,922 091
FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30 3 3,102,065

{See independent auditor’s report.)
-43 -



DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

TOLLWAY ACCESS LOAN FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

REVENUES
Intergovernmenial

Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Total expenditures
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), DECEMBER 1

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), NOVEMBER 30

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
3 300,000 3§ 300,000 & 325,628
300,000 300,000 325,628
193,000 193,000 -
92,000 92,000 92,000
285,000 285,000 92,000
5 15000 § 15,000 233,628
{2,174,265)

(Sec independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND - COUNTY

November 30, 2005

4 UAAL
(2) Unfunded (OAAL)
Actuarial {Overfunded) Asa
Actuarial {H Accrued 3 AAL Percentage
Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded {(UAAL) (5} of Covered
Date Value of (AAL) Ratio {OAAL) Covered Payroll
December 31, Assets Entry-Age (1Y/(2) (2y- {1} Payroll (4)/(3)
2000 3 26,577,717 8 21,479,396 123.74% $ (5,098,321) § 9,978,474 (51.09%)
2601 28,352,975 23,174,741 122.34%  (5,178,234) 10,922,427 (47.41%)
2002 27,395,239 24,625,601 111.25% (2,769,638} 11,889,587 (23.29%)
2003 28,596,633 27,332,038 104.55%  (1,244,593) 12,493,009 {(9.96%)
2004 29,112,550 30,843,353 94.39% 1,730,803 13,783,687 12.56%
2005 31,472,984 32,311,599 97.40% 838,615 13,822,380 6.07%

(See independent auditor’s report.}
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND - FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT

November 30, 2005

(2) UAAL
Actuarial {4 Asa
Actuarial (1 Accrued (3) Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded AAL {3) of Covered
Date Value of (AAL) Ratio (UAAL) Covered Payroll
December 31, Assets Entry-Age (1)/(2) (2y-(YH Payroll {4}/ (5)
2000 $ 578,380 § 580,665 99.61% $ 2,285 § 173,210 1.32%
2001 630,347 652,518 96.60% 22,171 182,336 12.16%
2002 625,761 737,351 84.87% 111,590 192,212 58.06%
2003 666,568 801,236 83.19% 134,668 195,157 69.00%
2004 686,020 908,523 75.51% 222,503 208,269 106.83%
2005 769,050 913,689 B84.17% 144,639 194,931 74.20%

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

SHERJFF'S LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL

November 30, 2005

(2) UJAAL
Actuarial {4) Asa
Actuarial (1) Acerued ) Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded AAL (5) of Covered
Date Value of (AAL) Ratio (UAAL) Covered Payroli
December 31, Assets Entry-Age (1}/(2) {(2)-(1) Payroll /(5
2000 $ 10,661,966 $ 10,874,272 98.05% § 212,306 $ 3,304,529 6.42%
2001 11,348,096 11,384,690 99.68% 36,594 3,420,805 1.07%
2002 12,574,574 13,335,980 94.29% 761,406 3,676,748 20.71%
2003 11,979,270 14,304,369 83.75% 2,325,099 4,362,545 53.30%
2004 13,108,651 13,789,664 83.02% 2,681,013 4,475,013 59.86%
2005 13,889,896 17,879,123 77.69% 3,089,227 4,582,847 87.05%

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND - COUNTY

November 30, 2005

Actuarial Annual

Valuation Required
Date Employer Contribution Percentage

December 31, Contributions (ARC) Contributed

2000 $ 682,528 3 682,528 100.00%
2001 655,346 655,346 100.00%
2002 713,375 713,375 100.00%
2003 113,686 113,686 100.00%
2004 130,945 130,945 100.00%
2005 1,165,227 1,165,227 100.00%

(See independent anditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND - FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT

November 30, 2005

Actuarial Annual

Valuation Required
Date Employer Contribution Percentage

December 31, Contributions {(AROC) Contributed

2000 b 16,057 3 16,057 100.00%
2001 16,410 16,410 100.00%
2002 17,049 17,049 100.00%
2003 18,423 18,423 100.00%
2004 24,951 24,951 100.00%
2005 24,386 24,386 1006.00%

(See independent auditor's report.}
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
SHERIFF'S LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL

November 30, 2005

Actuarial Annual
Valuation Required
Date Employer Contribution Percentage
December 31, Contributions (ARC) Contributed
2000 $ 460,321 3 460,321 100.00%
2001 511,410 511,410 100.00%
2002 482,757 482,757 100.00%
2003 564,077 564,077 100.00%
2004 651,248 651,248 100.00%
2005 757,086 757,086 100.00%

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

November 30, 2005

o

Budgets

All departments of the County submit requests for appropriation to the County’s deputy
county administrator so that a budget may be prepared. The budget is prepared by fund,
function and activity, and includes information on the past year, current year estimates and
requested appropriations for the next fiscal year.

The proposed budget is presented to the County Board for review. The County Board holds
public hearings and may add to, subtract from or change appropriations, but may not change
the form of the budget. Prior to December 1, the budget is legally enacted through passage of
an ordinance.

Any changes in the budget must be within the expenditure classifications of salaries and
benefits, capital improvements, commodities and services, and supplies or the budgeted
expenditure classifications must be changed by an affirmative vote of a majority of the
County Board. Expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the object
level. During the year it was deemed necessary for the Board to approve several
supplementary appropriations.

Excess of Actual Expenditures/Expenses Over Budget in Individual Funds

The following funds had an excess of actual expenditures/expenses (exclusive of depreciation
and amortization) over final budget for the fiscal year:

Excess

Fund/Department Balance
Probation Services h) 2,563
Sheriff’s Special Projects 4,887
Tort and Liability Insurance 176,331

-51-



DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BY SOURCE

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

TAXES
Property taxes - Corporate
Property taxes - FICA/IMRF
Replacement taxes
Inheritance tax
Mobile home tax
Sales tax (.01)
Sales tax {.0025)
L.ocal use tax
State income tax
Games tax

Total taxes

LICENSES AND PERMITS
Cremation permits
Beer and liquor licenses
Landfill licenses
Franchise fees
Buiiding permits
Raffle permits
Temporary sign permits

Total licenses and permits

INTERGOVERNMENTAL
Federai grants
State grants

Total intergovernmentat

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
Office fees
Passport fees
Marriage licenses
Revenue stamps
Copying services
GIS recording fee
Regional plan commission
Contract policing
Recordings
Work release

Original Final

Budget Budget Actual
5 3,986,000 3,986,000 § 4,026,498
1,800,000 1,800,000 1,780,000
420,000 420,000 526,173
75,600 75,000 35,098
12,0600 12,600 2,823
400,000 400,000 381,663
2,650,000 2,650,600 4,073,725
175,060 175,000 186,045
1,150,000 1,150,000 1,230,437
1,000 1,060 1,290
10,669,000 10,669,000 12,243,752
2,000 2,000 2,780
3,500 3,500 2,123
100 100 50
20,000 20,000 22,241
80,060 80,000 117,004
100 100 a5
100 100 420
105,800 105,800 144,655
355,000 355,600 544,892
486,300 486,300 492307
841,300 841,300 1,037,199
1,709,000 1,709,000 1,511,025
30,000 30,000 33,480
10,000 10,000 10,678
220,000 220,600 442,606
42,300 42,300 50,823
325,000 325,000 320,313
6,500 6,500 6,500
40,000 40,000 41,774
430,000 430,000 462,669
10,560 10,560 22,878

{This schedule is continued on the following page.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINQIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BY SOURCE (Continued)

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

CHARGES FOR SERVICES (Continued)
Police communications
Zoning hearing fees
Subdivision review
Communication contracts
Jail medical fees
Building re-inspection
Information and technology service
Police special event reimbursements
Police parinerships
Medical costs
Prisoner detention

Total charges for services

FINES AND FORFEITS
Traffic fines
Criminal fines
Court system fees
Forfeits
Forfeits - DUI
Bond fees
Drug fines

Total fines and forfeits
INVESTMENT INCOME

MISCELLANEQUS
Sale of property
Land rentals
Building rentals
Telecommunications commission
Tower rental
Sale of publications
Prisoner - transportation
Prisoner - medical
Prepaid judicial copies
Reimbursements
Unclaimed fees
Other miscellaneous

Total miscellancous

TOTAL REVENUES

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
3 71,400 § 71,400 3 70,600
20,000 20,000 12,843
- - 210
817,000 817,000 820,674
1,000 1,000 -
1,700 1,700 875
9,000 9,000 9,075
100,000 100,000 59,697
263,000 265,000 252,338
14,000 14,000 24,138
700 700 -
4,123,100 4,123,100 4,113,196
450,000 450,000 423,673
400,000 400,000 346,445
65,000 65,000 59,303
20,000 20,000 -
1,600 1,000 23,725
13,600 13,600 11,159
10,600 10,000 29,038
959,000 959,000 893,343
110,000 110,000 196,310
- - 1,627
- - 1,658
100 100 -
51,000 51,000 45,570
26,500 26,500 26,450
300 300 347
3,500 3,500 4,049
400 400 599
1,600 1,600 532
306,000 30,000 31,885
5,000 5,000 2,535
4,500 4,500 28,482
122,300 122,200 143,734

3 16,930,300

S 14,930,500

3 18,772,189

(See independent auditor's report.}
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Information Management Office
Charges for services
GIS recording fee
Information and technology service
Total charges for services

Total Information Management Office

County Clerk and Recorder
Licenses and permits
Beer and liquor licenses
Raffle permits
Landfill licenses
Total licenses and permits

Charges for services
Marriage licenses
Office fees
Passport fees
Revenue stamps
Copying services
Recordings
Total charges for services

Total County Clerk and Recorder
Regional Superintendent of Schools
Intergovernmental
State grant
Total Regional Superintendent of Schools
Treasurer

Charges for services
Office fees

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

3 325,000 % 325,000 % 320,313
9,000 9,000 9,073
334,000 334,000 329,188
334,000 334,000 329,388
3,500 3,500 2,125
100 100 33
100 160 50
3,700 3,700 2,210
10,000 10,000 10,678
25,000 23,000 27,885
30,000 30,000 33,480
220,000 220,000 402,606
42,000 42,000 49,025
430,000 430,000 462,669
757,600 757,000 986,343
760,700 760,700 988,553

35,000 35,000 -

35,000 35,000 -
15,000 15,000 37,288

{This schedule is continued on the following pages.)



DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued)
Treasurer (Continued)
Investment income
Interest $ 90,000 § 90,000 § 162,235
Interest - government 5,000 5,000 19,370
Total investment income 95,000 55,000 181,605
Total Treasurer 110,000 110,000 218,893
Supervisor of Assessments
Intergovernmental
State grant 34,000 34,000 37,232
Miscellaneous
Other miscellaneous 2,300 2,300 3,903
Total Supervisor of Assessments 36,300 36,300 41,135
Elections
Intergovernmental
Salary reimbursements 9,000 9,000 18,500
Total intergovernmental 9.000 9,000 18,500
Charges for services
Copying services - - 1,448
Total Elections 9,000 9,000 19,948
Planning and Zoning
Licenses and permits
Building permits 80,000 80,000 117,004
Temporary sign permits 100 100 420
Total licenses and permits 80,100 80,100 117,424

{This schedule is continued on the following pages.)



DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
GENERAL GOVERNMENT {Continued)
Planning and Zoning {Continued)
Charges for services
Building re-inspection 5 1,700 % 1,700 % 875
Regional plan commission 6,500 6,500 6,500
Zoning hearning fees 20,000 20,000 12,843
Subdivision review - - 210
Copying services 300 300 350
Total charges for services 28,500 28,500 20,778
Miscellaneous
Sale of publications 300 300 347
Other miscelianeous 200 200 3,150
Total miscellaneous 500 500 3,497
Total Planning and Zoning 109,100 109,100 141,699
Other
Taxes
Property taxes - Corporate 3,986,000 3,986,000 4,026,498
Property taxes - FICA/IMRF 1,800,000 1,800,000 1,780,000
Replacement taxes 420,000 420,000 526,173
Inheritance tax 73,000 75,000 35,008
Mobile home tax 12,000 12,000 2,823
Sales tax (.01) 400,000 400,000 381,663
Sales tax (.0025) 2,650,000 2,650,000 4073,725
L.ocal use tax 175,000 175,000 186,045
State income tax 1,150,000 1,150,000 1,230,437
Games tax 1,000 1,000 1,290
Total taxes 10,669,000 10,669,000 12,243,752
Licenses and permits
Franchise fees 20,000 20,000 22,241
Intergovemmental
5311 VAC grant 325,000 325,000 311,060
Miscellaneous
Sale of property - - 1,627
Land rentals - - 1,658

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -

BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued)
Other (Continued)
Miscellaneous (Continued}
Building rentals g 100 § 160 -
Unclaimed fees 5,000 5,000 2,535
Other miscellancous 1,000 1,000 198
Total misceilaneous 6,100 6,100 6,018
Total other 11,020,100 11,020,100 12,583,071
Total general government 12,414,200 12,414,200 14,322,687
PUBLIC SAFETY
Circuit Clerk
Charges for services
Office fees 630,000 630,000 448398
County fees 768,000 768,000 737,616
Total charges for services 1,398,000 1,398,000 1,186,014
Fines and forfeits
Traffic fines 450,000 450,000 423,673
Crniminal fines 400,000 400,000 346,445
Forfeits 20,000 20,000 -
Drug fines 10,000 10,000 29,038
Total fines and forfeits 880,000 880,000 799,156
Investment income
Interest 15,000 15,000 14,702
Total Circnit Clerk 2,293,000 2,293,000 1,999,872
Judiciary
Intergovernmental
SVPCA grant - - 4,967
Fines and forfeits
Court system fees 65,000 65,000 59,303
Miscellaneous
Prepaid judicial copies 1,000 1,000 532
Total Judiciary 66,000 66,000 64,802

{This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY (Continued)

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

PUBLIC SAFETY (Continued)
Court Services
Intergovernmental
Federal grant - operating
State grant - operating
State aid
Total intergovernmental

Miscellaneous
PeKalb Community Foundation

Total Court Services

Coroner
Licenses and permits
Cremation permits

Charges for services
Office fees

Total Coroner

Shenff
Intergovernmental
COPS program
Social Security incentive program
State sheriff schooling
Total intergovernmental

Charges for services
Office fees
Contract policing
Special event salary reimbursement
Police partnerships
Total charges for services

Fines and forfeits
Forfeits - DUT

{This schedule is continued on the following pages.)

Original Final

Budget Budget Actual
3 14,000 § 14,000 % 27,173
134,000 134,000 137,150
3,000 3,000 4,655
151,000 151,000 168,978
1,000 1,000 1,000
152,000 152,000 169,978
2,000 2,000 2,780
1,000 1,000 664
3,000 3,000 3,444
- - 2,057
800 800 1,600
- - 11,299
300 800 14,956
170,060 170,000 148,875
40,000 40,000 41,774
100,000 100,000 59,697
265,000 265,000 252,338
575,000 575,000 302,684
1,000 1,060 23,725




DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

PUBLIC SAFETY (Continued)
Sheriff (Continued)
Miscellaneous
Workman's compensation salary
Tower rental
Total miscellaneous

Total Sheriff

Sheriff's Communication
Charges for services
Police communications
Communication contracts
Total charges for services

Total Sheriff's Communication

Sheriff's Cormrections
Intergovernmental
Social Security incentive program
State sheriff schooling
Total intergoveramental

Charges for services
Jail medical fees
Work release
Medical costs
Prisoner detention
Total charges for services

Fines and forfeits
Bond fees

Miscellaneous
Telecommunications commission
Prisoner - transportation
Prisoner - medical
Other miscellaneous

Total miscelianeous

Total Sheriff's Comrections

(This schedule is continued on the following page.)

Original Final
Budget Budpet Actual
- - 3 20,211
26,500 26,500 26,450
26,500 26,500 46,661
603,300 603,300 588,026
71,400 71,400 70,600
817,000 817,000 820,674
888,400 888,400 891,274
888,400 888,400 891,274
1,500 1,500 -
7,000 7,000 -
8,500 8,500 -
1,000 1,000 -
10,500 10,500 22,878
14,000 14,000 24,138
700 760 -
26,200 26,200 47,016
13,000 13,000 11,159
531,000 51,000 45,570
3,500 3,500 4,049
400 400 599
- - 21
54,900 54,900 50,239
102,600 102,600 108,414




DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
PUBLIC SAFETY (Continued)
State's Attorney
Intergovernmental
Federal grant - operating 3 - 3 - 3 126,918
State grant - operating 169,000 169,000 155,036
State aid - IV program 93,000 93,000 96,509
State grant - victim witness - - 25,360
Total intergovernmental 262,000 262,000 403,823
Charges for services 100,000 100,000 110,299
Office fees
Total State's Attorney 362,000 362,000 514,122
Public Defender
Miscellaneous
Client reimbursement 30,000 30,000 31,885
Total Public Defender 30,000 30,000 31,885
Emergency Services
Intergovernmental
Federal grant - operating 16,000 16,000 21,682
Federal grant - capital - - 51,913
State grant - operating - - 4,090
Total intergovernmental 16,000 16,000 77,685
Total Emergency Services 16,000 16,000 77,685
Total public safety 4,516,300 4,516,300 4,449 502
TOTAL REVENUES $ 16,930,500 § 16,930,500 § 18,772,189

{See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, [LLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
County Board
Finance
County Clerk and Recorder
Regional Superintendent of Schools
Treasurer
Supervisor of Assessments
Elections
Planning and Zoning
Information Management Office
Other

Total general government
Less chargebacks to other finds

Net general government

PUBLIC SAFETY
Circuit Clerk
Judiciary
Court Services
Jury Commission
Coroner
Sheriff
Sheriff's Auxiliary
Sheriff's Merit Commission
Sheriff's Communication
Sheriff's Corrections
State's Attorney
Public Defender
Emergency Services

Total public safety
Less chargebacks to other funds
Net public safety

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
b 313,800 331,800 % 327,032
476,000 479,000 450,189
454,800 454,800 452,558
104,900 104,900 69,144
275,800 275,800 260,718
379,700 379,700 350,120
277,500 277,500 283,034
416,400 416,400 332,355
692,600 692,600 565,491
775,000 775,000 690,853
4,169,500 4,187,500 31,781,494
(62,000) {62,000) (62,000)
4,107,500 4,125,500 3,719,494
939,500 939,500 818,627
384,500 384,500 379,814
969,600 969,000 864,271
96,800 102,800 104,544
168,800 171,800 175,760
4,128,100 4,128,100 4,033,291
11,500 11,500 7,665
22 400 40,400 35,659
1,899,700 1,809,700 1,745,497
1,608,200 1,768,200 1,699,539
1,258,500 1,369,500 1,357,715
636,700 636,700 604,730
97,300 154,300 139,329
12,221,000 12,576,000 11,966,441
{28,000} (28,000 (28,000)
12,193,000 12,548,000 11,938,441

$ 16,300,500 % 16,673,500 § 15,657,935

(See independent au
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Criginal Final
Budget Budget Actual
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
County Board
Salaries and beneflis
Salaries $ 170,000 § 170,000 § 169,431
Board and commissions 50,000 57,000 35,170
Cvertime 5,500 5,500 6,180
Longevity pay 1,300 1,300 1,180
Deferred compensation 6,000 6,000 5,920
FICA 18,000 18,000 16,475
IMRF 10,400 10,400 10,323
Health insurance 10,600 10,600 11,344
Life insurance 300 300 280
Unemployment insurance 200 200 336
Total salaries and benefits 272,300 279,300 276,639
Capital improvements
Computer equipment 2,500 2,500 2,419
Commuodities and services
Travel 14,500 25,500 25,937
Meetings 200 200 8
Memberships 5,700 5,700 4,745
Maintenance - vehicles 300 300 239
Telephone 1,800 1,800 1,240
Postage 3,000 3,600 2377
Employee recognition 200 200 -
[n-house copies 2,000 2,060 2,050
Per diem and expenses 6,000 6,000 6,069
Total commaodities and services 33,700 44,700 42,665
Supplies and materials
Supplies 5,000 5,000 5,122
Periodicals and subscriptions 300 300 187
Total supphies and materials 5,300 5,300 5,308
Totai County Board 5 313,800 § 331,800 § 327,032
Finance
Salaries and benefits
Salaries 5 294,000 8 294000 5 293,504
Qvertime 6,000 6,000 2,066
Longevity pay 4,200 4,200 3,838
Dreferred compensation 5,200 3,200 5,089
FICA 24,060 24,000 20,277
IMRF 20,160 20,100 18,070
Health insurance 54,500 54,500 51,134
Life insurance 1,600 1,800 981
Unemployment insurance 1,600 1,600 1,171
Total saiaries and benefits 416,000 410,000 396,130

{This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINGIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Coentinued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued)
Finance (Continued)
Capital improvements
Office fumiture and equipment 5 1,000 5 1,000 % 444
Computer equipment 4,000 4,000 3,154
Total capital improvements 5,000 5,060 3,598
Commodities and services
Travel 5,000 3,000 3,215
School of instruction 3,500 3,500 1,632
Meetings - hosting 300 300 -
Public notices 300 300 34
Memberships 760 700 560
Maintenance - equipment 1,000 1,000 -
Maintenance - software 28,000 28,000 27,267
Telephone 1,000 1,000 661
Flexible benefits program 7,000 7,000 6,517
Postage 4,600 4,000 3,717
In-house copies 4,600 4,000 1,693
Commercial services 4,000 4,000 230
Total commodities and services 58,800 58,800 45,326
Supplies and materials
Supplies 4,700 4,760 4,540
Periodicals and subscriptions 500 500 195
Total supplies and materials 5,200 5,200 4933
Total Finance 5 479,000 8 479,000 5 450,189
County Clerk and Recorder
Salaries and benefits
Salaries 3 290,000 290,000 % 292,073
QOvertime 7,000 7,000 9,447
Longevity pay 6,600 6,000 5,172
Deferred compensation - - 1,315
FICA 23,500 23,500 22,505
IMRF 20,000 20,000 19,089
Heaith insurance 69,000 69,000 65,006
Life insurance 1,500 1,500 1,354
Uinemployment insurance 1,500 1,500 1,510
Total salaries and benefits 418,500 418,500 417,469
Capital improvements
Office furniture and equipment 200 200 206
Book restoration 1,500 1,500 1,440
Total capital improvements 1,700 1,700 1,646
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Criginal Final
Budget Budget Actual
GENERAL GOVERNMENT {Continued)
County Clerk and Recorder (Continued)
Commodities and services
Travel g 1,400 § 1,400 § 1,213
Schoe! of instruction 200 200 240
Public notices 100 160 70
Memberships 500 500 473
Maintenance - eguipment 3,000 5,000 1,610
Postage 10,000 10,000 13,798
In-house copies 5,000 5,000 3,915
Vital records 1,600 1,600 1,728
Total commodities and services 23,800 23,800 23,047
Supplies and materials
Supplies 10,600 10,600 10,396
Periodicals and subscriptions 200 200 -
Total supplies and materials 10,800 10,860 10,396
Total County Clerk and Recorder 5 454 800 § 454 8GO0 % 452 558
Regional Superintendent of Schools
Salaries and benefits
Salaries 8 35,000 3 55,000 S 28,908
Part-time 2,000 2,000 -
Longevity pay 1,400 1,400 1,089
FICA 4,500 4,500 2,087
IMRF 4,600 4,000 1,750
Heaith insurance 4,500 4,500 4,794
Life insurance 300 3060 140
Unemployment insurance 300 360 170
Total salaries and benefits 72,000 72,000 38,938
Commodities and services
Travel 7,560 7,500 6,957
Public notices 200 200 145
Memberships 1,400 1,400 1,450
Periodicals and subscriptions 300 300 360
Maintenance - equipment 500 500 225
Postage 3,100 3,160 1,127
Telephone 3,500 3,500 3,440
Commercial serviges 100 100 -
Data processing services 1,300 1,300 T00
Rental of space 10,300 10,300 10,197
Rental of equipment 2,200 2,200 3,210
Total commaodities and services 30,400 30,400 27,811
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL {Continued)

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2003

GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued)
Regiona} Superintendent of Schools (Continued)
Supplies and materials
Supplies

Total Regional Superintendent of Schools

Treasurer
Salaries and benefits
Salaries
Overtime
Longevity pay
Deferred compensation
FICA
IMRF
Health insurance
Life insurance
Unemployment insurance
Total salaries and benefits

Capital improvemenis
Office furniture and equipment
Computer equipment
Total capital improvements

Commodities and services
Trave!
School of instruction
Public notices
Memberships
Maintenance - equipment
Postage
In-house copies
Commercial services
Data processing services

Total commodities and services

Supplies and materials
Supplies
Periodicals and subscriptions
Toial supplies and materials

Total Treasurer

Supervisor of Assessments
Salaries and benefits
Salaries
Boards and commissions
Overtime

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

8 2,500 2,500 § 2,395
5 104,900 104,900 3 69,144
5 171,500 171,500 8 163,812
4,000 4,000 2,717
1,500 1,500 1,260
- - 1,972
14,000 14,000 12,568
11,500 11,500 9,788
31,800 31,800 31,764
600 600 360
600 609 734
235,500 235,500 225,175
300 300 296
3,000 3,000 2,976
3,300 3,300 3,272
5,200 3,200 3,362
760 700 364
2,500 2,500 2,005
300 500 490
500 550 539
15,000 15,450 15,348
900 900 440
5,600 5,600 4,974

2,000 1,450 -
32,300 32,250 27,522
4,000 4,000 4,006
700 750 743
4,700 4,750 4,749
5 275,800 275,800 § 260,718
g 195,000 195,000 3 202,124
24,000 24,0060 23,400
3,000 3,000 343
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended Novemnber 30, 2003

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued)
Supervisor of Assessments (Continued)
Salaries and benefits (Continued)
Longevity pay 5 3,000 s 3,000 8 2,045
Deferred compensation 3,000 3,000 2,996
FICA 18,000 18,000 17,282
IMRF 13,300 13,300 12,304
Health insurance 46,800 46,800 37,654
Life insurance 1,000 1,000 817
Unemployment insurance 700 700 1,591
Total salaries and benefits 307,800 307,800 300,556
Capital improvements
Computer equipment 1,900 1,900 1,765
Commudities and services
Travel 2,500 2,500 2,637
School of instruction 1,800 1,800 1,021
Public notices 23,000 23,000 21,442
Memberships 800 800 230
Maintenance - equipment 2,200 2,200 1,257
Maintenance 2,000 2,000 2,544
Postage 11,000 11,000 7,242
In-house copies 1,200 1,200 1,493
Per diem and expenses 1,000 1,000 1,362
Commercial services 2,000 2,000 -
Professional services 6,060 6,000 -
Software 3,000 5,000 534
Data processing services 3,000 3,000 365
Total commedities and services 1,500 61,500 40,747
Supplies and materials
Supplies 6,500 6,500 5,670
Mapping supplies 800 860 278
Periodicals and subscriptions 700 700 1,104
Fuel 500 S00 -
Total supplies and materiais 8,500 8,500 7,052
Total Supervisor of Assessments 5 379,700 % 379,700 % 350,120
Elections
Salaries and benefits
Salaries 5 92500 3 92,500 S 91,787
Part-time 6,000 6,000 6,000
Overtime 5,000 5,000 1,858
Longevily pay 2,000 2,600 1,670
Deferred compensation - - 057
FICA 8,500 8,500 6,998
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued}
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2605

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued)
Elections (Continued}
Salaries and benefits (Continued}
IMRF $ 6,500 3§ 6,500 S 5,896
Health insurance 15,000 15,000 18,749
Life insurance 500 500 467
Unemployment insurance 300 500 506
Tota! salaries and bencfits 136,500 136,500 134,588
Capital improvements
Federal grant - operating - “ 7,594
Office fumniture and equipment 1,000 1,000 931
Total capital improvements 1,000 1,000 8,527
Commodities and services
Travel 1,200 1,200 286
School of instruction 200 200 227
Public notices 4,000 4,000 3,141
Memberships 200 200 182
Maintenance - equipment 4,000 4,000 3,507
Postage 15,000 15,060 18,301
In-house copies 700 700 67
Per diem and expenses 45,000 45,000 44,044
Commercial services 51,500 51,500 51,068
Data processing services 8,200 8,200 8,192
Total commedities and services 130,000 130,000 129,015
Supplies and materials
Supplies 10,0600 10,000 10,904
Tatal Elections ) 277,500 % 277,500 § 283,034
Planning and Zoning
Safaries and benefits
Salaries 5 275500 % 275,500 3 231,963
Overtime 300 300 168
Longevity pay 600 600 811
Deferred compensation 3,500 3,500 3,194
FICA 21,500 21,500 17,133
IMRF 18,500 18,500 13,580
Heaith insurance 54,200 54,260 32,634
Life insurance 700 700 631
Unemployment insurance 700 700 1,197
Total salaries and benefits 175,560 373,500 301,314
Capital improvements
Office furniture and equipment 400 400 363

{This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL {Centinued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Criginal Final
Budget Budget Actual
GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued)
Planning and Zoning (Continued)
Commodities and services
Travel 5 2,000 5 2000 % 2,230
School of instruction 1,600 1,600 i,614
Meetings - hosting 100 100 75
Public notices 6,500 6,500 3,171
Memberships 1,400 1,400 1,290
Maintenance - vehicles 1,800 1,800 1,186
Maintenance - equipment 300 360 30
Postage 2,400 2,400 1,432
In-house copies 1,500 1,500 849
Telephone 1,300 1,300 1,134
Professional services - - 1,166
Zoning officer 14,000 14,000 9,388
Mileage - boards 400 400 369
Per diem and expenses 2,060 2,000 1,646
Total commedities and services 35,300 35,300 25,580
Supplies and materials
Supplies 2,600 2,600 2,363
Photo and microfilm 100 i00 -
Periodicals and subscriptions 1,200 1,200 849
Fuels and lubricants 1,300 1,300 1,887
Total supplies and materials 5,200 5,200 5,101
Total Planning and Zoning 5 416,400 § 416400 % 332,355
Information Management Office
Salaries and benefits
Salaries 5 483000 S 483,000 § 398,742
Qvertime 5,000 5,000 114
On call 3,000 3,000 1,700
Longevity pay 1,500 1,500 1,674
Deferred compensation 3,000 3,000 3,012
FICA 38,000 38,000 30,357
IMRF 33,000 33,000 25,405
Health insurance 43,300 43,300 33374
Life insurance 1,500 1,500 1,027
Unemployment insurance 1,000 1,600 1,576
Total salaries and benefits 612,300 612,300 496,981
Capital improvements
Office furniture and equipment - - 338
Specialized equipment 1,500 1,500 -
Caomputer equipment 23,560 23,500 16,282
Total capital improvements 23,000 25,000 16,620
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued)
Information Management Office (Continued)
Commaodities and services
Travel 5 2500 § 2,500 8 1,482
School of instruction 5,000 5,000 7,289
Mileage 1,000 1,000 27
Internai training program 5,000 5,000 -
Memberships 200 200 280
Mazintenance - equipment 800 800 -
Maintenance - software 10,000 10,000 13,0671
Maintenance 500 300 -
Postage 300 300 35
In-house copies 400 400 234
Telephone 4000 4,000 3,360
Professional services 10,000 10,000 1,782
Commercial services 100 100 268
internet 100 100 -
Communication 700 700 -
Software acquisition 8,000 8,000 12,460
Total commodities and services 48,600 48,600 40,288
Supplies and materials
Supplies 1,800 1,800 3,431
Copies - outside 400 400 -
Technical supplies 2,000 2,000 6,925
Mapping supplies 1,500 1,500 160
Fuel 200 200 -
Periodicals and subscriptions 800 800 1,146
Total supplies and materials 6,760 6,700 11,602
Total Information Management Office 3 692,600 & 692,600 8 565,491
Other
Salaries and benefits
Salaries $ 24000 % 24000 % 31,179
Employee bonus program 10,000 10,000 -
Paid-hours-off contingency 20,000 20,000 -
Total salaries and benefits 54,000 54,000 31,179
Commodities and services
Public notices 1,000 1,000 693
Meetings 2,000 2,000 207
Maintenance - equipment 3,000 3,000 -
Maintenance - building 6,000 6,000 6,057
Special programs 5,606 5,000 5,377
Voluntary Action Center pass through 325,000 325,000 311,060
Property tax payment 3,600 3,000 3,686
Veteran's assistance 30,600 30,000 28,483
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2003

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued)
Other (Continued)
Comumnodities and services {Continued)
CASA £ 23,000 % 25000 % 25,000
Extension unit 23,000 23,060 23,000
Economic development 35,000 35,000 35,000
Telephone 1,000 1,000 -
Cemetery maintenance 5,000 3,000 4,030
Legislative program 1,000 1,000 -
Commercial services 6,000 6,000 6,989
Professional services 75,000 75,000 121,657
Data processing services 55,000 55,000 51,400
internet 30,000 30,000 13,894
Communications network 25,000 25,000 4,515
Court costs 5,000 5,000 -
Soil conservation match 16,000 16,000 16,000
Handicap program 1,000 1,600 -
Judgment and claims 3,000 3,000 -
Employee recognition program 3,000 3,000 225
Contingency 35,000 35,000 -
Total commodities and services 719,000 719,000 659,273
Supplies and materials
Supplies 1,000 1,000 151
Periodicals and subscriptions 1,000 1,000 250
Total supplies and materials 2,000 2,000 401
Total Other $ 775,000 % 775000 690,853
PUBLIC SAFETY
Cireuit Clerk
Salaries and benefits
Salaries 5 629,000 § 629,000 § 566,418
Overtime 3,000 5,000 1,709
Longevity pay 12,000 12,000 8,979
Deferred compensation - - 1,973
FICA 50,000 50,000 41,547
IMRF 43,000 43,000 35,474
Health insurance 122,600 122,000 92,099
Life insurance 3,000 3,000 2,020
Unemployment insurance 3,000 3,000 2,790
Total salaries and benefits 867,000 867.000 753,411
Capital improvements
Office furniture and equipment 2,300 2,500 1,346
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GENERAL FUND
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Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
PUBLIC SAFETY (Continued)
Circuit Clerk (Continued)
Commodities and services
Travel 5 4,000 3% 4,000 § 5,956
Public notices 500 500 -
Memberships 1,000 1,000 810
Maintenance - equipment 1,000 1,000 -
Telephone 1,000 1,000 -
Commercial services 1,600 1,600 160
Postage 13,500 13,500 10,415
In-house copics 15,500 15,500 16,129
Total commodities and services 37,500 37,500 33470
Supplies and materials
Supplies 32,000 32,000 29,781
Periodicals and subscriptions 560 500 119
Total supplies and materials 32,500 32,500 26,900
Total Circuit Clerk $ 939,500 § 939,500 § 818,627
Judiciary
Salaries and benefits
Salaries ] 225,000 % 206,000 $ 219,811
Longevity pay 1,500 1,500 1,328
FICA 25,000 25,000 15,369
IMRF 18,000 18,000 8,143
Health insurance 55,000 55,000 53,280
Life insurance 1,000 1,000 818
Unemployment insurance 1,500 1,500 2,080
Total salaries and benefits 327,600 308,000 100,829
Capital improvements
QOffice furniture and equipment 500 500 2,025
Computer equipment 2,500 2,500 1,566
Total capital improvements 3,000 3,000 3,591
Commoedities and services
Travel 500 500 434
Meetings 500 500 325
Memberships 2,600 2,000 1,481
Maintenance - equipment 300 360 -
Postage 700 700 134
In-house copies 500 500 222
Legal transcripts 2,000 2,000 9,362
Appointed attorneys 15,000 22,000 23,871
Commercial services 100 100 -
Investigations 1,600 1,000 -

{This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actuaj
PUBLIC SAFETY {Continued)
Judiciary (Continued)
Commaodities and services (Continued)
Telephone 5 - 5 - 8 75
Medical expense 8,000 8,000 -
Professional services 20,000 32,000 33,839
Total commodities and services 50,600 69,600 69,743
Supplies and materials
Supptlies 3,000 3,600 1,909
Periodicals and subscriptions 400 400 31,483
Clothing 500 500 259
Total supplies and materials 3,900 3,900 5,051
Total Judiciary 5 384,500 5 384,500 § 379,814
Court Services
Salaries and benefits
Salaries s 555,000 $ 541,000 517,735
Longevity pay 3,000 3,000 2,632
FICA 43,000 43,000 38,678
iMRF 37,000 37,000 32,098
Health insurance 73,000 75,000 74,736
Life insurance 2,500 2,500 1,938
Unemployment insurance 2,500 2500 2,643
Total salaries and benefits 718,000 704,000 670,460
Capital improvements
Office furniture and equipment 400 400 294
Federal grant - operating 14,000 28,000 27,173
Computer equipment 600 GO0 375
Total capital improvements 15,000 29,000 27,842
Commodities and services
Travel 12,300 12,300 12,898
Memberships 200 200 -
Maintenance - equipment 500 500 408
Postage 4,500 4,500 3,018
In-house copies 3,500 3,560 2,098
Telephone 500 500 369
Medical expense 1,000 1,000 120
Professional services 5,000 5,000 3,880
Commercial services 2,000 2,000 952
Commercial services - foundation 1,000 1,000 1,016
Detention space 100,060 100,000 69,600
Specialized care and treatment 100,000 100,000 65,723
Total commedities and services 230,560 230,500 160,166
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Originat Final
Budget Budget Actual
PUBLIC SAFETY (Continued)
Court Services (Continued)
Supplies and materials
Supplies 5 5000 3 5000 3 5,126
Peripdicals and subscriptions 500 500 677
Total supplies and materials 3,500 5,500 5,803
Total Court Services ) 969,000 § 969,000 § 864,27}
Jury Commission
Salaries and benefits
Salaries s i9.000 5 19000 3 18,248
Beards and commissions 7,500 7,500 7,500
Longevity pay 500 500 -
FICA 1,000 2,600 2,084
IMRF 1,500 1,560 1,274
Heaith insurance 1,500 1,500 1,500
Life insurance 200 2060 140
Unemployment insurance 400 460 288
Total salaries and benefits 32,600 32,600 31,034
Commodities and services
Postage 6,500 6,500 3,323
Mileage 500 500 -
Maintenance - equipment 200 ~ 200 -
in-house copies 1,500 1,500 474
Jurors' fees and expenses 55,000 61,000 69,439
Totai commeadities and services 63,700 69,700 73,236
Supplies and materials
Supplies 500 500 274
Total Jury Commission $ 96,800 § 102,800 & 104,544
Coroner
Salaries and benefits
Salaries 5 37,500 § 37,500 8 56,003
Part-time 32,000 32,000 32,000
Longevity pay 1,000 1,000 755
Deferred compensation - - 1,225
FICA 7,060 7,000 6,553
IMRF 4,000 4,000 3,478
SLEP - - 940
Health insurance 9,000 12,000 12,241
Life insurance 200 200 210
Unemployment insurance 500 500 524
Total salaries and benefits 111,200 114,200 113,931

{This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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GENERAL FUND
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Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
PUBLIC SAFETY (Continued)
Coroner (Continued)
Commodities and services
Travel k3 5,000 § 5000 S 4,148
School of instruction 2,500 2,500 1,543
Memberships 200 200 620
Maintenance - equipment 600 600 415
Mainicnance - vehicles 700 700 260
Rental of equipment 800 800 345
Postage 500 500 122
In-house copies 200 200 47
Telephone 4,000 4,000 3441
Commercial services 1,000 1,000 275
Professional services 34,000 34,000 42,737
Jurors' fees and expenses 1,500 1,500 1,258
Total commeodities and services 31,700 51,700 55,411
Supplies and materials
Supplics 4,000 4,000 5,043
Clothing 400 400 86
Periodicals and subscriptions 500 500 422
Fuels and lubricants 1,000 1,000 867
Total supplies and materials 5,900 5,900 6,418
Total Coroner 8 168,800 § 171,800 % 175,760
Sheriff
Salaries and benefits
Salaries 5 2,525000 § 2450000 § 2,386,264
Overtime 160,000 160,000 239,964
On call 15,0600 15,000 9,675
Supervisory differential 4,060 4,000 2,113
Premium holiday 26,000 26,000 22,376
Training pay 4,000 4,000 1,884
Continuing education 22,000 22,000 20,500
Longevity pay 49,000 49,000 41,858
Deferred compensation - - 2,803
PHO Contingency 6,000 6,000 -
FICA 221,600 221,000 198,041
IMRF - - 9,151
SLEP 464,000 464,000 306,943
Heaith insurance 329,200 329,200 353,668
Life insurance 6,000 6,000 6,210
Unemployment insurance 4,000 4,000 7,684
Total salaries and benefits 3,835,200 3,760,200 3,699,134
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Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
PUBLIC SAFETY (Continued)
Sheriff (Continued)
Capital improvements
Office furniture and equipment g 500 % 500 3 -
Computer equipment 6,400 6,400 824
Other equipment 10,000 10,000 -
Total capital improvements 16,900 16,900 824
Commodities and services
Travel 11,000 11,000 8,127
School of instruction 15,060 15,000 8,174
Public notices 400 400 1,004
Memberships 90C 200 724
Mainterance - vehicles 58,000 58,000 55,7182
Maintenance - equipment 40,000 40,000 33,776
Postage 3,500 5,500 6,320
In-house copies 4,000 4,000 1,919
Telephone 15,000 15,000 9,308
Meetings - host expenses 1,000 1,600 1,319
Rental of equipment 800 800 -
Internal fraining program 5,000 5,000 11,604
DUl forfeitures 3,000 23,000 21,425
Investigation 4,000 4,000 6,211
K-9 3,500 3,500 3,001
Total commadities and services 167,100 187,100 170,841
Supplies and materials
Supplies - 10,000 9,165
Janitorial supplies - - 149
Photo and microfilm supplies 2,500 2,500 742
Firearm supplies 8,900 8,900 8,754
Police supplies 4,500 4,500 5,602
Fuels and lubricants 65,000 105,000 162,843
Clothing 28,000 33,000 35,237
Total supplies and materials 108,900 163,900 162,492
Total Sheriff S 4,128,100 § 4128100 5 4,033,291
Sheriffs Auxiliary
Capital improvements
Qther cquipment S 3,600 5 3,000 8 2,230
Commodities and services
Maintenance - equipment 3,000 3,000 864
Contribution to agencies 2,000 2,000 2,000
Total commodities and services 3,000 5,000 2,864
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Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
PUBLIC SAFETY {Continued)
Sheriff's Auxiliary {Continued}
Supplies and materials
Police supplies 8 1,500 5 1,500 % 1,174
Clothing 2,000 2,000 1,397
Total supplies and materials 3,500 3,500 2,571
Total Sheriff's Auxiliary $ 11,500 3 11,500 % 7,665
Sheriff's Merit Commission
Salaries and benefits
Boards and commissions 5 6,000 S 6,000 % 4,065
FICA 560 300 308
Unemployment insurance 100 100 54
Total sajaries and benefits 6,600 6,600 4,427
Commodities and services
Schools of instruction 500 500 505
Public notices 4,000 4,000 6,297
Professional services 10,000 28,000 22,038
Medical 700 700 1,760
Postage 100 100 -
Per diem and expenses 400 400 577
Total commodities and services 15,700 33,700 31,177
Supplies and materials
Supplies 100 100 53
Total Sheriff's Merit Commission ) 22400 5 40400 $ 315,659
Sheriff's Communication
Salaries and benefits
Salaries S 1,104,000 $ 1,104,000 § 1,057,517
Salaries sheriff's special events - - 4,686
Part-time - - 5,593
Cvertime 40,000 40,000 58,599
Cn call 2,000 2,600 1,200
Supervisory differential 3,000 3,000 2,449
Premium holiday 20,000 20,000 15,868
Training pay 4,000 4,000 1,593
Education pay 6,000 6,000 6,100
Longevity pay 15,000 15,600 10,590
PHO Coentingency 10,000 10,000 -
Salary study adjustment 40,000 40,000 -
FICA 100,000 100,000 BS5,184
SLEP 216,000 216,000 179,666
Health insurance 171,000 171,000 171,725
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GENERAL FUND
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Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
PUBLIC SAFETY (Continued)
Sheriffs Communication (Continued)
Salaries and benefits (Continued)
Life insurance 8 4000 % 4000 § 3,409
Unemployment insurance 4,000 4,000 5,026
Worker's compensation 13,000 13,000 13,600
Total salaries and benefits 1,752,000 1,752,000 1,622,205
Capital improvements
Office furniture and equipment 8OO 800 -
Computer equipment 4,600 4,600 3,021
Other equipment 200 200 889
Total capital improvements 3,600 5,600 3,910
Commodities and services
Travei 3,500 1,500 3,289
School of instruction 4,000 4,000 3,839
Memberships 500 500 240
Maintenance - software 47,000 47,000 44,552
Maintenance - equipment 21,000 21,000 14,844
In-house copies 300 300 276
Telephone 37,000 37,0600 29,182
Insurance premiums 10,000 10,000 10,000
Total commodities and services 123,300 123,300 106,222
Supplies and materials
Supplies 6,000 6,000 3,138
Janiterial supplies 160 100 150
Periodicals and subscriptions 700 700 597
Clothing 12,000 12,000 9,275
Total supplies and materials 18,800 18,800 13,160
Total Sheriff's Communication £ 1,809,700 5 1,899,700 S5 1,745,497
Sheriff's Cormrections
Salaries and benefits
Salaries $ 782,000 3 782,000 3 772,400
Salaries sheriff's special events - - 6,132
Part-time 46,000 46,000 44,331
Overtime 33,000 33,000 51,023
On call 7,600 7,000 2,800
Supervisory differential 1,600 1,000 369
Premium holiday 12,000 12,000 a,107
Training pay 2,000 2,000 2,156
Education pay 7,000 7,000 6,950
Longevity pay 8,000 8,000 6,557
FICA 72,000 72,000 67,013
IMRF 3,000 3,000 2,250
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Criginai Final
Budget Budget Actual
PUBLIC SAFETY {Continued)}
Sheriff's Corrections (Continued)
Salaries and benefits (Continued}
SLEP 3 141,000 S 141,000 3§ 128,521
Health insurance 114,000 114,000 87,426
Life insurance 3,000 3,000 2101
Unemployment insurance 3,000 3,000 4,080
Total salaries and benefits 1,234,000 1,234,000 1,193,342
Capital improvements
Office furniture and equipment 1,500 1,500 -
Computer equipment 3,500 3,500 2,841
Cther cquipment 2,200 2,200 50
Total capital improvements 7,200 7,200 2,891
Commodities and services
Travel 4,000 4,000 3,760
School of instruction 2,500 2,500 3,173
Memberships 360 300 340
Maintenance - equipment 14,000 14,000 13,467
In-house copies 1,060 1,000 1,951
Internal training program 7,000 7,000 7,412
Prisoner transportation 15,000 30,000 22,285
Detention space 22,000 137,000 116,249
Medical expense 130,000 130,000 140,082
Total commaodities and services 195,800 325,800 308,719
Supplies and materials
Supplies 3,200 3,200 1,795
Janitorial supplies 9,500 9,500 10,713
Inmate supplies 10,500 10,560 5,530
Police supplies 2,000 2,000 639
Clothing 13,000 13,000 17,120
Food program 133,000 163,000 138,790
Total supplics and materials 171,200 201,200 194,587
Total Sheriff's Corrections 5 1,608,200 § 1,768,200 & 1,699,539
State’s Attorney
Salaries and benefits
Salaries 3 910,000 § 980,000 § 993,037
Overtime 3,600 3,600 43
Premium holiday - - 98
Longevity pay 1,600 1,600 1,438
FICA 71,000 71,000 70,506
IMRF 61,000 61,000 50,101
SLEP - - 5,667

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
PUBLIC SAFETY (Continued)
State's Attorney {Continued)
Salaries and benefits (Continued)
Health insurance 5 109,000 3 109,000 S 97,872
Life insurance 3,000 3,000 2,569
Unemployment insurance 3,000 3,000 4,496
Total salaries and benefits 1,161,000 1,231,000 1,225 827
Capital improvements
State grant - operating - 6,000 6,000
Computer equipment 6,000 6,000 5,732
Total capital improvements 6,000 12,000 11,732
Commaodities and services
Travel 3,100 3,100 1,664
Schoot of instruction 2,500 2,500 1,020
Memberships 2,500 2,500 31,242
Maintenance - equipment 1,000 1,000 -
Witness fees 4,100 4,100 3,938
Court costs 250 250 245
Postage 8,200 8,200 9,702
In-house copies 6,600 6,600 9.411
Telephone 2,160 2,100 1,153
Legal transcripts 10,200 10,200 13,210
Professional services 8,200 26,200 17,892
Commercial services 10,200 27,200 20,213
Investigations 250 250 -
State appellate service 20,000 20,000 20,000
Total commodities and services 79,200 114,200 103,790
Supplies and materials
Suppiies 8,200 8,200 10,751
Periodicals and subseriptions 4,100 4,100 5,615
Total supplies and materials 12,300 12,360 16,366
Total State's Attorney 5 1,258500 § 1,369,500 § 1,357)715
Public Defender
Salaries and benefits
Salaries b 432,000 S 429,000 5 420,930
Longevity pay 2,000 2,000 1,165
FICA 33,000 33,000 30,615
iIMRF 30,000 30,000 26,010
Health insurance 63,000 63,000 51,242
Life insurance 1,500 1,500 1,179
Unemployment insurance 1,500 1,500 1,687
Total salaries and benefits 563,000 500,000 532,828

{This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Qriginal Final
Budget Budget Actual
PUBLIC SAFETY (Continued}
Public Defender (Continued)
Capital improvements
Office furniture and equipment 5 8G0 8 800 § 1,110
Computer equipment 4,200 4,200 3,815
Total capital improvements 5,000 5,000 4,925
Commodities and services
Travel 4,000 4,000 4,444
State required travel 500 500 350
School of instruction 3,500 3,500 2,724
Mileage 3,000 3,000 2,334
Meetings 500 500 439
Recruitment 500 560 31
Memberships 3,500 3,500 3,243
Telephone 3,500 3,500 2,280
Postage 2,500 2,500 2,485
In-house copies 2,400 2,400 2,203
Witness fees 2,000 2,000 1,605
Legal transcripts 4,500 4,500 2,219
Professional services 30,000 33,000 31,169
Commercial services 500 500 1,783
Total commodities and services 60,900 63,900 57,309
Supplies and materials
Supplies 3,000 3,000 3,003
Periodicals and subseriptions 4,800 4 800 6,603
Total supplies and materials 7,800 7,800 9,668
Total Public Defender 3 636,700 § 636,700 § 604,730
Emergency Services
Salaries and benefits
Salaries 5 47,000 S 47,000 § 46,608
Part-time 3,000 3,000 2,600
Longevity pay 1,600 1,000 755
FICA 4,000 4,000 3,582
IMRF 3,000 3,000 2,849
Heaith insurance 4,500 4,500 2,397
Life insurance 200 200 70
Unemployment insurance 300 300 125
Total salaries and benefits 63,000 63,000 58,986
Capital improvements
Federal grant - operating - - 4,804
Other equipment 10,000 10,000 5,610
Tota} capital improvements 10,600 10,000 10,414

(This schedule is continued on the following page.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

PUBLIC SAFETY (Continued)
Emergency Services {Continued)
Commodities and services
Travel
Federal grant
Schoot of instruction
Memberships
Maintenance - equipment
Maintenance - software
Maintenance - vehicles
Rental of equipment
Postage
In-house copies
internet
Telephone
Total commodities and services

Supplies and materials
Supplies
Periodicals and subscriptions
Fuels and lubricants
Total supplies and materials

Total Emergency Services

Qriginal Finat
Budget Budget Actual
$ 1,400 8 1,400 8 932
- 52,600 45,880
700 700 70
200 260 45
500 500 L1
200 200 59
700 700 653
7,700 7,700 7,754
200 200 49
200 200 40
9,000 9,000 9,000
700 700 605
21,500 73,500 66,888
1,200 6,200 1,245
600 600 414
1,000 1,000 1,382
2,800 7,800 3,041
5 97,300 § 154300 S 139,329

{See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

PUBLIC BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND BY SUBFUND

For the Yenr Ended November 30, 2005

REVENUES
Taxes
Property laxes
Charges for services
Reimbursement from other governments
Investment income
MisceHaneous income
Land rentals

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
General government
Comwnodities and services
Building maintenance
Rent
Renewal and replacement program
Emergency services
Other
Debt service
Interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)
Bonds issued, at par
Premjum on bonds
Transfers in
Total other financing sources (uses)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1

FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30

County Health Lease
PBC Lease Facilities Revenue Eliminations Totals

$ 1,804,327 § - - b - F 1,804,327
125,710 - 1,824,000 {1,269,000) 680,710

~ 32,695 9,891 - 42,586

52,500 - - - 52,500
1,982,537 32,605 1,833,8%1 (1,269,000) 2,580,123
1,269,000 93 2083712 (1,269,000} 2,083,807
255,000 - - - 255,000
275,000 - - - 275,000
25,042 - - - 29,042

- 41,172 “ - 41,172

. 22,758 - - 22,758
1,828,042 64,025 2,083,712 (1,269,000) 2,706,779
154,495 (31,330} (249,821 - (126,656)

- 1,788,750 - - 1,788,750

N 53,235 - - 53,235

- - 312,446 - 312,446

- 1,841,985 312,446 - 2,154,431

154,495 1,810,655 62,625 - 2,027,775
419,164 82,230 327,558 - 828,652

$ 573,659 § 1,892885 § 390,183 § - & 2,856,727

{See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
HEALTHFUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
TAXES
Property taxes 3 355,000 3§ 355,000 3% 356,070
Total taxes 355,600 355,000 356,070
LICENSES AND PERMITS
Animal contrel licenses 125,800 125,800 140,713
Septic permits and licenses 30,800 30,800 33,130
Well permits 13,900 13,900 11,400
Restaurant permits 101,800 101,800 116,057
Septic inspections 7,900 7,900 6,600
Well inspections 10,000 10,000 8,786
Tanning booth inspections 1,900 1,800 2,250
Total licenses and permits 292,100 292100 318,936
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE
Public building commission 157,060 157,000 157,000
Medicare - home nursing 2,100,000 2,100,000 1,995,000
State aid - home nursing 55,000 55,000 40,668
State aid - family planning 35,000 35,000 30,814
State grant - FCM match 202,500 202,500 142,543
State grant - planning prepared 90,000 90,000 144,877
State grant - WIC 213,800 213,800 262,700
State aid - well child 35,000 35,000 34,171
State aid - immunizations 48,000 48,000 43,098
State grant - basic health 125,000 125,000 126,361
State grant - vision and hearing 18,100 18,100 17,903
State grant - breast and cervical 25,700 25,700 24,154
State grant - vector prevention 15,600 15,600 1,120
State grant - Title X - family planning 184,700 184,700 179,500
State grant - case management 260,400 260,400 260,225
State grant - adolescent health 67,100 67,100 50,500
State grant - AIDS 56,0600 56,000 58,537
State grant - tobacco 30,600 30,600 30,672
State grant - HI'V case management 41,500 41,500 50,843
Total intergovernmental revenue 3,761,000 31,761,000 3,650,686

(This schedule is continued on the following page.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)

HEALTHFUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
Vital records
Blood lead testing
Private pay - home nursing
Private pay - TB
Emplovee wellness
School physicals
Family planning
Well child clinic
immunizations
Flu shots
First impressions

Total charges for services

INVESTMENT INCOME

MISCELLANEOUS
Donations
Building rentals
QOther

Total miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
$ 25,000 § 25,000 § 26,981
2,500 2,500 3,140
220,000 220,000 250,000
22,000 22,000 19,254
45,500 45,500 32,631
20,000 20,000 19,833
105,600 105,000 100,878
2,500 2,500 2,360
84,000 84,000 97,023
79,000 79,000 56,659
6,700 6,700 7,730
612,200 612,200 616,489
41,000 41,600 59,039
2,000 2,000 2,465
600 600 -
2,000 2,000 1,118
4,600 4,600 3,583
§ 5065900 % 5065900 § 5,004,803

(See independent auditor's report.)
-R4-



DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOQIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
HEALTH FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

QOriginal Final
Budget Budget Actual
HEALTH AND WELFARE

Salaries and benefits
Salaries $ 3,101,000 3 3,101,000 & 2,889,209
Overtime 25,000 25,000 35,766
On call 17,800 17,800 18,920
Examination fees 400 4400 111
Health benefits 367,600 367,600 378,609
Life insurance 9,300 9,360 8,905
FICA 234,900 234,900 217,082
IMRF 197,000 197,000 173,968
Unemployment tax 11,600 11,600 16,161
Paid-hours-off contingency 10,000 10,000 23,043
Deferred compensation 4,600 4,600 4,605

Total salaries and benefits 3,979,200 3,979 200 3,766,379

Capital improvements
Office furniture and equipment 38,000 38,000 39,146
Special projects 68,000 48,600 24,735
Other eguipment 3,000 3,600 1,434

Total capital improvements 109,000 89,000 65315

Commodities and services
Travel 102,000 102,000 88,427
Schoo! of instruction 1,600 1,000 1,548
Public notices 6,000 6,000 3,604
Memberships 7,500 7.500 8,123
Maintenance - software 42,000 42,000 37,296
Maintenance - vehicles 5,000 5,000 2,383
Maintenance - equipment 24,200 24,200 7,852
Maintenance - building 50,000 70,000 74,716
Postage 16,500 16,500 18,543
Telephone 68,000 68,000 57,339
Utilities 86,000 86,000 89,198
Commercial services 28,000 28,000 24,594
Rental of space 76,600 76,600 76,593
Rental of equipment 1,500 1,500 1,420
Professional services 493,600 493,600 488,191

{This schedule is continued on the following page.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
HEALTH FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
HEALTH AND WELFARE (Continued)
Commaodities and services {Continued)
Recruitment 3 20,000 § 20,000 3 7,182
FEmployee wellness 35,500 35,500 25,901
Water sample testing 1,500 1,500 1,179
In-house copies 11,500 11,500 6,837
Other commodities and services 17,500 17,500 3,640
Total commodities and services 1,093,900 1,113,900 1,024,566
Supplies and materials

Supplies 37,500 37,500 34,154
Janitorial 4,000 4,000 6,676
Family planning supplies 83,000 83,000 72,819
Clinic supplies 18,000 18,000 19,339
Vaccines 70,000 70,000 63,165
Home nursing supplics 50,000 50,000 55,154
TB supplies 5,000 5,000 3,971
Animal control supplies 2,500 2,500 1,850
Periodicals and subscriptions 31,500 3,500 3,043
Educational supplies 4,000 4,000 3,858
Fuels and lubricanis 6,000 6,000 10,514
Bad debts - - 7.499
Clothing 2,600 2,600 1,946
Total supplies and materials 286,100 286,100 283,988
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3 5468200 3 5468200 § 5,140,248

{See mdependent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

November 30, 2005

ASSETS

Cash and investments
Receivables

Property taxes

Accounts

Accrued interest

Other
Prepaid items
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
Advances 10 other funds

TOTAL ASSETS

Total
Nonmajor
Special Debt Capitat Governmental
Revenue Service Projects Permanent Funds

$ 13,944,348 $ 552,127 § 6,050,695 § 200,000 5 20,747,170

5,946,200 - - - 5,946,200
346,057 - 37,459 - 383,516
23,879 - 23,494 - 47,373
6,980 - - - 6,990
22,443 - - - 22,443
40,600 - - - 40,000
39,455 - - - 39,455

- 223,750 - - 223,750

$20369,372 8§ 7I5877T S5 G111648 5 200,000 S 27456897

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Deferred property taxes
Qther deferred revenues
Due to other furds
Advances from other funds

Total labilities

FUND BALANCES
Reserved for prepaid items
Reserved for notes receivabie
Reserved for retirement
Reserved for land cash
Reserved for wetland mitigation
Reserved for specific purpose
Reserved for working cash
Reserved for advances to other funds
Reserved for highways and streets
Reserved for heaith and welfare
Unreserved

Undesignated

Total fund balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES

5 616,304 % - 3 15,197 8 - 5 631,501
74,973 - - - 74,973
5,946,200 - - - 5,946,200
26,182 - 63,009 - 89,281

- - 12,642 - 12,642
223,750 - - - 223,750
0,887,409 - 90,938 - 6,978,347
22,443 - - - 22,443
6,950 - - - 6,990
2,457,141 - - - 2,457,141
9,788 - - . 9,788
297,759 - - - 297,759
24,303 . - - 24,303

- - - 200,000 200,600

- 223,750 - - 223,750
6,139,047 - - - 6,139,047
1,970,303 - - - 1,970,303
2,554,180 552,127 6,020,710 - 9,127,026
13,481,963 775877 6,020,710 260,000 20,478,550

§ 20,369,372 5 775877 § 6,111,648 ¥ 200,000 § 27456,897

(See independent auditor's report.)}
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

November 30, 2005

REVENUES
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeits
Investment income
Misceilaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Public safety
Highways and streets
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Debt service
Inferest and fiscal charges
Capital outiay

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers {out)
Total other financing sources (uses)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES
FUND BALANCES, DECEMBER |

FUND BALANCES, NOVEMBER 30

Total

Noamajor
Special Debt Capital Govemmental

Revenue Service Projects Permanent Funds
5 54639% § - 5 1,131,829 % - § 6,595,823
93,010 - - - 93,016
2,601,134 - 135,833 - 2,736,967
[,408,874 - - - 1,408,874
73,067 - - - 73,067
255,383 - 93,828 4,907 354,118
253,606 - - - 253,606
10,149,070} - 1,361,450 4,907 11,515,467
338,167 - - - 338,167
894,030 - - - 894,030
4.214,160 - - - 4,214,160
2211,564 - - - 2,211,564
608,094 - - - 608,094
- 300 - - 300
- - 895,133 - 895,133
8,266,015 300 895,133 - 9,101,448
1,883,055 (300) 466,357 4,907 2,354,019
328,485 - 464,000 - 792485
{360,950) - (324,400) {4,907) (690,257)
(32,465) - 139,600 {4,907 102,228
1,850,560 (300) 605,957 - 2,456,247
11,631,373 776,177 5,414,753 200,000 18,022,303
5 13,481,963 § 775,877 & 6,020,710 5 200,600 5 20,478,550

{See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
RETIREMENT FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Taxes
Property taxes $ 1,780,000 § 1,780,000 § 378
Investment income 25,000 25,000 57,323
Miscellaneous
Rate stabilization - - 79,706
Total revenues 1,805,000 1,805,000 137,407
EXPENDITURES
General Government
Salaries and benefiis 75,000 75,000 57,156
Public safety
Salaries and benefits 75,000 75,000 68,035
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits 75,000 75,000 78,913
Highways and streets
Salaries and benefits 75,000 75,000 29,619
Total expenditures 300,000 300,000 233,723
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 1,505,000 1,505,000 (96,316)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (out)
General Fund (1,800,000) {1,800,000) (20,000}
Total other financing sources (uses) {1,800,000) (1,800,000) (20,000)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE §  (295,000) § (295,000) (116,316)
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1 2,573,457
FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30 $  2,457.141

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

PUBLIC BUILDING ADMINISTRATION FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

REVENUES
Charges for services
Investment income

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Salaries and benefits
Salaries
Part-time
Overtime
Social security
Illinois municipal retirement
Unemployment insurance
Workers compensation

Total salaries and benefits

Capital improvements
Computer equipment
Miscellaneous

Total capital improvements

Commodities and services
Schools of instruction
Travel
Mileage
Public notices
Maintenance
Telephone
Professional fees
Commercial services
Surety bonds
Audit fees

Total commodities and services

{This schedule is continued on the following page.)

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
25,000 25000 % 25,000
9,000 2,000 995
34,000 34,000 25,995
27,000 27,000 27,355
5,000 5,000 2,658
200 200 -
3,000 3,000 2,296
500 500 381
300 300 221
100 100 -
36,100 36,100 32,911
2,000 2,000 -
1,100 1,100 20
3,100 3,100 20
600 600 -
1,500 1,500 883
100 100 152
100 100 46
1,600 1,000 30
2,000 2,000 1,651
300 500 6,760
500 500 250
500 500 350
7,000 7,000 4,929
13,800 13,800 15,053




DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continuved)

PUBLIC BUILDING ADMINISTRATION FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

EXPENDITURES (Continued)
Current (Continued)
General government (Continued)
Supplies
Supplies
Postage
Copies

Total supplies
Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Capital Improvement Reserve Fund
Total other financing sources (uses)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1

FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
3 1,000 § 1,000 8 694
100 100 62
100 100 2
1,200 1,200 758
54,200 54,200 48,742
(20,200) (20,200) (22,747)
- - 11,953
- - 11,653
3 (20,200) % {20,200) (10,794)
100,249
5 89455

{See independent auditor's report.)



DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MICROGRAPHICS FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Orniginal Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Charges for services
County Clerk computer fee 3 13,000 3 13,000 § 13,369
Recorder computer fee 110,000 110,000 106,886
Micro document copies 34,000 34,000 37,087
Microfiim contracts 15,000 15,000 36,581
Investment income 2,600 2,000 3,278
Miscellaneous - - 5,485
Total revenues 174,000 174,000 202,686
EXPENDITURES
General government
Salaries and benefits
Salaries 404,000 40,000 38,506
Part-time 9,000 9,000 -
Overtime 3,000 3,000 243
FICA 4,500 4,500 3,184
IMRF 3,800 3,800 2,682
L.ongevity pay 1,000 1,000 370
Health insurance 9,000 9,060 9,844
Life insurance 200 200 140
Unemployment insurance 300 500 494
Total salaries and benefits 73,000 73,000 55,863
Capital improvements
Office furniture and equipment 5,000 5,000 3,478
Compuier equipment 12,000 12,000 11,471
Specialized equipment 40,000 70,000 67,158
Total capital improvements 57,000 87,000 82,107
Commodities and services
School of instruction 300 300 291
Maintenanee - equipment 23,000 23,000 11,853
Maintenance - software 35,000 35,000 27,093
Commercial services 5,000 5,000 -
Professional services 5,000 5,000 “
Data processing services 2,000 2,060 -
Total commodities and services 70,300 70,300 39,237

{This schedule is continned on the following page.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINGIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)

MICROGRAPHICS FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

EXPENDITURES (Continued)
General government (Continued)
Supplies and materials
Supplies
Total expenditures

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1

FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30

Original Final
Budget Budgpet Actual
5 22,600 % 22,000 3 17,034
222,300 252,300 194,241
by (48,300) § {78,300} 8,445
183,329
5 191,774

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
TAX SALE AUTOMATION FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Charges for services
Computer filing fee $ 4,000 § 4,000 § 3,960
EXPENDITURES
General government
None - - -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 3 4,000 3§ 4,000 3,960
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1 40,266
FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30 3 44,226

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GIS DEVELOPMENT FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Charges for services
Sales of tax maps 5 12,000 § 12,000 § 17,133
E-911 contract 13,300 13,300 14,000
Miscellaneous
TIF administrative costs 32,000 32,000 32,000
Miscellaneous - - 392
Total revenues 57,300 57,300 63,525
EXPENDITURES
General government
Salaries and benefits 34,000 34,000 -
Capital improvements 25,200 25,200 15,376
Commodities and services 74,000 74,000 7,797
Supplies and materials 3,000 3,000 1,876
Total expenditures 136,200 136,200 25,049
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 3 (78,900) § (78,900) 38,476
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1 541,042
FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30 $ 579,518

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GIS DEVELOPMENT FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

EXPENDITURES
General government
Salaries and benefits
Part-time
Overtime
FICA
Unemployment insurance

Total salaries and benefits

Capital improvements
Computer equipment

Total capital improvements

Commodities and services
Travel
Memberships
Schools of instruction
Professional services
Software acquisition
Communications net
Telephone and data
Internal training program

Total commodities and services
Supplies and materials
Technical supplies
Mapping supplies
Fuel

Total supplies and materials

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original Fmal
Budget Budget Actual
5 30,000 30,000 § -
1,000 1,000 -
2,700 2,700 -
300 300 -
34,600 34,000 -
25,200 25,200 15,376
25,200 25,200 15,376
1,000 1,000 1,874
- - 50
10,000 10,000 3,025
40,000 40,000 2,258
14,000 14,000 183
2,000 2,000 -
2,000 2,000 407
5,000 5,000 -
74,000 74,000 7,797
1,500 1,500 1,696
1,000 1,000 -
500 500 180
3,000 3,000 1,876
5 136,200 9§ 136,200 §$ 25,049




DEKALRB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
HISTORY ROOM FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Miscellaneous
Donations $ 5,000 § 5,000 % 6,614
Total revenues 5,000 5,000 6,614
EXPENDITURES
General government
Salaries and benefits
Salaries 6,500 6,500 6,500
FICA 500 500 497
Unemployment insurance 100 100 102
Total salaries and benefits 7,i00 7,100 7,099
Capital improvements
Office furniture and equipment 1,000 1,000 444
Commodities and services
Maintenance - equipment 500 500 436
Commercial service 2,000 2,000 .
Postage 400 400 111
Total commodities and services 2,900 2,500 547
Supplies and materials
Supplies 2,000 2,000 4,889
Total expenditures 13,000 13,000 12,979
BXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES {8,000) (8,000} {6,365)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
General Fund 8,000 8,000 8,000
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 5 - 5 . 1,635
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1 421
FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30 $ 2,056

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CHILD SUPPORT FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Intergovernmental
State grant s 12,0006 S 12,000 § 12,815
Charges for services
Financial services 15,000 15,000 18,265
Investment income 1,000 1,000 712
Total revenues 28,000 28,000 31,792
EXPENDITURES
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Salaries 50,000 50,600 23,581
Part-time 10,000 10,000 -
Qvertime - - 10
Longevity pay 1,000 1,000 406
FICA 5,500 5,500 1,565
IMRF 3,000 3,000 1,330
Health benefits 14,000 14,000 4,334
Life insurance 360 300 59
Unemployment insurance 200 200 75
Total salaries and benefits §4,000 84,000 31,360
Commuodities and services
Travel 2,000 2,000 -
Maintenance - equipment 5,000 5,000 3,480
Data processing 2,000 2,000 200
Postage 2,000 2,000 -
Total commedities and services 11,000 11,000 3,680
Supplies and materials
Supplies 4,000 4,000 -
Other 1,000 1,000 -
Total supplies and materials 5,000 5,000 -
Total expenditures 100,000 100,000 35,040
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE b (72,000) 3 (72,000) (3,248)
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1 26,759
FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30 5 23,511

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
LAW LIBRARY FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Charges for services
Law Library services $ 40,000 $ 40,000 $ 34,176
Copy services 1,000 1,000 -
Total revenues 41,000 41,000 34,176
EXPENDITURES
Public safety
Capital improvements
Office furniture and equipment 1,000 9,000 12,284
Computer equipment 4,000 4,000 -
Total capital improvements 5,000 13,600 12,284
Commodities and services
Rent 6,000 6,000 3,825
Supplies and materials
Supplies 500 500 187
Periodicals and subscriptions 29,560 29,500 27,373
Total supplies and materials 30,000 30,000 27,560
Total expenditures 41,000 49,000 43.669
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 3 - 3 (8,000} (9,493)
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1 124,690
FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30 h 115,197

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
COURT AUTOMATION FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Charges for services
Computer filing fee 8 115,000 § 115,000 $ 112,727
Court supervision fee 15,000 15,000 13,546
Investment income 1,600 1,000 2,795
Total revenues 131,600 131,000 129,068
EXPENDITURES
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Salaries 35,000 35,6060 35,999
Part-time 2,000 2,000 -
Longevity pay - - 506
FICA 3,500 3,500 2,830
IMRF 2,500 2,500 2,389
Health benefits 4,600 4,600 3,655
Life insurance 200 200 128
Unemployment insurance 200 200 149
Total salaries and benefits 48,600 48,000 45,656
Capital improvements
Office equipment - - 502
Computer equipment 5,000 5,000 2,048
Total capital improvements 5,000 5,000 2,550
Commodities and services
Travel 2,000 2,000 120
Maintenance - software 25,600 25,000 15,594
Maintenance - equipment - - 13,019
Data processing services 32,000 32,000 10,580
Total commeodities and services 59,000 59,000 39,313
Supplies and materials
Computerization supplies 1,000 1,000 -
Total expenditures 113,000 113,000 87,519
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 5 18,000 § 18,000 41,549
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1 156,921
FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30 $ 198,470

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

DRUG PROGRAM FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Charges for services
Forfeits $ 5000 § 5,000 § 3,506
EXPENDITURES
Public safety
Commuodities and services
Transcripts 5,000 5,000 4,163
Supplies and materials
Supplies 300 300 -
Postage 200 200 -
Copies - in house 200 200 -
Total supplies and materials 700 700 -
Total expenditures 5,700 5,700 4,163
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ (700) § (700) (657)
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1 5,990
FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30 $ 5,333

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINCIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
DOCUMENTATION STORAGE FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENLUES
Charges for services
Caost from fines by 115,000 § 115,000 § 108,181
Invesiment income 3,000 3,000 1,987
Total revenues 118,000 118,000 110,168
EXPENDITURES
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Salaries 45,000 100,000 122,612
Part-time 40,000 40,000 -
Longevity pay 1,600 1,000 1,419
FICA 8,000 8,000 9,667
IMRF 3,000 3,000 3,581
Health benefits - - 5,161
Life inswrance - - 70
Unemployment insurance 1,000 1,000 1,804
Total salaries and benefits 98,000 153,000 144314
Capital improvements
Computer equipment 20,000 20,000 15,497
Office fumiture and equipment 3,000 3,000 -
Total capita] improvements 23,000 23,000 15,497
Commodities and services
Travel 3,000 3,000 -
Maintenance ~ soflware 5,000 5,000 -
Mainlenance - equipment 5,006 5,000 975
Commercial services 3,600 3,000 -
Data processing 20,600 20,000 -
Total commodities and services 36,000 36,000 975
Supplies and materials
Supplies 5,000 5,000 1,674
Total expenditures 162,000 217,000 162,460
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 3 (44,000} § (85,000} (52,202}
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1 172,137
FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30 $ 119,845

{See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINCIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
COURT SECURITY FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budpet Budget Actual
REVENUES
Charges for services
Court security {ee § 240000 & 240,000 § 370,433
Total revenues 240,600 240,000 370,433
EXPENDITURES
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Salaries 192,000 192,000 180,134
Part-time 30,000 30,000 21,620
Overtime 16,000 16,000 5,977
Premium holiday 2,500 2,500 1,834
Supervisory differential - - 601
Training pay 1,000 1,000 316
Education pay 1,000 1,000 -
Longevity pay 6,000 6,000 5,083
FICA 17,000 17,000 13,911
IMRF 2,000 2,000 -
SLEP 31,000 31,000 26,013
Health benefits 18,000 18,000 18,840
Life insurance 500 300 398
Unemployment insurance 1,000 1,600 830
Total salaries and benefits 318,000 318,000 275,577
Capital improvements
Other equipment 9,300 9,300 14,646
Commodities and services
School of instruction 1,600 1,000 -
Maintenance - equipment 9,500 9,500 7,302
Total commedities and services 10,300 10,500 7,302
Supplies and materials
Clothing 1,000 1,000 669
Total expenditures 338,800 338,800 298,194
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ (98,800) § {(98,800) 72,239
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1 105,584
FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30 3 177,823

{See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

PROBATION FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

REVENUES
Intergovernmenial
Federal grants
Charges for services
Probation fees
Electronic monitoring
Leads connection
Drug testing
DNA testing
Special cvent salery
Fines and forfeits
Victim impact panel fees
Investment income
Miscellancous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Public safety
Salaries and benefits
Salaries
FICA
Unemployment insurance

Total salaries and benefits

Capital improvements
Comgputer equipment

Commodities and services
Muintenance - vehicles
Training
Teiephone
Professionel services
Drup testing
Commercial services
Special programs
Juvenile summer camp
Electronic monitoring

Totai commodities and services

Supplics and materials
Fuel

Total expenditures
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1

FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30

{See independent auditor's report.)
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Qriginal Final

Budget Budget Actual
3 - 5 - b 11,298
61,000 61,000 180,029
30,000 30,000 35,434
- - 2,000
2,000 2,000 6,080

2,000 2,000 -
- - 2,210
12,000 12,000 18,157
5,000 5,000 £1,045
- - 1,000
112,000 112,000 268,253
- 25,000 22,614
- - 1,317
- - 275
- 25,000 24,206
31,300 33,500 36,075
4,000 4,000 1,963
5,000 5,600 2,042
8,000 8,600 4,008
4,000 4,000 1,580
5,000 5,000 4,013
17,000 17,000 17,598
5,000 5,000 1,820
35,060 8,060 14,267
35,000 35,000 43319
118,000 91,000 91,510
3,000 3,600 3,272
152,500 152,500 155,063
§ (40,500) § (40,500} 113,190
442,219
§ 555,409



DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

SHERIFF'S SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2003

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Intergovernmental
SCAAP grant 3 5,000 § 5000 § 14,878
Fines and forfeits
Forfeits 800 800 23,672
DUI fines 25,000 25,000 29,244
Narcotics task force 6,000 6,000 1,994
Miscellaneous income
Donations 100 160 1,695
Other miscellaneous 100 100 -
Total revenues 37,000 37,000 71,483
EXPENDITURES
Public safety
Capital improvements
Office equipment 3,000 3,000 385
Other equipment 20,000 20,000 31,475
Total capital improvements 23,000 23,000 31,860
Commodities and services
Training 2,006 2,000 256
Maintenance - equipment 10,000 10,000 7,771
Total commodities and services 12,000 12,000 8,027
Total expenditures 35,000 35,000 39,887
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 2,000 3 2,000 31,596
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1 40,523
FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30 3 72,119

(See independent auditor's report.}
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CHILDREN'S WAITING ROOM FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Fines and forfeits
Children's waiting room fee $ - 3 - $ 2,885
Total revenues - - 2,885
EXPENDITURES
Public safety
None - - -
Total expenditures - - -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ - 3 - 2,885
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1 -
FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30 ) 2,885

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
HIGHWAY FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Taxes
Property taxes $ 1,575,000 § 1,575,000 § 1,534,810
Intergovernmental
Fuel reimbursement 91,000 91,000 158,221
Sale of fuel 5,000 5,000 5,280
Materials 80,000 80,000 122,204
Investment income 25,000 25,000 40,147
Miscellaneous 5,000 5,000 8,938
Total revenues 1,781,000 1,781,000 1,869,600
EXPENDITURES
Highways and streets
Salaries and benefits 855,200 875,200 865,504
Capital improvements 642,000 642,000 483,419
Commodities and services 345,500 345,500 329,803
Supplies and materials 612,400 612,400 571,524
Interest 148,700 148,700 -
Total expenditures 2,603,800 2,623,800 2,250,250
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES (822,800) (842,800) (380,650)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
County Motor Fuel Tax Fund 275,000 275,000 275,000
Debt Service Fund 91,200 91,200 .
Total other financing sources (uses) 366,200 366,200 275,000
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $  (456,600) §  (476,600) {105,650)
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1 1,933,133
FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30 $ 1,827,483

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
HIGHWAY FUND

For the Year BEnded November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS

Salaries and benefits
Salaries 5 592,000 § 502,000 § 579,003
Qvertime 20,000 20,000 3,824
Worker's compensation payroll - - 1,057
Seasonal 23,000 23,000 17,102
On call - - 2,024
Premiun holiday 2,600 2,600 141
Longevity pay 14,000 14,000 19,844
FICA 51,000 51,000 45,133
IMRF 42,000 42,000 36,328
Health benefits 100,000 120,000 148,814
Unemployment {ax 2,000 2,000 2,468
Life insurance 1,600 2,600 2,732
Uniform aliowance 2,000 2,000 2,900
Deferred compensation 4,000 4,000 3,634

Total salaries and benefits 855,200 875,200 865,504

Capital improvements
Land acquisition 156,600 150,000 138,747
Vehicles 32,300 32,500 20,069
Construction equipment 405,500 405,500 289,138
Landscaping 2,000 2,000 -
Office furniture and equipment 17,000 17,600 15,609
Other equipment 35,000 35,000 10,856

Total capitai improvements 642,000 642,060 483,419

Commaodities and services
Travel 3,100 3,100 1,084
Schoo] of instruction 2,600 2,000 589
Mileage 400 400 203
Public notices 300 300 1,251
Memberships 1,300 1,300 1,061
Subscriptions 200 200 248
Mnaintenance - software 4,100 4,100 2,760
Maintenance - vehicles 30,000 30,000 27,362
Maintenance - building 9,500 8,500 19,388
Maintenance - equipment 75,000 75,000 77,377
Mainterance - fuel depot 3,000 3,000 1,033
Maintenance - HVAC 1,008 1,000 960
Maintenance - plumbing 1,500 1,500 450
Maintenance - electrical 3,000 3,000 1,071
Telephone 8,100 8,100 9,830
Utilities - - 585
Electricity 28,500 28,500 30,136
Gas 23,000 23,000 25,626
Garbage 5,000 5,000 3,688

{This schedule is continved on the following page.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
HIGHWAY FUND

For the Year Ended Novemnber 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS (Contipued)
Commedities and services {Continued)
Water and sewer 3 5,500 § 5,500 % 1,706
Commercial services 52,000 52,000 45,182
Janitorial contract 6,500 &,500 5,882
Drug testing 1,500 1,500 960
Rental of equipment 1,000 1,000 03
Professional services 80,000 80,000 69,537
Total commodities and services 345,500 345,500 329,803
Supplies and materials
Supplies 6,500 6,500 4,306
Postage 1,400 1,400 1,032
Janitorial supplies 5,000 5,000 2,063
Fuels and lubricants 188,00 188,066 234 489
Materials - day labor 90,000 90,000 55,309
Materials - traffic control 17,500 17,500 20,377
Materials - winter maintenance 303,000 303,000 232,721
Clothing o900 900 1,000
Other supplies and materials 100 100 227
Total supplies and materials 612,400 612,400 571,524
Debt service
Principal on indebtedness 95,700 95,700 -
Interest and fiscal charpes 53,000 53,000 -
Total debt service 148,700 148,700 -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES § 2,603800 § 2623800 § 2,250,250

{See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ENGINEERING FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

REVENUES
Intergovernmental
Contributions from townships
Engineering
Township motor fuel - engineering
Investment income
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Highways and streets
Salaries and benefits
Commodities and services
Supplies and materials

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Aid to Bridges Fund
Federal Highway Matching Fund

Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1

FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30

Original Final

Budget Budget Actual
- 5 - 3 31,941
45,000 45,000 160,698
1,500 1,500 2,343
1,000 1,000 3,329
47,500 47,500 198,311
187,000 187,000 171,970
2,900 2,900 1,510
3,000 3,000 3,219
192,900 192,900 176,699
(145,400) (145,400) 21,612

24,800 24,800 -
48,900 48,900 27,532
73,700 73,700 27,532
(71,700) % (71,700 49,144
187,759

$ 236903

(See independent auditor's report.)



DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ENGINEERING FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2003

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
BIGHWAYS AND STREETS
Salaries and benefits
Salaries 3 142,000 § 142,000 § 133,767
Overtime 7,060 7,000 4,341
Longevity pay 4,000 4,000 3,417
FICA 12,000 12,000 10,457
IMRF 10,000 10,000 8,811
Healih insurance 11,000 11,000 10,276
Life insurance 500 500 397
Unemployment insurance 500 500 504
Total salaries and benefits 187,000 187,000 171,970
Commodities and services
Schools of instruction 100 100 460
Travel 1,000 1,000 289
Maintenance - equipment 1,200 1,200 439
Maintenance - software 600 600 322
Total commodities and services 2,900 2,900 1,510
Supplies and materials
Supplies 3,000 3,000 3,219
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 192,900 § 192,900 § 176,699

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AID TG BRIDGES FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

REVENUES
Taxes
Property taxes
Intergovernmental
Contributions from townships
Construction
Township bridge - construction
Investment income

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Highways and streets
Salaries and benefits

Salaries
Overtime
Longevity pay
FICA
IMRF
Heaith insurance
Life insurance
Unemployment insurance

Total salaries and benefits

Capital improvements
Bridges and other structures

Total capital improvements

Commodities and services
Professional services

Total commedities and services
Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (out)
Engineering Fund
Total other financing sources (uses)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1

FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
5 645,000 § 645000 3 660,126
79,500 79,500 94,870
147,000 147,000 134,627
10,000 10,000 26,802
881,500 881,500 916,423
46,500 46,500 46,714
3,000 5,000 4,653
2,000 2,000 1,290
4,000 4,000 3,653
3,500 3,500 3,077
9,000 9,000 9,844
300 560 140
500 500 168
£9,000 71,000 65,539
436,000 434,000 382,178
436,000 434,000 382,178
125,000 125,000 51,363
125,000 125,000 51,363
630,000 630,000 503,080
251,500 251,500 413,345
(24,800) (24,800) -
(24,800 (24,800) -
3 226700 § 226,700 413,345
986,239
S 1399584

{See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
COUNTY MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Interpovernmental
Motor fuel tax § 1,490,000 § 1490000 § 1,557,579
Investment income 6,500 6,500 33,129
Total revenues 1,496,500 1,496,500 1,590,708
EXPENDITURES
Highways and streets
Salaries and benefits
Salaries 318,000 318,000 323,870
Overtime 10,000 10,060 29,757
Seasonal 12,000 12,000 24,024
Premium holiday 1400 1,400 538
Longevity pay 8,000 8,000 -
FICA 27,000 27,000 27,547
IMRF 23,000 23,000 21,602
Health insurance 56,000 56,000 -
Life insurance 1,400 1,400 -
Unemployment insurance 1000 1,000 1,612
Uniforms allowance 1,000 1,000 -
Total salaries and benafits 458,800 458,300 428,950
Capital improvements
Road - major repairs and maintenance 621,600 621,600 406,847
Total capital improvemenis 621,600 621,600 406,847
Debt service
Principal on indebtedness 112,300 112,300 -
Toal debt service 112,300 112,300 -
Total expenditures 1,192,700 1,192,760 835,797
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 303,800 303,800 754,911
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfess in
Debt Service Fund 08,800 68,300 -
Transfers (out)
Highway Fund (275,000} {275,000 (275,000)
Total other financing sources (uses) (200,200} {206,200 (275,000)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 3 97,600 § 97,600 479911
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1 1,295,021
FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30 $ 1,774,932

{See independent auditor's report.}
-124-



DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FEDERAL HIGHWAY MATCHING TAX FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

REVENUES
Taxes
Property taxes
Investment income

Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
Highways and streets
Capital improvements
Road - major repairs and maintenance

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (out)
Engineering Fund
Total other financing sources (uses)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1

FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
5 787,500 § 787,500 § 767,405
6,500 6,500 22,153
794,000 794,000 789,558
523,600 523,600 369,421
523,600 523,600 369,421
270,400 270,400 420,137
{49,000} (49,000} (27,532)
(49,000) (49,000) (27,532)
5 221,400 §$ 221,400 392,605
757,165
$ 1,149,770

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MENTAL HEALTH FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Taxes
Property taxes $ 1,672,000 § 1,672,000 1,680,305
Investment income 22,000 22,000 35,480
Miscellaneous 100 100 -
Total revenues 1,694,100 1,694,100 1,715,785
EXPENDITURES
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits 135,900 135,900 97,110
Capital improvements 37,000 57,000 54,324
Commuodities and services 1,520,700 1,520,700 1,407,032
Supplies and materials 2,500 2,500 2,390
Total expenditures 1,696,100 1,716,100 1,560,856
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 3 (2,000} § {22,000) 154,929
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1 1,534,193
FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30 1,689,122

(See independent auditor's report.)
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

MENTAL HEALTH FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

HEALTH AND WELFARE
Salaries and benefits
Salaries
Part-time
Health insurance
Life insurance
FICA
IMRF
Unemployment tax
Deferred compensation

Total salaries and benefits

Capital improvements
Office furniture and equipment
Computer equipment
Building modifications

Total capital improvements

Commodities and services
Travel
School of instruction
Public notices
Memberships
Maintenance - equipment
Postage
Telephone
Rental of space
Professional services
Commergial services
Software acquisition
Internet
Contributions to agencies
Copies - outside
Special programs
Other commodities and services

Total commodities and services
Supplies and materials
Supplies
Periodicals and subscriptions

Total supplies and materials

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

5 100,400 % 100,400 § 72,761
4,000 4,000 1,400
12,200 12,200 10,301
300 300 198
7,800 7,800 5,628
6,000 6,000 4717
200 200 364
5,000 5,000 1,741
135,900 133,900 97,110
1,300 1,300 1,469
4,000 4,000 272
31,700 51,700 52,583
37,000 57,000 54,324
4,300 4,300 2,261
700 700 1,193
160 100 335
8,800 8,800 8,945
1,200 1,200 449
900 900 183
2,100 2,160 1,596
8,200 8,200 7,354
2,900 2,900 3,327

500 500 -

800 800 -
300 300 470
1,464,600 1,464,600 1,351,279

300 300 -
23,300 23,300 28,136
1,700 1,700 1,504
1,520,700 1,520,700 1,407,032
1,500 1,500 1,447
1,000 1,000 943
2,500 2,500 2,390
5 1,696,100 & 1,716,100 % 1,560,856

{See independent auditor's report. )
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FINANCIAL AID FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

REVENUES
Investment income

EXPENDITURES
Health and welfare
None

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (out)
Community Services Fund
Total other financing sources (uses)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1

FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
h3 700 $ 700 § 496
700 700 496
(300) (300) -
(300) (300) -
S 400 % 400 496
15,929
$ 16,425

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
COMMUNITY SERVICES FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Intergovernmental
Federal grants S 216,500 § 216,500 § 199,742
State grants 32,000 32,000 42,205
Local granis 1,000 1,000 4,057
Investment income 200 200 112
Miscellaneous income 2,000 2,000 1,232
Taotal revenues 251,700 251,700 247 348
EXPENDITURES
Health and welfare
Salaries and benefits 188,000 188,000 186,516
Commodities and services 67,500 67,500 54,829
Supplies and materials 2,500 2,500 1,788
Total expenditures 258,000 258,000 243,133
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES (6,300) (6,300) 4,215
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Financial Aid Fund 300 300 -
Senior Services Fund 6,000 6,000 6,000
Total other financing sources (uses) 6,300 6,300 6,000
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 5 - 8 - 10,215
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1 29,882
FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30 $ 40,097

(See independent auditor's teport.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
COMMUNITY SERVICES FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
HEALTH AND WELFARE
Salaries and benefits
Salaries 3 137,500 § 137,560 § 136,577
Longevity pay 1,000 1,000 711
Health benefits 23,000 23,000 24,482
Life insurance 300 500 420
FICA 11,000 11,000 9,950
IMRF 9,000 9,000 8,381
Unemployment tax 500 500 672
Deferred compensation 3,500 3,500 3,323
Worker's compensation 2,000 2,000 2,000
Total salaries and benefits 188,000 188,000 186,516
Commodities and services
Travel 4,000 4,000 4,743
School of instruction 1,000 1,000 1,125
Scholarships 3,000 3,000 3,150
Memberships 1,500 1,500 1,200
Maintenance - equipment 400 400 288
Postage 400 400 383
Telephone 1,200 1,200 1,032
Rental of space 1,000 1,000 880
Professional services 500 500 -
Insurance premiums 1,800 1,800 -
Contributions to agencies 5,000 5,000 100
Direct assistance payouts 47,700 47,700 39,902
Reimbursements - - 2,026
Total commodities and services 67,500 67,500 54,829
Supplies and materials
Supplies 2,500 2,500 1,788
Total supplies and materials 2,500 2,500 1,788
TOTAL EXPENDITURES ) 258,000 § 258,000 § 243,133

{See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SENIOR SERVICES FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Taxes
Property taxes 3 380,000 § 380,000 § 383,696
Investment income 3,000 3,000 4,838
Total revenues 383,000 383,000 388,534
EXPENDITURES
Commodities and services
Contributions to agencies 352,000 352,000 306,243
Total expenditures 352,000 352,000 306,243
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 31,000 31,000 82,291
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (out)
Community Service Fund (6,000) (6,000) (6,000}
Health Fund (25,000} (25,000) (20,418)
Total other financing sources (uses) (31,000) (31,000) (26,418)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ - $ . 55,873
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1 226,143
FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30 $ 282,016

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SOLID WASTE PROGRAM FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budpet Actual
REVENUES
Licenses and permits
Tipping fees b 88,000 ¥ 88,000 % 93,010
Investment income 300 300 450
Total revenues 88,300 88,300 03,460
EXPENDITURES
Health and welfere
Selaries and benefits
Salaries 38,300 38,300 34,734
On call 600 600 546
PHO contingency - - 683
Health insursnce 1,200 1,200 1,500
Life insurance 100 100 119
FICA 2,900 2,900 2,887
IMRF 2,500 2,500 2431
Unemployment tax 100 160 168
Totn! salaries end benefits 45,700 45,700 43068
Cominodities and services
Travel 1,500 1,500 700
Schools of instruction 200 200 200
Memberships - - 75
Recraitment 300 300 “
Professionel services 11,500 11,500 14,600
Commercinl services 15,000 15,000 5,991
Contributions o agencies 1,000 3,000 7,446
Miscellaneous 1,000 1,000 233
Total commaodities snd services 30,500 32,500 28,645
Totai expenditures 76,200 78,200 71,713
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 12,100 10,100 21,747
QTHER FINANCING SOCURCES (USES)
Transfers {out)
Health Fund {12,000) {12,000} {12,000}
Total other financing sources (uses) {12,000} (12,000) (12,0000
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 3 160 § (1,900} 9,747
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1 34,534
FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30 3 44,281

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

REVENUES
Taxes
Property taxes
Replacement taxes
Intergovernmental
State grant
Charges for services
Investment income
Miscellaneous
Farm rental
Shelter house/camping fees
Donations
NREC
DeKalb County Community Foundation
Other miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Culture and recreation
Salaries and benefits
Capital improvements
Commodities and services
Supplies and materials

Total expenditures
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1

FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30

(See independent auditor's Teport.)
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Original Final

Budget Budget Actual
$ 422,500 § 422500 § 422,988
9,000 9,000 14,288
2,900 2,500 50,719
- - 267,271
6,500 6,500 11,298
15,000 15,000 14,063
10,000 10,000 12,388
. . 53,855
23,000 23,000 23,832
. - 4,000
. . 5,077
488,900 488,900 879,779
305,200 305,200 298,228
56,400 208,611 181,907
88,600 92,600 85,022
38,700 41,914 42,937
488,500 648,325 608,094
5 - $  (159,425) 271,685
117,788
5 389,473




DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
CULTURE AND RECREATION
Salaries and benefits
Salaries 8 170,000 § 170,000 § 173,417
Board and commissions 4,000 4,000 5,760
Deferred compensation 3,700 3,700 3,817
Seasonal 58,000 58,000 41,591
Health benefits 24,400 24,400 29,2776
Life insurance 400 400 560
FICA 17,500 17,500 16,529
IMRF 26,800 26,800 24,463
Unemployment tax 400 400 815
Total salaries and benefits 305,200 305,200 268,228
Capital improvements
Development improvements 14,700 15,861 10,768
Other staff improvements 9,760 9,700 6,250
Greenways and trails “ 5,000 5,027
Wetland mitigation - 30,050 30,237
Potawatomi woods - 112,000 109,155
Vehicles and equipment 32,000 32,000 20,470
Total capital improvements 56,400 208,611 181,907
Commodities and services
Travel and meetings 2,000 2,000 843
Environmental education 15,000 15,000 15,000
Public notices 500 500 525
Memberships 1,000 1,000 475
Maintenance - vehicles 4,000 4,000 2,108
Maintenance - building and grounds 6,000 6,000 9,556
Maintenance - equipment 2,000 2,000 787
Postage 500 500 187
Utilities - telephone 7,000 7,000 5,281
Utilities - electricity 6,000 6,000 4,884
Commercial services 6,000 6,000 3,585
Professional services 3,500 3,500 3,950
NREC expenses 23,000 23,000 23,000
Insurance premiums 8,500 8,500 8,188
Contributions to agencies 2,100 2,100 1,410
Other commedities and services 1,500 5,500 5,243
Total commodities and services 88,600 92,600 85,022

(This schedule is continued on the following page.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

CULTURE AND RECREATION (Continued)

Supplies and materials
Supplies
Fuels and Iubricants
Vehicle parts
Machine and equipment parts
Chargeback
Clothing

Total supplies and materials

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

5 20,000 § 23,214 § 23,929

15,000 15,000 17,534
1,600 1,600 470
1,600 1,000 452
1,200 1,200 -

500 500 552

38,700 41,914 42,937

3 488,900 § 648,325 % 608,094

(See independent auditor’s report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
DEBT SERVICE FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
None $ - h) - $ -
EXPENDITURES
Debt service
Interest and fiscal charges 1,000 1,000 300
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES (1,000) {1,000) (300)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (out)
Highway Fund {91,200) (91,200) -
County Motor Fuel Tax {68,800} (68,800) -
Total other financing sources (uses) (160,000} (160,000) -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE § (161,000) $ (161,000) (300)
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1 776,177
FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30 b 775,877

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

REVENUES
Intergovernmental
State grants

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Capital improvements
Landscaping
Americans with Disabilities Act compliance
Park improvements
Sheriff's vehicle program
Network infrastructure
Space utilization study
Financial system upgrade
Mass appraisal system
Telephone system - Sycamore complex
Sheriff's communication system and tower
Sheriff's digital patroller
Communication equipment
Digitize architect
Building security systems

Total expendifures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer in
General Fund
Transfer (out)
Public Building Maintenance Fund
Total other financing sources (uses)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1

FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
b - 3 - 72,476
- - 72,476
20,000 20,000 19,402
10,000 10,000 -
52,000 52,000 29,129
- - 1,907
22,000 22,000 6,250
5,000 5,000 -
5,000 5,000 6,000
- - 5,339
15,060 15,000 7,853
130,000 130,000 10,794
43,000 43,000 44,547
- - 43,690
18,000 18,000 17,958
10,000 10,000 7,610
330,000 330,000 200,479
(330,000) (330,000) (128,003)
100,000 100,000 100,000
- - {45,000)
100,000 100,000 55,000
$  (230,0000 §  (230,000) (73,003)
981,106
908,103

(See independent anditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
COUNTY FARM FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

REVENUES
Intergovernmental
Investment income

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Capital improvements
Capital improvements
Professional services
Total expenditures
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANC
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1

FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
¥ 35,000 $ 35,000 § 35,260
20,000 20,000 19,013
55,000 55,000 54,273
- 45,000 42,327
- - 23,977
- 45,000 66,304
E 3 55,000 § 10,000 (12,031)
932,727
5 920,696




DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
BOND PROCEEDS FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Investment income $ 5000 % 5000 % 523
Total revenues 5,000 5,000 523
EXPENDITURES
Capital improvements 285,000 285,000 281,746
Total expenditures 285,000 285,000 281,746
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ (280,000) § (280,000) (281,223)
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1 281,223
FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30 $ -

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

LEGISLATIVE CENTER FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

QOriginal Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ - $ - $ 28,097
Investment income - - 229
Total revenues - - 28,326
EXPENDITURES
Capital improvements 30,000 57,000 56,406
Total expenditures 30,000 57,000 56,406
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ (30,000) 3 (57,000) (28,080)
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1 28,080

FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30

(See independent auditor’s report.)
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DEKALB COQUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
OPPORTUNITY FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
Taxes $ 825,000 % 825,000 § 1,131,829
Investment income - - 44,663
Total revenues 825,000 825,000 1,176,492
EXPENDITURES
Capital improvements 280,000 550,000 290,198
Total expenditures 280,000 550,000 290,198
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 545,000 275,000 886,294
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer {ouf) - - (250,000)
Total other financing sources (uses) - - (250,000)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 545,000 3§ 275,000 636,294
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1 1,491,617
FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30 $ 2127911

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ASSET REPLACEMENT FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
REVENUES
None 3 - b - -
EXPENDITURES
None - - -
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES - - -
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer in 364,000 364,000 364,000
Total other financing sources {(uses) 364,000 364,000 364,000
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 364000 § 364,000 364,000
FUND BALANCE, DECEMBER 1 200,000
FUND BALANCE, NOVEMBER 30 564,000

{See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALRB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
NURSING HOME FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Net patient service revenue $ 16,371,900 % 10,371,900 § 10,618,189
Other revenues 6,500 6,500 4,607
Total operating revenues 10,378,400 10,378,400 10,622,796
OPERATING EXPENSES
Administration 2,243,700 2,243,700 862,894
Operations
Rehabilitation 631,300 631,300 684,577
Social services 143,900 143,900 186,191
Patient activities 120,900 120,900 146,670
Dietary 956,700 936,700 1,107,584
Nursing 4,361,600 4,361,600 5,609,824
Environmental services 482,600 482,600 563,074
Maintenance 441,700 441,700 528,548
Capital improvements 141,600 141,600 237,763
Depreciation 591,800 591,800 622,372
Total operating expenses 10,115,800 10,115,800 10,549,497
OPERATING INCOME 262,600 262,600 73,299
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income 171,900 171,500 270,835
QOther income 7,600 7,600 6,334
l.ass on disposal of capital nssets {500) (500) {2,121)
Loss on bad debts {5,000) (3,000) -
Principal on indebtedness (420,000} {420,000) (397,500)
Interest and fiscal charges on indebiedness (345,100) {345,100) {452,881}
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) (591,100 (591,100) (575333
NET INCOME (LOS5) BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS (328,500) (328,500} {502,034}
CONTRIBUTIONS 51,100 51,100 66,794
NET INCOME (LOSS) {(BUDGETARY BASIS) 5 (277400} §  (277,400) (435,240)
ADJUSTMENTS TO GAAFP BASIS
Capital expenditures 237,763
Principal on indebtedness 397,500
NET INCOME GAAP BASIS 200,023
NET ASSETS, DECEMBER 1 9,538,452
NET ASSETS, NOVEMBER 30 $ 9,738,475

{See independent auditor's report.}
- 145 -



DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NURSING HOME FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and users
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees

Net cash from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Advance to Tollway Access Loan Fund

Net cash from noncapital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Bond proceeds
Interest paid on revenue bonds
Payments on revenue bonds
Payments for capital acquisitions

Net cash from capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Receipt of interest

NET INCREASE IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, DECEMBER 1

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, NOVEMBER 30

(This statement is continued on the following page.)
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§ 10,182,613
(2,712,275)
{(6,813,167)

657,171

(193,000)

(193,000)

5,754,371
(279,532)
(397,500)
(239,884)

4,837,455

263,319

5,564,945

3,648,737

$ 9,213,682




DEKAIB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
NURSING HOME FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
TO NET CASH FLOWS FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income 3 311,062
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash from operating activities

Depreciation 622,372
Receipt of miscellaneous income 6,334
Receipt of donations 66,794
Effects of changes in operating assets and labilities
Accounts receivable (514,311)
Prepaid expenses (8,974)
Inventory (383)
Accounts payable 97,174
Accrued payroll 15,938
Claims payable 38,314
Deferred revenue 1,000
Compensated absences payable 21,851
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 3 657,171

(See independent auditor's report.)
- 147-



DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
NURSING HOME FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
Net patient service revenue
Patient care $ 3,976,200 § 3,976,200 § 4,151,271
State aid - patient care 3,915,800 3,915,800 3,942,706
Contributions from townships 202,700 202,700 226,406
Medicare 2,277,200 2,277,200 2,297,806
Total net patient service revenue 10,371,900 10,371,900 10,618,189
Other revenue
Employee meals 6,500 6,500 4,607
Total other revenue 6,500 6,500 4.607
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES $ 10,378,400 § 10,378,400 § 10,622,796

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DERALB COUNTY, ILLINCIS

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
NURSING HOME FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
ADMINISTRATION
Salaries and benefits

Salaries g 236,500 § 236,500 3 255,135
Overtime 13,500 13,600 12,598
Shift differential 200 200 398
Supervisory differential 100 100 78
Weekend pay 600 600 451
Premium holiday 500 500 292
Health benefits 679,200 679,200 21,506
Life insurance 17,500 17,560 701
FICA 382,400 382,400 20,106
IMRF 316,200 316,200 14,233
Deferred compensation 2,000 2,000 1,897
Unemployment tax 28,300 28,500 1,613
Uniform allowance 15,000 15,000 15,850

Total salaries and benefits 1,692,300 1,692,300 344,948

Comsmodities and services

Travel 10,400 10,400 2,643
Schools of instruction 13,000 13,000 9,347
Mileage - employee 1,700 1,700 2,437
Public notices 40,000 40,000 13,204
Memberships 14,000 14,000 14,466
Community relations 3,500 3,500 900
Maintenance - equipment 9,400 9,400 8,018
Maintenance - sofiware 500 500 404
Postage 6,600 6,600 6,367
In-house copies 2,200 2,200 2,358
Telephone 24,500 24,500 23,906
Rental of equipment 10,500 10,500 8,922
Professional services 123,900 123,800 95,221
Chargeback 62,000 62,000 62,000
Insurance premiums 22,000 22,000 21,800
Liability premiums 10,200 10,200 10,000
Worker's compensation - medical 28,600 28,600 89,216
Worker's compensation - salary reimbursements 7,000 7,000 3471
Worker's compensation - settiements 10,000 10,000 -
State provider fee 106,200 106,200 104,199
Medical expense 4,700 4,700 6,427
Other commodities and services 16,900 16,900 11,945

Total commodities and services 527,800 527,800 497,851

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
NURSING HOME FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

ADMINISTRATION (Continued)

Supplies and materials
Supplies
Periodicals and subscriptions

Total supplies and materials

Total administration

OPERATIONS

Rehabilitation

Salaries and benefits
Saiaries
Overtime
Shift differential
Supervisory differential
Extra duty pay
Weekend pay
Premium holiday
FICA
IMRF
Health insurance
Life insurance
Unemployment

Total salaries and benefits

Commodities and services
Professional services

Supplies and materials
Supplies

Total rehabilitation

Social services
Salaries and benefits
Salaries
Overlime
Premium holiday
Weekend
FICA
IMRF
Health insurance
Life insurance

Original Final
Budget Budget Achual

3 17,700 17,700 3 15,956
53,500 5,500 4,139
23,600 23,600 20,005
$ 2,243,700 2,243,700 § 862,894
5 201,160 205,100 § 164,530
1,000 1,00G 1,939
300 300 a9

100 100 -
5,700 5,700 6,265
200 200 9

200 200 -
- - 12,898
- - 10,815
- - 21,614
- - 712
- - 718
208,606 208,600 219,539
419,100 419,100 459,572
3,600 3,600 5,466
¥ 631,300 631,300 § 684,577
3 127,300 127,500 § 138,857
- - 299
- - 62
300 300 11
- - 15,268
- - 8,652
. - 20,932
- - 560

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)

NURSING HOME FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budpet Budget Actual
OPERATICONS (Continued)
Social services (Continued)
Salaries and benefits (Continued)
Unemployment 3 - 3 - g 672
Supervisory differential 300 300 133
Total salaries and benefits 128,100 128,100 180,446
Commodities and services
Professional services 3,800 3,800 2,848
Community relations 9,600 9,600 1,635
Oulings 2,000 2,000 1,236
Total commodities and services 14,800 14,800 5,719
Supplies and materials
Suppiies 1,000 1,000 26
Total social services g 143,900 § 143,900 3 186,191
Patient activities
Salaries and benefits
Salaries $ 109,500 § 109,500 § 103,195
Overtime - - 65
Shift differential 200 200 164
Supervisory differential 100 100 67
Weekend pay 300 300 358
Prermium holiday 300 300 227
FICA - - 8,671
IMRF - - 6,085
Health insurance - - 7,866
L.ife insurance - - 397
Unemployment - - 1,192
Total salaries and benefits 111,000 111,000 129,187
Commodities and services
Professional services 2,900 2,900 5,006
Outings 700 70 1,184
Resident enteriainment 2,400 2.400 4,285
Total commodities and services 6,000 6,000 10,475
Supplies and materials
Supplies 3,900 3,900 7,008
Total patient activities b 120,900 § 120900 § 146,670

{This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)

NURSING HOME FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

OPERATIONS (Continued}
Dietary
Salaries and benefits
Salaries
Overtime
Shift differential
Supervisory differential
Weekend pay
Premium holiday
FICA
IMRF
Heaith insurance
Life insurance
Unemployment

Total salaries and benefits

Commodities and supplies
Professional services

Supplies and materials
Supplies
Chemicals
Groceries
Supplements

Total supplies and materials
Total dietary

Nursing
Salaries and benefits

Salaries
Overtime
Worker's compensation
Shift differential
Supervisory differential
Extra duty pay
Weekend pay
Recruitment
Poirt bonus
Preminm holiday
FICA
IMRF

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

§ 455900 § 455,900 & 457,153
4,400 4,400 3,486
7,400 7,400 8,294

100 100 -
6,200 6,200 5,552
3,600 3,600 3,990
- - 35,154
- - 23,848
- - 71,998
- - 2,323
- - 5,098
477,600 477,600 616,996
17,700 17,700 23,833
23,800 23,800 23,405
17,700 17,700 19,713
391,400 391,400 394,346
28,500 28,500 29,291
461,400 461,400 466,755
3 956,700 % 936,700 § 1,107,584
$ 3368400 § 3,368,400 § 3442818
145,900 145,900 171,195
6,200 6,200 3,291
123,500 123,500 135,015
6,300 6,300 10,441
41,200 41,200 56,910
30,600 30,600 25,883
31,400 31,400 28,412
- - 5,612
37,300 37,300 30,305
- - 286,335
- - 220,371

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
NURSING HOME FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budpet Budget Actual
OPERATIONS (Continued)
Nursing (Continued)
Salaries and benefits (Continued)
Health insurance 8 - 3 - 432,220
Life insurance - - 11,601
Unemployment ~ - 24,444
Total salaries and benefits 3,790,800 3,790,800 41878,853
Commodities and supplies
Nurses registry service 90,600 90,600 249,552
Rental of equipment 39,000 39,000 38,762
Professional services 36,300 36,300 33,042
Outings 1,200 1,200 158
Resident enteriainment 1,000 1,000 931
Drugs 140,000 140,000 148,961
Total commodities and supplies 308,100 308,100 471,406
Suppties and materiais
Supplies 262,700 262,700 259,565
Total nursing $ 4,361,600 § 4,361,600 5,609,824
Environmental services
Salaries and benefits
Salaries 3 302,000 § 302,000 262,274
Cvertime 1,100 1,100 217
Shift differential 100 100 -
Supervisory differential 106 100 78
Weekend pay 3,000 3,000 2,759
Premium holiday 3,100 3,100 2,046
FICA - - 20,148
IMRF - - 15,681
Heaith insurance - - 60,024
Life insurance - - 1,735
Unemployment - - 2,748
Total salaries and berefiis 309,400 309,400 367,710
Commodities and supplies
Commercial services 112,300 112,500 147,200

(This schedule is continued on the following page.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
NURSING HOME FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
OFBERATIONS (Continued)
Environmental services (Continued)
Supplies and materials
Supplies 3 35800 § 35800 % 44,311
Linens 20,900 20,500 3,853
Total supplies and materials 60,700 60,700 48,164
Total environmental services 3 482,600 § 482600 8 563,074
Maintenance
Salaries and benefits
Salaries 5 63,100 § 63,100 § 69,746
Overtime 11,000 11,000 10,880
Oncall 8,000 8,000 7,582
Shift differential 100 100 -
Weekend pay 100 100 65
Premium holiday 100 100 87
FICA - - 6,223
IMRF - - 5,039
Health insurance - - 12,776
Life insurance - - 280
Waorker's compensation - - 219
Unemployment - - 380
Total salaries and bepefits 82,400 82,400 113,277
Commodities and services
Maintenance - vehicles 3,000 3,000 2073
Maintenance - building 25,300 25,500 39,761
Maintenance - equipment 15,000 15,000 7,805
Rental of equipment 800 800 23814
Utilities 260,000 260,000 205,329
Commercial services 24,000 24,000 22,802
Total commodities and services 328,300 328,300 370,584
Supplies and materials
Fuels and lubricants 1,000 1,600 1,169
Parts and materials 30,000 30,000 43,518
Total supplies and materials 31,000 31,600 44,687
Total maintenance 3 441,700 § 441700 § 528,548
Capital improvements $ 141,600 § 141,600 § 237,763

{See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, [LLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION
NURSING HOME FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Buildings

Improvements

Fumniture and fixtures
Equipment
Construction in progress

Buildings
Improvements
Furniture and fixtures
Equipment

Buildings

Improvements

Furniture and fixtures
Equipment

Construction in progress

Assets
Balances Balances

December 1 Additions Retitements  November 30
$ 12,176,529 3§ - 3 - $ 12,176,529
198,292 364,440 - 562,732
795,886 54,424 7,411 842,899
667,005 28,617 12,745 682,967
229,391 158,854 368,572 19,673

§ 14,067,193 § 606,335 § 388,728 S 14,284,800

Accumnulated Depreciation

Balances Balances
December 1 Additions Retirvements  November 30
§ 2,274,730 § 485,184 % - $ 2,759,914
42,356 18,065 - 60,425
353,113 72,518 5,290 460,341
504,211 46,601 12,745 538,067
$ 3214410 3§ 622,372 § 18,0635 § 3,818,747
Net
Asset
Value
§ 9,416,615
502,307
382,558
144,900
19,673

-155-
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

November 30, 2005

Facilities Tort and
Management Medical Liability
Office Insurance Insnrance Totals
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and investments b 674,379 8§ 528,566 § 2,618,656 § 3,821,601
Receivables
Property taxes - - 575,000 575,000
Accounts 46,701 1,618 13,964 62,283
Accrued interest - - 11,810 11,810
Prepaid items 16,043 - - 16,043
Total current assets 737,123 530,184 3,219,430 4,486,737
CAPITAL ASSETS
Cost - depreciated 115,441 - - 115,441
Less accumulated depreciation 67,449 - - 67,449
Net capital assets 47,992 - - 47,992
Total assets 785,115 530,184 3,219,430 4,534,729
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 100,708 5,526 3,768 110,002
Accrued payroll 17,683 - - 17,683
Claims payabie - - 382,751 382,751
Flexible benefits payable - 10,932 - 10,932
Deferred propetty taxes - - 375,000 575,000
Deferred revenue - 238,160 - 238,160
Compensated absences payable 5,237 - - 5,237
Total current liabilities 123,628 254,618 961,519 1,339,765
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Compensated absences payable 20,947 - - 20,947
Total Habilities 144,575 254,618 961,519 1,360,712
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assels 47,992 - - 47,992
Unrestricted 592,548 275,566 2,257,911 3,126,025
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 640,540 § 275,566 § 2,257911 § 3,174,017

(See independent anditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Facilities Tort and
Management Medical Liability
Qffice Insurance Insurance Totals
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services $ 1,182,583 § 3,639,464 § 76,064 5 4,898,111
OPERATING EXPENSES
Operations
Salaries and benefits 479,554 - - 479,554
Capital improvements 3,306 - - 3,306
Commodities and services 681,156 3,651,385 729,331 5,061,872
Supplies and materials 43,157 - - 43,257
Depreciation 4,542 - - 4,542
Total operating expenses 1,211,815 3,651,385 729,331 5,592,531
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (29,232} {11,921} (653,267} (694,420)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Property taxes - - 516,150 516,150
Investment income - 6,312 63,650 69,962
Other income - 5 - 5
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) - 8,317 579,800 586,117
NET INCOME (L.OSS) BEFORE
CONTRIBUTIONS {29,232) (5,604) {73,467) {108,303)
CONTRIBUTIONS
Capital assets 17,599 - - 17,399
‘Total contributions 17,599 - - 17,599
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (11,633) (5,604) (73,467) {90,704}
NET ASSETS, DECEMBER 1 652,173 281,170 2,331,378 3,264,721
NET ASSETS, NOVEMBER 30 Y 640,540 § 275,566 § 2,257,911 § 3,174,017

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from interfund service transactions
Receipt of miscellaneous income
Paymenis to suppliers
Payments to employees

Net cash from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt of general property taxes

Net cash from noncapital financing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of capital assets

Net cash from capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest income

Net cash from investing activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,
DECEMBER |

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,
NOVEMBER 30

Facilities
Management Medical
Office insurance

Tort and
Liability
Insurance Totals

§ 1,182,207 § 3685638 §

65,707 § 4,933,552

- 5 - 3
(698,639) (3,648,566) 477577y (4,824,782)
(470,844) - - (470,844)

12,724 37,077 (411,870) (362,069)
- . 516,150 516,150
- - 516,150 516,150
(29,399) - - (29,399)
(29,399) - - (29,399)
- 6,312 55,113 61,425
- 6,312 55,113 61,425
{(16,675) 43,389 159,393 186,107
691,054 485,177 2,459,263 3,635,494
§ 674379 § 528,566 2,618,656 § 3,821,601

(This statement is continued on the following page.)
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DEKALRB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Facilities Tort and
Management Medical Liability
Office Insurance Insurance Totals
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
(1.08S) TO NET CASH FLOWS FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income (loss) b (29,232) % (11,921) §  (633,267) §  (694,420)
Adjustments o reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash from operating activities
Depreciation 4,542 - - 4,542
Receipt of miscellaneous income 17,599 5 - 17,604
Effects of changes in operating assets and labilities
Accounts receivable (17,975} 1,353 (10,357) (26,979)
Prepaid expenses {4,678) - - 4,678)
Accounts payable 33,758 3,306 (32,285 4,779
Accrued payroll 5,081 - - 5,081
Flexible benefits payable - (487) - (487}
Claims payable - - 284,039 284,039
Deferred revenue - 44821 - 44,821
Compensated absences payable 3,629 - - 3,629
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 3 12,724 § 37077 8§ (411,870 §  (362,069)

{See independent auditor's report.}
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT OFFICE FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Copy service
Sale of stock paper
In-house copies
In-house printing
Other charges for services

Total operating Tevenues
OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries and benefits
Capital improvements
Commodities and services
Supplies and materials
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS

CONTRIBUTIONS
Capital assets

Total contributions
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, DECEMBER 1

NET ASSETS, NOVEMBER 30

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

¥ 1,000 S 1,000 5 1,200
8,000 8,000 11,290

26,000 26,000 25,942
35,000 35,000 31,615
1,112,000 1,112,000 1,112,536
1,182,000 1,182,000 1,182,583
478,000 478,000 479,554
27,700 27,700 3,306
638,300 673,300 681,156
46,000 46,000 43,257

10,000 10,000 4,542
1,200,000 1,235,000 1,211,815
(18,000) (53,000) (29,232)

- - 17,599

- - 17,599
5 (18,000) % (53,000) (11,633)
652,173

3 640,540

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, [ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT OFFICE FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

SALARIES AND BENEFITS
Salaries
Seasonal
Overtime
On call
Longevity pay
Paid-hours-off contingency
FICA
IMRF
Health benefits
Life insurance
Unemployment tax
Deferred compensation

Total salaries and benefits

CAFITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Office furniture and equipment
Specialized equipment
Building fixtures

Total capital improvements

COMMODITIES AND SERVICES
Travel
Mileage - employee
Training
Maintenance - vehicle
Maintenance - building
Maintenance - equipment
Memberships
Postage
Telephone
Utilities
Commercial services
Rental equipment
Leased equipment

Total conumnodities and services

(This schedule is continued on the following page.)

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

5 322,000 % 322,000 § 330,660
11,000 11,000 10,702
16,000 16,000 13,526
5,000 5,600 4,830
5,000 5,000 3,960

3,000 3,000 -
28,000 28,000 25,441
23,000 23,000 20,740
60,000 60,000 64,472
1,500 1,500 1,261
1,000 1,000 1,677
2,500 2,500 2,285
478,000 478,000 479,554
2,500 2,500 645
22,700 22,700 2,244
2,500 2,500 417
27,700 27,700 3,306
3,000 3,000 2,560
400 400 1,395
1,500 1,500 395
6,500 6,500 4,780
49,500 49,500 50,253
68,800 68,800 59,250
400 400 532
600 600 240
66,200 66,200 66,863
213,000 248,000 258,874
167,800 167,800 179,153
1,500 1,500 2,135
59,100 59,100 54,724
638,300 673,300 681,156
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
FACILITIES MANAGEMENT OFFICE FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS
Supplies 5 2,000 § 2,000 3 788
Copy machine supplies 500 500 55
Printing supplies 2,500 2,500 1,741
Stock paper 37,100 37,100 37,046
Periodicals and subscriptions 300 300 25
Fuels and lubricants 1,800 1,800 2,292
Clothing 1,800 1,800 1,310
Total supplies and materials 46,000 46,000 43,257
DEPRECIATION 10,000 10,000 4,542
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $ 1,200,000 § 1235000 § 1,211,815

{(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION
FACILITIES MANAGEMENT OFFICE FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Assets
Balances Balances
December 1 Additions Retirements  November 30
Office equipment $ 23950 § 29,399 § - S 53,349
Maintenance equipment 38,134 - - 38,134
Vehicles 23,958 - - 23,958
) 86,042 % 20,399 § - b 115,441
Accumulated Depreciation
Balances Balances
December 1 Additions Retirements  November 30
Office equipment $ 23,950 § - 5 - $ 23,950
Maintenance equipment 28,189 1,105 - 29,294
Vehicles 10,768 3,437 - 14,205
] 62,907 § 4542 § - $ 67,449
Net
Asset
Value
Office equipment $ 29,399
Maintenance equipment 8,840
Vehicles 9,753
$ 47992

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Contributions - employees 5 840,000 $§ 840,000 § 868,926
Contributions - non-employees 2,687,000 2,687,000 2,770,538
Total operating revenues 3,527,000 3,527,000 3,639,464
OPERATING EXPENSES
Commodities and services 3,514,000 3,664,000 3,651,385
Supplies and materials 1,000 1,000 -
Total operating expenses 3,515,000 3,665,000 3,651,385
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 12,000 {138,000) (11,921)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income 5,000 5,000 6,312
Other income - - 5
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 5,000 3,000 6,317
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 5 17,000 §  (133,000) (5,604)
NET ASSETS, DECEMBER 1 281,170
NET ASSETS, NOVEMBER 30 5 275,566

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual

COMMODITIES AND SERVICES

Commercial services $ 1,000 % 1,000 §% .

Professional services 10,000 10,000 8,000

Insurance premiums 3,463,000 3,613,000 3,622,079

Claims administration 1,000 1,000 -

Medical claims 5,000 5,000 104

Employee assistance program 7,000 7,000 6,600

Health care purchasing group 6,000 6,000 1,282

Wellness program 20,000 20,000 13,320

Other commodities and services 1,000 1,000 -

Total commodities and services 3,514,000 3,664,000 3,651,385

SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS

Supplies 1,000 1,000 -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $ 3,515,000 § 3,665,000 $ 3,651,385

(See independent auditor's report.)
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES

DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
TORT AND LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Nursing Home reimbursement $ 30,000 § 30,000 $ 31,800
Settlement reimbursement - - 11,900
Miscellaneous 17,000 17,000 32,364
Total operating revenues 47,000 47,000 76,064
OPERATING EXPENSES
Commodities and services 443,000 493 000 729,331
Supplies and materials 10,000 10,000 -
Total operating expenses 453,000 503,000 729,331
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (406,000) (456,000) (653,267)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Property taxes 450,000 450,000 516,150
Investment income 40,000 40,000 63,650
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 490,000 490,000 579,800
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS b 84,000 § 34,600 (73,467)
NET ASSETS, DECEMBER 1 2,331,378
NET ASSETS, NOVEMBER 30 $ 2,257.911

{See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
TORT AND LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND

For the Year Ended November 30, 2003

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
COMMODITIES AND SERVICES
Travel 3 4000 % 4000 $ -
School of instruction 2,000 2,000 -
Memberships 1,000 1,000 310
Professional services 75,000 125,000 142,410
Investigations 3,000 3,000 -
Insurance premiums 80,000 80,000 79,409
Commercial services 2,000 2,000 -
Risk abatement 15,000 15,000 4,225
Judgment and claims 75,000 75,000 298,242
Claims administration 20,000 20,000 19,735
Warker's compensation claims 80,000 80,000 156,254
Worker's compensation salary reimbursernents 20,000 20,000 22,974
Worker's compensation settlements 50,000 50,000 5,750
Court costs 1,000 1,000 -
Witness fees 2,000 2,000 -
Transcripts 3,000 3,000 -
Medical expense 10,000 10,000 22
Total commodities and services 443 000 493,000 729,331
SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS
Periodicals and subscriptions 10,000 10,000 -
Total supplies and materials 10,000 10,000 -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $ 453,000 % 503,000 $ 729,331

(See independent auditor’s report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
AGENCY FUNDS

November 30, 20605

*Agency
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 5,172,623
Receivables
Accounts 104,905
Accrued interest 1,674
TOTAL ASSETS $ 5,279,202
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Due to others $ 5,279,202
Total liabilities 5,279,202
NET ASSETS
None $ -

* Aggregate - See pages 169 through 174,

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AGENCY FUNDS

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Taotals
Balances Balances
December | Additions Deductions November 30
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 3,848,559 144,054,793 § 142,730,729 § 5,172,623
Accounts receivable 95,158 9,747 - 104,505
Accrued interest receivable 2,048 367 741 1,674
TOTAL ASSETS 5 3,9457765 144,064,907 § 142731470 & 5,279,202
LIABILITIES

Due to others $ 3,945,765 144064907 3§ 142,731470 § 5,279,202
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 39457765 144,064,907 5 142,731470 § 5,279,202

{This statement is continued on the following pages.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (Continued)
AGENCY FUNDS

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Balances Balances
December 1 Additions Deductions November 30
County Collector
ASSETS
Cash and investments 3 12,331 % 129941,575 § 129932170 § 21,736
TOTAL ASSETS 3 12,331 $ 129941575 % 129532170 § 21,736
LIABILITIES
Due to others 5 12,331 % 129941575 § 129,932,170 § 21,736
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5 12,331 § 129941,575 § 129932170 § 21,736
Special Drainage
ASSETS
Cash and investments 3 55310 % 57,816 § 40,989 § 72,137
TOTAL ASSETS 3 35310 § 57,816 % 40989 § 72,137
LIABILITIES
Due to others 3 55310 3 57816 % 40,989 § 72,137
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3 55,3106 § 57,816 §% 40989 § 72,137
Treasurer's Special
ASSETS
Cash and investments 3 47377 § 4875757 3§ 3415048 § 1,508,086
TOTAL ASSETS g 47377 8§ A875757 § 3415048 § 1,508,086
LIABILITIES
Due to others 5 47377 8 4875757 % 3415048 § 1,308,086
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3 47377 § 4875757 $ 3415048 § 1,508,086

{This statement is continued on the following pages.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (Continued)
AGENCY FUNDS

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Balances Balances
December 1 Additions Deductions November 30
Mobile Home Tax
ASSETS
Cash and investments 3 49 3 98,850 § 98,859 3 49
TOTAL ASSETS g 49 3 98,859 § 98,859 3 49
LIABILITIES
Due to others % 49 § 98,859 § 98,859 § 49
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 49 § 98,859 % 98,859 % 49
Tax Indemnity
ASSETS
Cash and investments N 294,350 § 13926 §$ ~ b3 308,276
Accrued interest receivable 129 151 - 280
TOTAL ASSETS 3 2904479 § 14,077 § - % 308,556
LIABILITIES
Due to others % 294479 % 14,077 8 - 3 308,556
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5 294479 % 14077 $ - b3 308,556
Tax Sale in Error
ASSETS
Cash and investments 5 183,295 § 20,777 % 2,615 § 201,457
Accrued interest receivable 77 216 - 293
TOTAL ASSETS 3 183,372 § 20993 § 2,615 § 201,750
LIABILITIES
Due to others by 183,372 § 20,993 % 2,615 § 201,750
TOTAL LIABILITIES h 183,372 § 20993 % 2,615 % 201,750

(This statement is continued on the following pages.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES {Confinued)
AGENCY FUNDS

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Balances Balances
December | Additions Deductions November 30
Circuit Clerk
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 2,135380 $ 5429340 $ 5511938 § 2,052,782
TOTAL ASSETS $ 2135380 $ 5429340 § 5511938 § 2,052,782
LIABILITIES
Due to others $ 2135380 % 5429340 § 5,511,938 § 2,052,782
TOTAL LIABILITIES g 2135380 % 5429340 $ 5,511,938 § 2,052,782
Township Bridges
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 22229 § 167,996 § 171,077 § 19,148
TOTAL ASSETS $ 22,229 % 167996 § 171,077 § 19,148
LIABILITIES
Due to others % 22,229 3§ 167,996 § 171,077 % 19,148
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3 22,229 % 167,996 § 171,077 § 19,148
Township Motor Fuel Tax
ASSETS
Cash and investments 3 705,946 § 1,187,459 3 1,147,327 % 746,078
Accounts receivable 95,158 9,747 - 104,905
Accrued interest receivable 1,842 - 741 1,101
TOTAL ASSETS 3 802946 § 1,197206 § 1,148,068 § 852,084
LIABILITIES
Due to others 3 802,946 § 1,197,206 3 1,148,068 3 852,084
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3 802,946 § 1,197,206 % 1,148,068 § 852,084

(This statement 1s continued on the following pages.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (Continued)
AGENCY FUNDS

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

Regional Superintendent of Scheols

ASSETS
Cash and investments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Due to others

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Nursing Home Residents' Accounts

ASSETS
Cash and investments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Due to others

TOTAL LIABILITIES
Tax Sale Redemption Account

ASSETS
Cash and investments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Due to others

TOTAL LIABILITIES

(This statement is continued on the following page.)

Balances Balances

December 1 Additions Peductions November 30
3 111,096 986,769 995,710 § 102,155
$ 111,096 986,769 995710 % 102,155
3 111,096 986,769 995,710 % 102,155
3 111,096 986,769 995710 % 102,155
3 39,117 103,745 99557 § 43,305
b 39,117 103,745 99557 3 43,305
$ 39,117 103,745 99,357 § 43305
5 39,117 103,745 99,557 § 43,305
3 241,738 1,163,987 1,308,639 § 97,086
3 241,738 1,163,987 1,308,639 § 97,086
g 241,738 1,163,987 1,308,639 % 97,086
5 241,738 1,163,987 1,308,639 § 97,086
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (Continued)

DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

AGENCY FUNDS

For the Year Ended November 30, 2003

Passport Account

ASSETS
Cash and investments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Due to others

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Balances Balances
December 1 Additions Deductions November 30
$ 341 % 6,787 6,800 328
$ 341 % 6,787 6,800 328
b 341 8 6,787 6,800 328
g 341 3% 6,787 6,800 328

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY

For the Year Ended November 30, 2005

FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Administration
County Board
Finance
GIS and property tax
County Clerk and Recorder

Regional Superintendent of Schools

Treasurer

Planning

Supervisor of Assessments
Other

Totat general government

PUBLIC SAFETY
Judiciary
Circuit Clerk
Jury commission
Sheriff
States Attorney
Civil defense
Coroner
Court services
Public Defender

Fotal public safety

HIGHWAYS AND STREETS
Highway

HEALTH AND WELFARE
Health
Mental health
Community services

Total health and welfare
CULTURE AND RECREATION
Forest Preserve District
History Room

Total cuiture and recreation

TOTAL

Additions Retirements

Balances and and Ralances
December | Transfers Transfers November 30
§ 7,390,617 3 714913 § - $ 8,105,530
100,947 - - 100,947
84,351 - - 84,351
114,380 - - 114,580
394 853 34,564 84,748 344,669
34,6060 - - 14,660
215,762 - - 215,762
8,335,770 749,477 84,748 9,000,499
3,567,783 13,772 - 3,581,555
144,422 - - 144,422
5,798,551 245,443 - 6,043,994
84,351 - - 84,351
29,840 - - 29,840
62,641 - - 62,641
132,574 - 132,574
9,820,162 259215 - 10,079,377
36,828,731 2,006,568 259,204 38,576,095
6,532,541 - - 6,532,541
963,863 - - 963,863
7,496,404 - - 7,496,404
3,075,848 81,337 18,740 3,138,445
3,075,848 81,337 18,740 3,138,445
5 65,556,915 § 3,096,597 § 362,692 § 68,290,820

{See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

LONG-TERM DEBT PAYABLE BY GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT

November 30, 2005

Sertes 1997 Series 2005
Public Building Public Building
Commission  Commission
Compensated Lease Lease

Absences  Revenue Bonds Revenue Bonds Totals
AMOUNT AVAILABLE AND TO
BE PROVIDED FOR THE
RETIREMENT OF GENERAL
LONG-TERM DEBT
Amount available for debt service b - 5 - $ - -
Amount to be provided for retirement
of general long-term debt 1,507,935 2,098,750 1,788,750 5,395,435
$ 1507935 % 2,098,750 % 1,788,750 5,395,435
GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT
Compensated absences payable $ 1,507,935 % - 5 - 1,567,935
Revenue bonds payable - 2,098,750 1,788,750 3,887,500
$ 1,507935 § 2,098,750 § 1,788,750 5,395,435

(See independent auditor's report.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS

November 30, 2005

Cash
Fund on Hand Deposits Investments Totals
GENERAL
General $ 7,265 & 528,629 § 4408451 § 4944345
SPECIAL REVENUE
Retirement - 208,808 2,259,279 2,468,087
Public Building Maintenance - 1,173,504 2,042,118 3,215,622
Public Building Administration - 50,742 - 50,742
Micrographics - 194,110 - 194,110
Tax Sale Automation - 44,226 - 44,226
GIS Development - 580,103 - 380,103
History Room - 4,675 - 4,675
Child Support - 24,272 - 24,272
Law Library - 116,839 - 116,839
Court Automation - 189,554 - 185,554
Drug Program - 6,455 - 6,455
Documentation Storage - 113,756 - 113,756
Court Security - 168,129 - 168,126
Probation - 569,902 - 569,902
Sheriff's Special Projects - 79,370 - 79,370
Children's Waiting Room - 1,535 - 1,535
Highway 200 283,478 1,585,305 1,868,983
Engineerinp - 33,727 140,000 173,727
Aid to Bridges - 543,618 1,150,000 1,693,618
County Motor Fuel Tax - 130,778 1,528,800 1,659,578
Federal Highway Matching Tax - 74,106 1,157,101 1,231,207
Health 1,200 916,565 1,813,881 2,731,646
Mental Health 100 427,031 1,263,088 1,690,219
Financial Aid - 9,159 - 9,159
Community Services - 44,553 - 44,553
Senior Services - 89,462 240,816 330,278
Solid Waste Program - 43312 - 45,312
Tollway Access Loan - 166,363 - 166,363
Forest Preserve District - 197,494 390,000 587,494
Total Special Revenue 1,500 6,487,626 13,570,388 20,059 514
DEBT SERVICE
Debt Service - 552,127 - 352,127

{This schedule is continued on the following page.)
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINQIS
SCHEDULE OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

November 30, 2005

Cash
Fund on Hand Deposits Investments Totals
CAPITAL PROJECTS
Capital Improvements Reserve 3 - 5 - $ 1,500,000 $§ 1,500,000
Special Projects - 951,139 - 951,139
County Farm - 61,807 855,341 917,148
Bond Proceeds - - - -
Legislative Center - - - -
Opportunity - 550,544 1,567,864 2,118,408
Asset Replacement - 564,000 - 564,000
Tota} Capital Projects - 2,127,490 3,923,205 6,050,695
ENTERPRISE
Nursing Home 1,000 1,008,546 8,204,136 9,213,682
INTERNAL SERVICES
Central Plant - 674,379 - 674,379
Medical Insurance - 528,566 - 528,566
Tort and Liability - 231,585 2,387,071 2,618,656
Total Internal Services - 1,434,530 2,387,011 3,821,601
PERMANENT
Working Cash - 200,000 - 200,000
TRUST AND AGENCY
County Collector - 21,736 - 21,736
Special Drainage - 72,137 - 72,137
Treasurer's Special - 1,508,086 - 1,508,086
Mobile Home Tax - 49 - 49
Tax Indemnity - - 308,276 308,276
Tax Sale in Error - 11,422 190,035 201,457
Circuit Clerk - 1,957,757 95,025 2,052,782
Township Bridges - 19,148 - 19,148
Township Motor Fuel Tax - 11,078 735,000 746,078
Regional Superintendent of Schools - 93,809 8,346 102,155
Nursing Home Residents’ Accounts - 43305 - 43,305
Tax Redemption Account - 97,086 - 97,086
Passport Account - 328 - 328
Total Trust and Agency - 3,835,941 1,336,682 5,172,623
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS £ 9,765 § 16,174,889 § 33,829933 § 50,014,587

(See independent auditor's report.)
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the County’s comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed information as
a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures and
required supplementary information displays about the County’s overall financial health.

Contents Page(s)

Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand
how the County’s financial performance and well-being have been changed
over time, 181-186

Revenue Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the County’s
most significant local revenue source, the property tax. 187-190

Debt Capacity
The schedules present information to help the reader assess the
affordability of the County’s current levels of outstanding debt and the
County’s ability to issue additional debt in the future. 191-195

Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the
reader understand the environment within which the County’s financial
activities take place. 196-198

Operating Information
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader
understand how the information in the County’s financial report relates to
the services the County provides and the activities it performs. 199-200

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the
comprehensive annual financial reports for the relevant year. The County implemented GASB
Statement No. 34 in 2003; schedules presenting government-wide information include
information beginning in that year.



DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT

Last Three Fiscal Years

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt
Restricted
Retirement
Public Building Commission
Working cash
Public safety
Heaith and welfare
Culture and recreation
Highways and sireets
Debt service
Unrestricted

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt
Restricted
Debt service
Unrestricted

TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

Data Source

Audited Financial Statements

2005 2004 2003
5 38,437,204 § 38,909,193 § 38,490,240
2,457,141 2,577,519 1,898,277
89,455 100,249 112,291
200,000 200,000 200,270
77,452 46,513 41,728
1,971,138 1,760,336 1,674,984
322,062 191,275 198,071
4,324,286 3,038,425 2,283,790
775,877 838,407 1,866,935
22,651,912 17,273,769 17,181,500
S 71,306,527 § 64,955,686 § 63,948,086
5 3,921,672 8§ 3,739,033 § 3,752,926
277,088 246,689 252,625
3,339,715 5,552,730 5,569,607
§ 9738475 § 9538452 § 9,575,158
S 42,358,876 § 42,648,226 § 42,243,166
10,494,499 9,019,413 8,528,971
28,191,627 22,826,499 22,751,107
5 81,045,002 § 74,494,138 § 73,523,244

- 181 -



DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

Last Three Fiscal Years

2005 2004 2003
EXPENSES

Governmental activities
General government § 6801869 § 9018337 § 6,283,368
Public safety 13,275,064 12,070,205 11,079,869
Highways and sireets 4,794,335 4,948,410 3,669,841
Health and welfare 7,701,639 7,343,987 6,841,230
Culture and recrealion 593,708 631,019 510,481
Interest 202,864 127,226 200,640
Total governmental activities expenses 33,369,479 34,139,184 28,583,929

Business-type activities
Nursing Mome 10,764,615 10,099,010 9,473,201
Total business-type aclivities expenses 16,764,613 10,099,010 9,473,201
TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT EXPENSES 5 44,134,094 § 44,238,154 § 38,059,130

PROGRAM REVENUES
Governmental activities
Charges for services

General government $ 2365568 § 1,972.840 § 2,259,523
Public safety 4,598,516 4,288,478 3,966,083
Highways and streets 707,840 459,245 621,457
Health and welfare 1,185,436 1,081,624 1,060,714
Culture and recreation 317,553 76,318 46,728
Operating grants and contributions 6,400,301 6,458,473 5,878,431
Capital grants and contributicns 125,252 146,827 158,351
Total governmental activilies program revenues 15,700,666 14,483 405 13,991,287
Business-type activities
Charges for services
Nursing Home 10,622,796 9,921,607 9,490,936
Total business-type activities program revenues 10,622,796 9,921,607 9,490,936
TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
PROGRAM REVENUES $ 26323462 § 24,405,012 § 234827223
NET (EXPENSES) REVENUES
Governmental activities § (17,668,813) § (19,655,779) % (14,594,642)
Business-type activities (141,819 (177,403) 17,735
TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
NET (EXPENSES) REVENUES § (17,810,632) & (19,833,182 § (14,576,907)
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DEKALR COUNTY, ILLINOIS

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (Continued)

Last Three Fiscal Years

GENERAL REVENUES AND OTHER
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Governmenial aclivities
Taxes
Property
Replacement
Sales
Income
Qther
Investment income
Miscelianeous
Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets
Contributions

Total governmental activities
Business-type activities
Investment income
Miscellaneous

Loss on sale of capital assets
Contribations

Total business-type activities
TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

Governmental activities

Business-type activities

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

Data Source

Audited Financial Statements

2005 2004 2003
$ 13,935,575 $§ 13,153,315 § 12,562,268
540,462 423,200 335,946
6,040,668 4,557,026 3,774,697
1,230,437 1,052,022 1,016,637
68,388 113,997 86,883
620,398 395,409 397,619
631,815 340,229 321,504
- (1,878) 691,369
951,411 630,059 3,518,285
24,019,654 20,663,379 22,705,208
270,835 85,639 101,237
6,334 13,758 5,503
(2,121) (4,794) -
66,794 46,094 30,520
341,842 140,697 137,260
$ 24,361,496 § 20,804,076 § 22,842,468
$ 6350841 § 1,007,600 § 8,110,566
200,023 (36,706) 154,995
$ 6,550,864 $§ 970,894 § 8,265,361

- 183 -



“t8l -

SIUALLDIRG [HAUTL] PORPIY

A3IN0T TR

LETIEELT & O06SPEC'ST § BLT'OSK'LT § I6OFOTLT § 891760861 8 SEUTFR'R] € CTEWST'SI § LECL90°0C § 180'665°61 §  50L96F' T § SUNML TV LNTNNYIAOD
VIHLO TV TVYIOL
DEQ'ESH'6 LY EIT'G £10'S81°L BTEELT'S LETTIF'F 6TFC06'E 8TR006'T £05'05¥°E ESLPIT'S 01L'020% spun,] Janfor g pmydey
(agr's) {ooL'vid . . . - - - - LT1'TSS $PUT 2aLALag Jial]
- - - - - - - 006'005'9 RELEOL'T a8l'rss's SPLIL] | RIUSUIIDAOD IS0
- . . - - - - - (soT'rL1'T (Legore'1) urog ssanay ARmlio]
- - - - - - - 121°269'C - - SR DUR IVAL]
- - “ B - - - 068 L8] - - 530048 pur AvmySI]
- - - - - - - EPLTIL CTLorL FOEFOL'E sauvuMUIRY SUIpIng Aangd
- . - - - - - LLT'868'] - - juawainay
8L5°006"L 170°LO6'8 196'€€6'6 i o g | 96T 9EF TE STEEOS 1] HLETOO 1T - - - spun,] anuaany [moadg
ug pojtodal ‘poatosoaufy
08T $ TeLor § FO£'L9E §  666'D0L $ SIL006'T § IRRELE'T & RIQOPR'C § £OI'GIT'E 5 €LO0'B0S'ET § TSA'SrErl S PaALosay]
SANNA TVINIANNEIAOD WAMNLO TV
FEPLIS'E  § OPORLORT  § LSO'IEI'S § ITUTTIL'S & E£00'9RI't $§ S66'I9R'E  § SEDSIET % LOS'PEY'T  $ pIO'EEL'E § SRIMLETD 8§ AN TVHIENID TV.LOL
OLB'OBF'E arg'ela’e LYCOGE'F 9FR'T0'S 80T EPS'E COE'TER'E 0£2°185°C 665'GIET Fi6'sar'e TFT6TE'S poaldsaiuny
$55°08 $ LGE'168 % 0l0'TrL § SLT'ED $ SO8TRS $ 69Tt % SO0G'FEE % BOT'¥EE $ 0ODI'LET % Ere’Lsd £ poAlasay
(N1 TYHINED
8661 Lasl 8661 6661 000g 100 coT €002 00T SO0z

SINA L [#O5T,E USR] 150]

SANN TV INTWNATAOD 40 SADNYIVE N

SIONITT “ALNOOD €1V



- ERE -

1S0'RFI'T 8F0°C06 Sit'LIE TOZ'¢HC 869°LT6 (1s9'6ce’ ) (165°6590'1) CEGHITT DEEI00 00R'6EE'S SHUNLIANTINE UTAO
SHANIATY 10 (ADNAIDLIAQ) 8§90XT
SLI'OIF'TT CIPTLTOZ TRY'CEF'EC £C6'GRY'ST SPT'OLL LT £96°'F0C°0E 1SE'86R'1E LTH'096°0E £8F'EC6'EE OIt'RSL'TE saamipuadxs (Mo,
FRETRCT 960'951"1 OFFTLR'T LOYTLGD'E [L0st'y SES'TIOE 9RPGHET GOE 09T ] SLE'15E°] £E1'Sa8 Aupno pdey
- Q0% - - - - - - - 09§ safauta 10
£50'Co1 BeI'sst BOO'FEL LL0°601 LIS°E6 SEULL o TLO'IE 0559 BELPIIL FERERIL
- 000°SET 000'STE 000°¢9% 000°¢8E 000§ 1t 000'0sF 000'00% 000'6 68 000'5 5T [ediouug
ADLAIDS HIAE
LOFOCE £9€° 1T ZTIE'LYE 0L0°66F 9TE 9L FLTTEE $40'699° GIT ST FRI'CES 60809 HONRaLIaL pUR N
GOE'TESE IFE'TLL'E 6SO'REGE CLL'COT Y OLT9LLY LEE'66E'S 950 CBED 0TO 198’0 LLLETT'L TIg'IsE' L S PUR GIUaL]
LOT'8EE'S 6LS'LEL'E GFR'TEL'E £5T0TF FOF195°E REE'ERGT 6E9'S96' ROTTRE'E [Axalildd oeI'trIg't Maans pur sAnayBif
661°LSR'S TET°RER'S SOF' 1819 GES'OFO'9 QST IsTL S6F'RI0'E oot 85101 9LE'EIC [ PR8ISO TLFTER'TT Aopus g
GITSTO'T SHO'Cog't GO0 18t'9 90L'L£5'9 LEC'E6E'L ROLLST'L LETILLS 9E6°6G10'0 [86°F01°8 LR8O MU AT (RIS
STANLIANIIXT
GTT'RESHT 19T LECIC RG0'05L'EC STI'SE'9T Ch6 C0L'RE CITSLR'ST Q0L ZrT 0L GEESROT GER'FEC'FE 0I1C'861°RE sanuaadl oy,
CLR'ERr'P SLO'PPE 0FE9it IZE'eot ERL'CTE £65'CEE SEEHTS RCR'0GH £65° L0601 LErESt SNOIUBII SN}
LiT'0B01 06E'tr61'1 TEO'ELTE TEETEIT F06'8TE] 96 e S day 619'L6E GOF'S6E £50°C€9 TUTIH JUSUNEDAY]
PRECOP TTL Lo 610618 LBGESL 111'968 THO'T16 9T 198 FEO'PEG F60'168 Q1006 SpajIo] pue sall]
CHR'TZP'C GT0664'T £1#5'509°€ C66'RER'E EES'6TiY SCLGEET 099°TLE Y 125'609°¢ ror ERo's 692°618°¢ 59514108 IO} SOTIUID
861°619° CLG'SSHF £6T'96C FEESOF'S SGI'CeE'D ESFFETD CIRREE'L TIFTES'9 209'9LE°L OBF0SLL [muasnsao iy
110'L8E 0TEEsE LBO'SGE S10°96¢ #RLFOS LSTiErt SERLED ORE'COF 180°60¢ 109'9¢g siunnd pus sasuam]
icy - - - - - - - - - ¥y Apadord juanbuyap uo sannuag
+L0'TO1L - - - - - - - - DGRFL] xu Auadoad no saygpruag
£0€'61 - - - - - - - - LG9 LT xvy A11adoad vo sarapng
- M - - - - - - LE'L a6e'1 soiuwry
GRI'TFG C6S'R10T 98P'T60°1 6416601 £eR'Enll FoL'9L1'l LLO'EGD'T LE9910Y] TTO'TSO'T LEFOET'T SO Mg
[TTeet LPRErE QS| RALELT TLE'T61 LEFTLI ol'6tl LG GH] SILTLI SFO'OR1 851 Jua0T]
16#'8T SOe0e SHELE srsiie FOT'EE G68°CE 06F'81 - - - Furssanoad vjoyg
LET'RIE'] (s | SOp'TET’l SOLIFT'T HEGTTH I BR6'059°C 08LOFG6] HOL'80F'T SOR'GE8'T STLCLOF (5200} sopeg
B00'ELE £61'050 gor 11Ty 207'99C CEERIET FOL'FGT £+9'008"] PEL THE TEOREF £09°18€ (107) solug
15601 L60'6 GEO'G - OTE'S 6688 680'6 SrFO'El GEL'G ECR'T HUOY O
89L°0C! 11epe FOC'T 164'6¥1 00T'F 1T 01t'09 Y 6T 08SZE LSS'08 #60°CE antmustuy
178°69¢€ LLLOTY CLS'OEF 1686ty CrETEP CoF Ot ¢RT'esE Or6'SLE 00T ETy 19F°0FS justpor]day]
TLE'PPLL § SLT'08E'R & HEG'E01'6 & 8SL'0ZL6 € 6O6'TLEOL & Zo0'PS9'01 & LPE'SRET] § BOTIEWTI § HOO'LTOEl § SHRSSEHI & Apadalg
saNR],

SHOANTATYA

9661 L0661 8661 G641 000T [0GT 00T £00C 00T S00L

SIUD R [ROSLI UDE, 180

SANNE TV ININNAYTAOD A0 SHONVIVE (N NI SHONVHD

SIONITTL  ALNAOD SV



© 98t -

&

%180 %et0'C peCT %80T 55E0°T YeS®l SiL'l L6711 %P8 %811

1S0°0FET & BPO'PFO'T 8 €SFL1 §ozor'ree & L0Toso'l & {I0IT16T1) § (TSSE0STI) § 068'tL6 & 190610 § SBLIBTL %

000°Col 000'6L (£96'F0E) 005911 605 el 05L'8e 6t0'ES] (ThO'tr1) SOF'8I SRE'TFE'T
- - - - - - 19T'vT] HS6'C69 cOt 81 -
. - - - - - {6e6'ery) - - SET'ES
- . LESENR'T - - - 0CEBER - - OSL'88LT
(esw'0s6 1) (0BH'LZOET)  (L26'0T6'0)  (314'%25'))  (eoezst'ed  (pel'ses’1)  (0ICEE6'T)  (RLO'ISEs (ert'era' 1) (LsE°sstD)

EBR'CFI'C 5 OBR'O0IC S LTPTIFE § BITGORST § FIFISER § PERELLT S LDLL96'1 S BLOFISTT & ERINGHET §  LSTSSET %

9641 L661 86061 G661 QoL 100c 200T £00T Fo0T c00C

SIUIWaIME [OURL,] paUpnyY

STAMOG whuct

SIAALLIANTIXH TV.LIdVINON
d0 FOVINIDUId V 8V ADIANMAIS 1.99d

SHINVYIVE ANNT NI HONVHD LIN

{sasm) spamos Guipunuty I (Mo,

syassu [eitdun Jo apug

pansst spuc Uo (JUNOISIP) Wi, g
ponssi spuog

(mo) s1ajsunLf,

L s1ajsunt ],

(SESM) SHIANOS ONIDNVNELL UTHLO



- L8l -

BN[HA [P0V JO 94E¢ 18 passasse sE Aadory simak oy L1oao passossaad st Awuna)) o ut Susdorg aron
SBUSFIS Y Jo Josiatadng Ljunoy ayy jo 931310

INOS 8yudy

UHELEEE I TSES'EO9'r 61980 TLFLISFEST 6LS'8ET1'S LF1'8TE'RS 1EE°600° 1 LT EFLLGUREO'T  CTLT'FFRILI GSO'0LEOY FOOE
%EEE'EE 8e'g19'teeE'r £L58°0 PGLTLY EOY LES'EIEF FEL'106'SS £6ESTR09T LOL'GSG'T96 gTl'cig'oLt FOLTLS E9FT £00¢
Y%EECEE TG 06T 9T 6998°0 FIC0E'SLE" 9LI'GLG'F LBREPT'GE BOE [1€°18E LIZ'E99'8LY 995 LEL'PRI 9FL 01908 60T
YeLLf EE 80L'EET 6E6'E TL9870 SEPPFOEIET POY'EGS'T 9L6'T00FS 6L9°199' T og'Ls10CY S8r'9TYI61 FRO'ECETE 100¢
TEEEEE GIL'GLE6FL'E  1£58°0 CLS'HSR'GPT'I GFQ'TSE'F BER'TEH'TS FERT1'8TC 189°C§T 594 ETI'LEE 66T OBS'EL'EY 000T
MEEEEE BEL'CGL'BSS'E LGP0 9YLS9L'9RIY 8TH'GOt' Y FECTSE T 0L E0S T OF9'EISLEL PICPRE SE] ETI'PI9PE 6661
SEECEC 060°616°66E'C £rEso 0£0'SLI'EET™T BLE'EET'Y SIS LIE' st 80 ESE 661 88 FETTOL e ea1eERl BOR'6EE0T 8661
%EELEE E16'99F'80T'E FSER'D 1L6'881'600°L 161 10L°E TI6'80T'LE §EC'8T1°061 £8C°8L9'499 0GL'TBL'GH TRLGSERE L6GI
HEEEEE 129965 1€0°E 14180 LOT'TES'0I01 LBL'EER'E 096 1L9°LE 186'01T'TLl GT1'PER'RTY GSE'TLG'LYL ROTOFECT 9661
%EEETE [SS'vLG'YO8'E & 1ZTHO LISTTGE'FS6 & T66'LP0'T g ECO'6El'DE § PEGIPOSOT % HORLOPERS € TIOREC'HOT & BROTGHLT 8 £661
mmA EINTEN oy PINETN Ausdory Aadoigd Auadoz Auadolg Auadolg Avtadorg mas
dqexn|, aquyw] NB], PASEISSY profiny] [esnpu] [REOIDLHILG) [RIIUAPISIN] puw 9y MIN Ano
jwnloy [amay s|gnNR], (WO],
eniiaititeiag PaInLLLSE]

w0 4 AADT ung 1S

ALMAJIOU F1EVXVL JO FNTVA TVALOV ANV STV A (HSRHSSY

SIONITIL " ALNNOS €71vHEd



- 881-

SPICOMNY 18} Auno))
35RO BB

%EL0 %EL0 %tL0 VAL %rL’0 %0L) %0L0 %690 %0L0 Ycl'0 LONLLSIA SANEASTL LS OA
ALNNQD dIVAIJ FHL ANV
ALNMOD €1VIHA A" AQHIATT
HLVY XVLTVIOL A0 TUVEHS
CIBTECT  OLLBOTL  TIBYTTI  S6E9TET  6089'611  [86S°SZY  COTT'EEL  SI8SPEI  T961°1T1  8ROT'RIL NOILV{YIVA (Q4SSHSSV 40
0018 ¥dd 1V XVLTV.LIOL
C6ELL LBOT'I 00ZT't AT o6rel SLLT1 80511 PeOTL L9811 65760 s10108I( Y0
L96TT LSSTT L8ITT LIITT 96Z1T LLOBT 0EI8E O8tLT 86E1'T 01012 soLnsicy ofagjo)) lowng
OLSO'SE LSOLPE T16L'PR 960T'E8  6LOF'I8  TL6E98 FOSESR 8TTZO'SY  8SE9FE  LEQUES S12LIsIg {000]
06td'c 9re0e 6680°C £so1e 091TC 05067¢ LLLOT CE68'L L906L LESST] SIOIISIY AR
£615'9 88L6°¢ 8COL'S 0129's cO8%°¢ 0615°6 CTPES 0196°¢ L8O QL89t $OLISI(] UOT22)04 211
£9L6°01 LEEO0T  OEORET  696P'TE  GI9STL  CELLTZL  9lte'll CRIOCI TsI9°1t Sletll SaZefIA pue 21D
I8sLEt L8881 186L°CH  OEBLE! S669°CH I0E0°EE 9TZBSET  6518'CH 86LLE1 8E96°¢] sdigsumo,
55680 L¥880 9680 056870 S088°0 061870 L198°0 1298°0 OSPR'0 T6Y80
9LTo0 PLIOO LLZO0 8L20°0 ¥LCO0 0LZO0 YLTOO TRAIRY 6LT0°0 08Z0°0 PUSI(Y 9AIaSad
1s210,f Quna)) qeya(
6L98°0 LGB0 69980 ¢L98°0 [£68°0 02580 LPERQ SPE80 IL18°0 <1480 Ajuno)) qresja(
SHLVY XV.L
FO0T £00c 00t 100T 0002 6661 8661 L661 9661 S661 Tea§ AADT XEL

stea } AADf Ua ISE

SINHNNYHAOD DNIddVTUHAO ANV LOHUIA - SHLVYE XV1L ALN3d0Ud

SIONITTL *ALNNOD €1vad



" 681~

SIUSLISSISS Y 0 10SIAIDARS 24) 0 29110
LREI LIS
‘PONOOIIAAD UIDG

aary suoneniea Nay3 pue sjaoled awos jew ajqissod st 1y pue *spoosed spdpnue tietuos soindxe
23 Jo AUBLL “12A0m0H sdakedxe) 1598ie) o) Modal PUE 1N0 ¥O3S 0] IPLW USAQ SBY L0YS A1DAT

ILON
%95°¢ COL'OFR'SE § %8¢ 8T0'098ES S
%070 i £00'5T0'C SUYUEN HLD  %EC0 ot 066°LS¥'E <hio]y sanauag qpeaC
%ITO 6 99°011°C FHUDD WIDWRINGY BAIY GIEMa  %ITD 6 SPO'6LG'E satnsnpuy [eapy
%ETQ 8 8T€°98C'T SOLUSNPY JB3P] LT 8 SEI'Z0L'Y D171 punf wedigy
%IT°0 L 820°6L0'T oD PIUS OV %6Z0 L FOELEY'Y 1§79 1988{A Lusmatun
%z 0 9 [+8°00+°C Ze|d PUB[YUON-SIAULE] QNI WD %EED 9 E9E0L'S paal ydasof - Bze|d PUR]YHON
%970 g 1LT0E9°C Audwo) W-f %910 ¢ 861°4ZS'S FNUDD JUBUDIRY BILY GIedaC]
%t ¥ SOL'SHH'E 119 [ 988({IA ANSIDAIUL %0870 t £OP'0ES'S Auedwo)) ¢
%950 3 £8L°620'S 4107y SONAUBH QENIT %860 £ GO6'O¥R'S nnpued
%670 4 L8UTLOG'Y diop watudojpaadg AUSIOAIUM 4IENOT %8P0 r4 RIGLTY'L (apsan) d°T oyjogied qENad AN
%80 [ £Le'eEe’s  § Auedwo) poof aIsaN %P5 1 £97'6PT'R g iwadpoen
uoneneA queyf anjeA HONBNEA Nuey SR A whedye]
passassy PISSOSSY passassy Passassy
ajqexe], apqexe], qoxe], aqexny,
Aunony Awunon
[me], jo (w0 Jo
B IERTEN aBoiuaniog
5661 5007

ofly SIE0 A BUIN PUE IR3 A [RISL JUDIINT
SUIAYd XV.L ALYIdOUd TVONIY

SIONITT T ALNNOD g1vIa



DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

Last Ten Levy Years
Collected within the

Fiscal Year of the Levy Collections Total Collections to Date
Levy Percentage in Subsequent Percentage
Year Tax Levied Amount of Levy Years Amount of Levy
1995 $ 8,104,600 § 8,088,991 99.81% § - § 8,088,991 99.81%
1996 8,538,997 8,527,127 99.86% - 8,527,127 99.86%
1997 9,228,200 9,238,463 100.11% - 9,238,463 100.11%
1998 9,747,500 9,768,851 100.22% - 9,768,851 100.22%
1999 10,426,983 10,402,794 99.77% (213) 10,402,581 99.77%
2000 11,005,004 10,968,212 99.94% 3,817 11,002,029 99.97%
2001 11,750,828 11,732,336 99.84% (466) 11,731,870 99.84%
2002 12,303,637 12,327,284 100.19% 6,540 12,333,824 100.25%
2003 12,951,761 12,957,549 100.04% 6,256 12,963,805 100.09%
2004 13,740,376 13,739,854 100.00% 4,181 13,744,035 100.03%

Data Source

Office of the County Clerk

Office of the County Treasurer
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Busmess-Type

Governmental Activities Activities Percentage
Fiscal General Lease Total of
Year Obligation Revenue Revenue Primary Personal Per
Ended Bonds Bonds Bonds Government Income® Capita™
1996  § 3,000,000 § - 3 - $ 3,000,000 0.001570795 § 36.27
1997 2,765,000 - - 2,765,000 0.001432182 33.07
1998 2,440,000 2,950,000 8,850,000 14,240,000 0.007375865 170.33
1999 2,075,000 2,843,750 8,850,000 13,768,750  0.009440553 161.65
2000 1,690,000 2,733,750 8,520,000 12,943,750  0.005445449 145.49
2001 1,275,000 2,618,750 8,201,250 12,095,000 0.005088379 135.95
2002 840,000 2,497,500 7,856,250 11,193,750 0.004665464 124.73
2003 840,000 2,497,500 7,492,500 10,830,000  0.004260258 118.28
2004 340,000 2,371,250 7,113,750 9,825,000  0.003986405 104.48
2005 - 3,887,500 12,082,500 15,970,000 0.006239246 163.52

Data Sources

County Records
U.S. Department of Commerce - Bureau of Economic Analysis

* See the Schedule of Demographic and Economic Statistics on page 196 for personal income and
population data.
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DEKALR COUNTY, ILLINOIS
RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT QUTSTANDING

East Ten Fiscal Years

Percentage of

Less: Amounts Estimated

General Lease Available Actoal Taxable
Fiscal Obligation Revenue In Debt Value of Per
Year Bonds Bonds* Service Fund Total Property* Capita
1996 § 3,000,000 § - $ - § 3,000,000 0.10% $ 38.50
1997 2,765,000 - - 2,765,000 0.0%% 3343
1998 2,440,000 2,950,000 363,054 5,026,946 0.16% 60.13
1999 2,075,000 2,843,750 761,025 4,157,725 0.12% 48.81
2000 1,690,000 2,733,750 1,285,328 3,138,222 0.09% 35.27
2001 1,275,000 26,218,750 1,828,257 25,665,493 0.68% 28848
2002 840,000 2,497,500 2458778 878,722 0.02% 9.79
2003 500,000 126,250 1,782,727 (1,156,477} {0.03%) {12.63)
2004 340,000 2,371,25G 776,177 1,935,073 0.04% 20.58
2005 - 3,887,500 775,877 3,111,623 0.07% 31.86

Data Source
County Records

¥ See the Schedule of Assessed Value and Actual Value of Taxable Property on page 187 for
property value data.
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

November 30, 2005

(2)
*Percentage
10 of Debt
Gross Applicable to ¥+ County's

Governmental Unit Bonded Debt County Share of Debt
DeKalb County $ - 100.00% $ -
Townships - 100.00% -
Cities and Villages 57,136,000 90.89% 51,930,910
Park Districts 8,441,965 99.46% 8,396,378
Sanitary Districts 1,905,000 100.00% 1,905,000
School Districts 490,584,285 24.59% 120,634,676
Junior College Districts 218,231,735 6.15% 13,421,252
Total Overlapping Debt 776,298,985 196,288,216

TOTAL DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT

5 776,298,985

$ 196,288,216

*  Determined by ratio of assessed value of property subject to taxation in overlapping unit to
value of property subject to taxation in DeKalb County.

% Amount in column (2) multiplied by amount in column (1).

Data Source

County Clerk's Records/Finance Office
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PLEDGED-REVENUE COVERAGE

Last Ten Fiscal Years

PBC Lease Revenue Bonds®

Nursing Less: Net

Fiscal Home Operating  Available Debt Service

Year Charges Expenses Revenue Principal Interest Coverage
1996 $ 6,700,820 $ 6,456,366 § 244,454 § - - -
1997 7,154,562 6,681,056 473,506 - - -
1998 7,939,785 6,952,999 986,786 - 219,196 4.50
1999 8,162,943 7,021,848 1,141,095 318,750 449,250 1.49
2000 8,595,413 7,337,108 1,258,305 330,000 399,264 1.73
2001 9,033,930 7,802,487 1,231,443 345,000 407,576 1.64
2002 9,169,544 8,021,079 1,148,465 363,750 409,938 1.48
2003 9,597,676 8,448,515 1,149,161 379,000 392,453 1.49
2004 10,021,004 5,094,261 926,743 378,750 374,298 1.23
2005 10,899,965 9,689,362 1,210,603 397,500 452,881 142

Note: Details of the County's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial
statements. Operating expenses do not include interest or depreciation.

* This schedule includes the portion of the PBC Lease Revenue Bonds that is being

repaid by the Nursing Home user fees.

Data Source

County Records
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINCIS

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION

Last Ten Fiscal Years

4
Per
Capita () )
Fiscal {1} Personal Personal  Unemployment  Median School

Year Population Income Income Rate Age Enrollment
1996 82,703 § 1,818,887,079 § 21,993 4.3% N/A 15,474
1997 83,602 1,921,006,756 22,978 2.9% N/A 15,717
1998 83,602 2,033,200,640 24,320 3.5% N/A 15,608
1999 85,176 2,126,078,136 24,961 3.4% 29.7 15,802
2000 88,969 2,318,176,264 26,056 3.3% N/A 16,155
2001 88,969 2,312,927,093 25,997 4.5% N/A 16,410
2002 89,743 2,300,741,291 25,637 6.9% 28.4 16,793
2003 91,561 2,382,050,976 26,016 5.9% NIA 17,077
2004 94,041 2,464,626,528 26,208 4.9% N/A 17,555
2005 97,665 2,559,604,320 26,208 5.3% N/A 18,132

Data Sources

(1) U.S. Census Bureau
{2} County Superintendent of Schools - Public and Private
(3) Nlinois Department of Employment Security

(4) U.S. Department of Commerce - Bureau of Economic Analysis
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DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS

Current and Prior Fiscal Year

2005 2004
Total Total
Employer Rank Employees Employer Rank Employees
Northern Illinois University H 8,000 Northern tlineis University 1 8,000
Kishwaukee Heaith System 2 1,100 Kishwaukee Health System 2 1,100
Dei{alb School District 3 630 DeKalb School District 3 650
Wal-Mart Super Center 4 600 Wai-Mart Super Center 4 600
IDEAL industrics 3 430 IDEAL Industries 3 430
Sycamore School District 6 430 Sycamore School District 6 430
DeKalb County Government 7 400 DeKalb County Government 7 400
Alloyd 8 375 Alloyd 8 375
City of DeKaib 9 266 City of DeKalb 9 266
M 10 250 3M 10 250

Pata Sources

DeKalb County Economic Development Corporation

- 197 -



- 861 -

noday jeusuL] jenuLy pue yoog ipng Auno) giesad

2AMNCS BiE((]

0£0 0e'0 000 060 060 000 00°0 000 000 000 wooy K101t
09°¢ 09°¢ 09’ 05°¢ 09°S 09°¢ 09'¢ 05 09's 09°¢ [PUUOSID Yiid
NOLLYTADTE ANV JANL1NO
0TS 0TS 00e 09°1 051 0cs 00's 0T 05T £8't sadhoidius 1410
t£TEsl FANA 8061 0 or! or'op 05°6¥1 otvrl 1% g EEEL] tePil 10ju0) BUISINN pue qeyay
s0'e8 S0C8 cres SL'E8 SEZ8 S6PL £6'1L SL0L 9% 0L £6'99 1daqq yieey
TIVATIM ANV HLTVIH
05°6e 065t 055z 05°62 05°ST 0sve 05y ooz 00'1¢ 00'1e SLIFYLS GNV SAVMHDIH
00°LT 00°LT 00°Le 00°LT 00°LT 00°sZ 00'sT 00'se 00Ce 007e SI90LHO joREd
00°0T 06ol 006l 0oLl 00°91 0061 00wl 00'vi 00y 00'vi SIADHO
oc'6t 0£8e 0£°8¢ 114843 0TSt 079t 08's¢ 08'8¢ 08°8¢ 08°8¢ uonaAjold 90lod
0F'L8 0y'z8 0sos oSy A os or 0589 05709 0s°st 0s'pe ALIAVS OI'IENd
0109 09 (y1e $TT6 §TTo 00°L8 §T5s cLes 0s'elL eCeL saakojdui (0
00’ 00°L 00°L 0oL goL 0oL QoL 00'L 0oL 00°L SeRO Pl
00¥e 00've 00%C 00'¥L 0ove o0ve 00'vT Qove 00ve 00'vT Sizquuaiy pleog
INHWNEIAOD TVHHENED
00T 00T £00T 00T 1002 oooZ G661 8661 L661 9661 wesdosd/uonoung

SHHEAOTdWE INFTVAINOT AWEL-TINA

5189 [EOSE] Us [, 1587

SIONITT ‘ALNNOD g7vHEd



- 661 -

DJQCHEAR 10U UONBLULIOJUY - VAN
siswnanda) Huno) snoupp

SHITOE Teg]

L1t 065 80¢ 439 aad 42 vzl 89, FLT 1z SIOUSIA
£0L°T 009'T 635°¢ Q18 Irl'e 0£T'T 0%2'C 6L8'1 06 vzL SINC J3A3N|OA
wooy] A0St Jator
NOLLVIEITY ONV JUNLTAD
oSt 8t 96F 6z% oLF Lit FoF 61t 08¢ L8¢ spiotpsnolf [ - saojasas Aouafimng
916 788 €L6 0601 870t s 056 €88 78e'l 164 suas1ad [B101 - 2014105 Aoundaury
SIDIALDS b_:::_c._ﬁb
TUVATIM ANV HLTVIH
TE6'E 962t 856’ SE6'C ViIN Vi Vin ViN ViN VIN sinoy mojd moug
6% VIN VIN VIN ViN VIN VIN VIN Vi V/IN pamottt s3]t Keav-Jo-H(A1]
SAVMHDIH
6L 6L 564 S LEG ti¢ cls §5% Liv 6t ina
066't | OF1°T 996’ [ sel'e 9161 8081 08L°1 669" | 29t SIOURDIIDPSIIE {BUIUILL}
9L F6L 859 129 769 190 909 res Lif oLk SDIUOJDJ JBUILLY)
hu_.Eoz/\ mo::w
ot Skt 6ZE 152 09t 191 6L1 101 811 98 s1sane g
L#9°EE LIL'GT Lis'ee $L6°T1 70911 898'01 £10°01 +50%a Lb6'8 6148 suonEHUNWWOs - §)|ea patedsig
Ll il t ¢! £l ol <1 £l 6 0l san1mL) SLjeL]
tlg' 1£L's 875'S SIi'y 198"t 8ISy 9TF'Y 6FI'S 0Ly £L8'6 ssoomad j1ar)y
0c 9 09 Le s L¥ it iy 9 ot Arejgang
006°7 VIN 996'T co8°c t8'C TUR'E SLET ViN VIN VIN sgupjooq yer
D00
ALEAVS J1160d
195 1#$ 71 1£% 19 88¢ 579 z7ss 18¢ £z Sa0UADN dERLLTIA
6oL otL FE9 002 129 oL 0SL €5 z8% 619 SIILOIIILIAD BT
5§55 FLO L78 SL8 0701 996 €18 656 806 £16 SAIE3INAD YuIg
090°¢E LO6'PE FOLPE PlL6'EE S6O'EE SR VIN ViN VN ViN Pajimiu sfjiq Xe) jo Jaquunpy
0£9'6€ 148 86Z'9C FOL'ET £16'€E COOEL 9LTEE ViIN VIN VIN sfoased Auedosd Jo loquinpy
YTTES FOt'08 8cz'or S9L6t Ceo'Ly 889'L5 rLISLE ZL9'bP CLE'LE CIg'tt SI3104 P2UASIERI 10 Jaquuny
ANIWNAIACD TVHINID
S00% FOOT £00T 7002 1002 0007 6661 8661 L661 9661 weldol oo,

SIE3 L [LOSLE UD S ISe]
SUQLVIHANE ONILVELIO

SIONTTTH A LNNOD §TVHG



0Ll
¥l

06T'T
34
91

617061

8o

el
¥l

VIN

cr

91
6LG6l1

§F9

Oel'l
Fi

YIN

91
00'Cel

89

0e1'l

#i

YN

ViN
002el

~

8

LE8
¢l

VIN

VIN
0o'10e

39

LE8
el

VIN

&P

YIN
00° 10T

(]

3¢9

8T8 18

zl

ViIN YIN
et St
ViN VIN
657861 65861

(]
o

8F9 89

¥IN

¢t

VIN
L6861

o

819

€68

V/IN

&

ViN
09°L61

89

2[qE[IBAR JOU UDHBULIOIUL - /N
sluatiiedag Aluno)) snouep

S3Og Be

sator Wud Jo roquuny]
syted 1o roqunp
NOLLYIIDEIY OGNV IALTINS

sufIs Jo Ioquuny

SOEpLIq Jo Jaquunp

sfeudis oljjen Jo oquny

(Kunon) speed Jo sojiw
SAVMHDIH

suupy 6o
suonelg
ad1104

ALFAVS DITdNd

(sojiw atenbs) cory
LNHANIIAQD TYUINLD

£00C

¥00Z

£00T

[41(¢]4

1002

0002 6661 8661

LGGT

9661

wetdo1gionouny

5123 4 |EISIf Ua] 1se

SOILSLELV LS LHSSY TV.LIdVD

SIONITH T ALNNOD g97vHId



